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Securities and Exchange Commission _
Office of International Corporate Finance -
450 Fifth Street, N.W. BY COURIER
Washington, DC 20549

US.A.

Dear Sirs, S U P
Re: Exemption File No. 82-5006 PL

- Submission of documents required by Rule 12g3-2(b)

Pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we enclose a copy of our
Company’s announcement dated 14 August 2007 which we released to The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited on 14 August 2007 for publication on the website of Hong Kong
Exchanges and Clearing Limited for your records.

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of
SHANGRI-LA ASIA LIMITED

veoo ¢ <

Irene Ko
Company Secretary

Encl PH@CESSED

~AUG 2 3 2007

THOMSON
FINANCIAL

das

c.c. JP Morgan
- Mr King Ho
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21/F CITIC Tower, No. 1 Tim Mei Avenue, Central, Hong Kong. Tel {852) 2525 9146 Fax (852) 2523 8842




SHANGRI-LA ASIA LIMITED

(Incorporaied in Bermuda with limited liability)

EREBEH (M) BERQE

wehsite: http://www.ir.shangri-la.com

(Stock Code: 00069)

ANNOUNCEMENT OF UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS BY SUBSIDIARY -
SHANGRI-LA HOTEL PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, THAILAND

THIS IS NOT THE ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS OF
SHANGRI-LA ASIA LIMITED (“SA”) FOR THE THREE MONTHS AND SIX MONTHS
ENDED 30 JUNE 2007. THIS ANNOUNCEMENT IS MADE BY SA PURSUANT TO THE
REQUIREMENTS OF RULE 13.09(2) OF THE RULES GOVERNING THE LISTING OF
SECURITIES ON THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED TO PROVIDE
SHAREHOLDERS OF SA AND THE PUBLIC WITH UNAUDITED FINANCIAL
INFORMATION OF A LISTED SUBSIDIARY WHICH HAS ANNOUNCED SUCH
INFORMATION TO THE PUBLIC IN THAILAND ON 14 AUGUST 2007 PURSUANT TO
SECTION 56 OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE ACT B.E. 2535.

SA WILL SEPARATELY ANNOUNCE ITS OWN INTERIM RESULTS FOR THE SIX
MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2007 IN DUE COURSE.

SUMMARY

SHANGRI-LA HOTEL PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, THAILAND (“SHPCL”), a
73.61% subsidiary of SA and a company listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand, has
announced its unaudited financial results for the three months and six months ended 30 June
2007 in Thailand on 14 August 2007. The unaudited financial statements of SHPCL have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Thailand.
The unaudited Consolidated Income Statement of SHPCL is provided below.




SHPCL, a subsidiary of SA listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand and in which SA has a {
73.61% interest, has announced its unaudited financial results for the three months and six months
ended 30 June 2007 in Thailand on 14 August 2007. The unaudited Consolidated Income Statement

of SHPCL is provided below:

SHANGRI-LLA HOTEL PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED, THAILAND
UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE THREE MONTHS AND SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2007
Three months Six months
ended 30 June ended 30 June
2007 20006 2007 2006
Baht’000 Baht’000 Baht’000 Baht’000
Revenues from hotel operations:
Room 233,807 243,830 561,284 574,553
Food and beverage 174,381 183,204 414,224 399,797
Others 39,675 40,103 88,566 83,150
Total revenues from hotel operations 447 863 467,137 1,064,074 1,057,500
Cost of sales and services (137,585) (141,0064) (296,075) (299,882)
Gross profit 310,278 326,073 767,999 757,618
Selling and administrative expenses (112,978) (122,775) (239,353) (248,356)
Income from the sale of goods and
the rendering of services 197,300 203,298 528,646 509,262
COther incomes
Gain on sales of equipment 736 84 783 375
Interest income 18,280 19,660 36,521 29,397
Other income 13,010 8,898 16,284 14,180
Other expenses
Depreciation (78,726) (77,732) (156,733) (154,079)
Others (1,532) (1,315) (2,305) (6,345)
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 149,068 152,893 423,196 392,790
PROVISION FOR LOSS ON LOANS
TO AND INVESTMENT IN
RELATED COMPANIES (14,671) (10,736) (33,029) (22,709)
INCOME BEFORE CORPORATE
INCOME TAX 134,397 142,157 390,167 370,081
CORPORATE INCOME TAX (42,737) (40,700) (124,226) (101,476)
NET INCOME FOR THE PERIOD 91,660 101,457 265,941 268,605
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE
(BASED ON NET INCOME)
(BAHT) 0.71 0.78 2.05 2.07




GENERAL

SHAREHOLDERS SHOULD NOTE THAT THE ABOVE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL
RESULTS INCLUDING THE EARNINGS PER SHARE PERTAIN ONLY TO SHPCL, A
73.61% SUBSIDIARY OF SA, AND NOT TO SA ITSELF.

SA WILL ACCOUNT FOR ITS 73.61% SHARE OF THE 2007 CONSOLIDATED RESULTS
OF SHPCL IN SA’S 2007 INTERIM AND FINAL RESULTS AFTER MAKING
APPROPRIATE ADJUSTMENTS TO CONFORM WITH SA’S ACCOUNTING POLICIES
WHICH ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY

ACCEPTED IN HONG KONG.

By Order of the Board
Shangri-La Asia Limited
Kuok Khoon Loong, Edward
Chairman

Hong Kong, 14 August 2007

As at the date of this announcement, the Board of Directors of SA comprises Mr. Kuock Khoon
Loong, Edward, Mr. Lui Man Shing, Mr. Giovanni Angelini and Mr. Ng Si Fong, Alan as Executive
Directors; Madam Kuok Oon Kwong, Mr. Ho Kian Guan, Mr. Lee Yong Sun, Mr. Roberto V.
Ongpin and Mr. Ho Kian Hock (alternate to Mr. Ho Kian Guan) as Non-Executive Directors; and
Mr. Alexander Reid Hamilton, Mr. Timothy David Dattels, Mr. Wong Kai Man and Mr. Michael
Wing-Nin Chiu as Independent Non-Executive Directors.

*  for identification purpose only
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Securities and Exchange Commission
Office of International Corporate Finance
450 Fifth Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20549

US.A.

Dear Sirs,

Re: Exemption File No. 82-5006
- Submission of documents required by Rule 12p3-2(b)

Pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we enclose a copy of our
Company’s announcement which we released to The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“HKSE”) today for publication on the website of HKSE for your records.

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of
SHANGRI-LA ASIA LIMITED

Irene Ko
Company Secretary

(z
IK/ge/ew

Encl.

c.c. JP Morgan
- Mr. King Ho
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The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this
announcement, makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims
any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any
part of the contents of this announcement.

This announcement appears for information purposes only and does not constitute an invitation or
offer to acquire, purchase, or subscribe for securities.

This announcement is not an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy securities and neither
this announcement nor anything herein forms the basis for any contract or commitment whatsoever.
Neither this announcement nor any copy thereof may be taken into or distributed in the United
States or to any US Persons. Securities may not be offered or sold in the United States absent
registration or an exemption from registration, and the securities described herein will be sold in
accordance with all applicable laws and regulations.

SHANGRI-LA ASIA LIMITED

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

EREm (M) BR2A"

website: hitp://www.ir.shangri-la.com

(Stock Code: 00069)

PROPOSED RIGHTS ISSUE
DESPATCH OF PROSPECTUS DOCUMENTS

Financial Adviser to the Company

JPMorganf)

The Prospectus Documents are cxpected o be despatched on 15 August 2007 1o the Qualifying
Sharcholders whose names appear on the Register of Members or the depository register of CDP
Depositors maintained by CDP, as the case may be, on the Record Date, i.e. 10 August 2007.
Qualifying Shareholders are reminded that the latest time for application and payment for
Rights Shares is 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday, 29 August 2007 (for Qualifying Shareholders
who are CDP Depositors) and 4:00 p.m. on Wednesday, 5 September 2007 (for Qualifying
Shareholders who are not CDP Depositors).

Reference is made (o the announcements of Shangri-La Asia Limited (the “Company”) dated 3
July 2007 (the “Announcement”) and 6 July 2007, respectively. in relation to the Rights Issue.
Capitalised terms used in this announcement shall have the same meanings as defined in the
Announcement.

Under the Rights Issue. Qualifying Shareholders are being offered the right to apply for the Rights
Shares on the basis of one Rights Share for every nine Shares held on the Record Date, at the price
of HK$18.00 per Rights Share.




DESPATCH OF THE PROSPECTUS DOCUMENTS

The Company will procced with the Rights Issue in accordance with the tentative timetable as scl
out in the announcement of the Company dated 6 July 2007.

The Prospectus Documents are expected to be despatched on 15 August 2007 to the Qualifying
Shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Members or the depository register of CDP
Depositors maintained by CDP, as the case may be. on the Record Date, i.e. 10 August 2007.
Qualifying Shareholders are reminded that the latest time for application and payment for the
Rights Shares is 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday, 29 August 2007 (for Qualifying Shareholders who
are CDP Depositors) and 4:00 p.m. on Wednesday, 5 September 2007 (for Qualifying
Shareholders who are not CDP Depositors).

WARNINGS OF THE RISKS OF DEALING IN THE SHARES AND RIGHTS SHARES IN
THEIR NIL-PAID FORM

The Rights Issue is conditional, inter alia, upon the fulfillment of the conditions set out under the
section headed “Conditions of the Rights Issue™ in the Announcement. In particular. the Rights
Issuc is subject to the Underwriters not terminating the Underwriting Agreement. Accordingly, the
Rights Issuc may or may not procced.

Cxisting Shares have been dealt in on an ex-rights basis on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange from
Monday. 6 August 2007 and on the SGX-ST from Tuesday, 7 August 2007. The dealing of the
Rights Shares in their nil-paid form will take place on the SGX-ST from Thursday, 16 August 2007
to Friday, 24 August 2007, both days inclusive and on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange from Friday,
17 August 2007 to Friday. 31 August 2007, both days inclusive. If the Underwrilers terminate the
Underwriting Agreement, or the conditions of the Rights Issue are not fulfilled or, if applicable,
waived by the Underwriters, the Rights Issue will not proceed. Any Sharcholder or other person
dealing in the Shares from 4 July 2007, being the date of resumption of trading ol Shares afler
publication of the Announcement, up to the date on which all conditions of the Rights Issue are
fulfilled (which is expected to be on Monday, 10 September 2007), or in the Rights Shares in their
nil-paid form on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and on the SGX-ST during the respective periods
as aforesaid. will accordingly bear the risk that the Rights Issue may not become unconditional.
Any Shareholder or other person contemplating selling or purchasing existing Shares on an
ex-rights basis and/or the Rights Shares in their nil-paid form during these periods who is in
double about his or her position is recommended to consult his or her own professional
adviser.

By Order of the Board
Shangri-La Asia Limited
Kuok Khoon Loong, Edward
Chairman

Hong Kong, 14 August 2007

As at the date of this announcement, the Board comprises Mr. Kuok Khoon Loong, Edward, Mr. Lui
Man Shing, Mr. Giovanni Angelini and Mr. Ng §i Fong, Alan as Executive Directors; Madam Kuok
Oon Kwong, Mr. Ho Kian Guan, Mr. Lee Yong Sun, Mr. Roberto V. Ongpin and Mr. Ho Kian Hock
(alternate to Mr. Ho Kian Guan) as Non-Executive Directors; and Mr, Alexander Reid Hamilton,
Mr. Timothy David Dattels, Mr. Wong Kai Man and Mr. Michael Wing-Nin Chiu as Independent
Non-Executive Directors.

* for identification purpose only
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Securities and Exchange Commission

Office of International Corporate Finance

450 Fifth Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20549

US.A.

Dear Sirs,

Re: Exemption File No. 8§2-5006
- Submission of documents required by Rule 12g3-2(b)

Pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we enclose a copy of our
Company’s Rights Issue Prospectus dated 15 August 2007 for your records.

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of
SHANGRI-LA ASIA LIMITED

None (L

Irene Ko
Company Secretary

lKJg:‘:?cw

Encl.

c.c. JP Morgan
- Mr. King Ho

Eigimmy\Right Issue\ltr-sx.doc.8
21/F CITIC Tower, No. 1 Tim Mei Avenue, Central, Hong Kong. Tel (852) 2525 9146 Fax (852) 2523 8842



Ecemgtion Fila nb. £3%006
THIS PROSPECTUS IS IMPORTANT AND REQUIRES YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

Emportant: If you are in any doubt about this Prospectus oz as to the actien 10 be 1aken. you should consult your Ticensed securitien dealer, band, manager. soticitor. professional
accountant or other professional ads jser,

A copy of gach of the Prospectus Documents tay defized hercin) and the written consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers has been regisiered by the Registrar of Companies in Hong
Kong pursuant 1o Section 3420 of the Companies Ordinance (as dehned herein). A copy af the Prospectus has been, or will as soon as reasonably practivable be, delivered to the
Registrar of Companies in Bermucla tur filing in aecordance with the requirements of the Bermuda Companies Act (as defined herein). A copy of this Prospectus will he deposited
with the Securilics Commission of Malaysia within seven days after the issue of this Prospectus, The SFC (an detined hergin), the Registrar of Companies in Hong Kong, the Registrar
ol Companies in Bermuda, the Bermuda Monctary Authoricy and the Securities Commission vt Malaysia take no responsibility for the contents of any ot these documents.

If you have sold or transfeered all your Shares (s defined herein). you should w1 once hand this Prospectus and the aceompanying pravisional atloiment Tever and form of
application tur exvess Rights Shares tothe purchiserts) or iransferee(s) or to the bunkis). livensed securities dealer(s) or other agentis) threugh wham the sale or fransfer was effected
Ton ansmission to the purchaserts) or transdereeis)

Dealings in the Shares and the Rights Shares tas defined herein) in their ail-paid and fully-paid tarms may be settled through CCASS (as defined hetein) or as applicahle CDP (as
detined hereing. and you should consult your Jicensed securitics Jealer. bank manager. solicitor, professional accountant or other professional adviser for details of those settlement
arryngements and how such arrangements may alfect your rights and interests.

Subject 1o the granting al the listing of, and permission (o deal in, the Rights Shares in their nil-paid and fully-paid forms on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and the approval
in-principle for the listing of. and quatation for. the Rights Shares_ in their fullv-paid form on the SOX-5T (both as defined kerein), as well as campliance with (he stock admi-sion
requirements of HKSCC (as defined hereind or the CUP, the Rights Shares in their ail-paid and fully forms will be accepred as eligible secoditics by HKSCC and the CDP for
depunit. learance and setilement in CCASS and the CDP respectively with effect fram the respective commencement dates of deal t arcs in their nil-paid and
tully-paid forms on the Hong Kong Steck Exchange and the SGX-ST or such other dates as determined by HKSCC or the CDP: Al activities under CCANS are subject to the General
Riles of CCASS and CCASS Operationat Procedures in effect from ume 1o time.

The Hung Kong Stock Exchange, the SGX-ST and HKSCL take no responsibility for the contents af this document, make no representation as 10 its accuracy or completeness and expressly
discliim any liability whatsoever for any low howsueser arising from or in reliance spon the whole or any part of the contents of this document. Admissiun 16 the Otticial List of the SGX-ST
atd the Iisting of, and qootation for, the Rights Shares, on the $GX-8T are in ao way retlective ol the merits ol the Company. its subsidiaries or the Righty Iaue.

Neither this Prospectus nor any vopy therenl may be taken into or distribuied in the United States or 1o any U8 Persons. Securities may not be offered or seld in the United States
afear registration or an exemption foom registration, and the securities described herein will be sold in accordance with all applicable law~ and regulations,
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SHANGRI-LA ASIA LIMITED -

{incorporated in Bermuda with limited lability? ) - ‘j
ERER(ZEMNERADT
website:htip://www.icshangri-li.com -')

(Stock Coder 00069)

RIGHTS ISSUE
OF NOT LESS THAN 287,237,361 RIGHTS SHARES AND
NOT MORE THAN 290,066,238 RIGHTS SHARES OF HK$1.00 EACH
IN THE PROPORTION OF 1 RIGHTS SHARE FOR EVERY 9 SHARES
HELD ON THE RECORD DATE
AT HK$18.00 PER RIGHTS SHARE PAYABLE
IN FULL ON ACCEPTANCE

Financial Adviser to the Company

JPMorgantl)

The Latest Acceptance Date (s defined hereing for the Rights Shares is 5:00 p.m. (Singupore time) on Wednesday, 29 August 2007 (for Qualifyirp Shareheiders (as defined
hereing whe are CDOFP Depositors 1as defined hereind) or 4200 p.m. (llong Kong time) im Wednesday, 5 September 2007 (for afl other Qualifving Shareholders whe are not
CDP Depasitorsy. The procedures for acceptange or transfer of the Rights & ally allatied o Qualifying Sharchodders whi not CDI Depasitors are set

n the section headed “Procedures for acceptance or transfer for Qualifying Shareholders wha ure ot CDP Depositurs™ of (his Prospectus, Qualifying Sharehalders
wha are UDF Depositors helding Shares through CDP shoudd refer 1o the procedures set out in Appendiv IV to this Prospectus for acceptance or trunsfer of the Rights
Shares prosisivnalls allotted to them.

I shoald be noted that the Underwriting Agreement (s defined hercin contains provisiums entitling the Underw riters tas defined herein), by notice in writing, te (erminate
the Underwriting Agreement at any time prior to 4200 pn. (Hong Keng time} on the third Business [y following the Latest Acceptance Date for Qualilving Sharehidders
whaare not CDP Depositors, whi » expeeted tn be Monday, 10 September 207, if there oceurs (i) any new law or regulatic any change in existing laws or regulstions
ter uny change in the interpretation e upplication 1hereal by any cowrt or uther competent authorits ) in Hong Kong or any o place in which any member of the Group
vuudacts or carries on business; ar (i} any change in (or uny event or series of events resutting or likely to resalt in any change ini Local, national or international financial.
politicel, mititary, indust econumic, rurrency or (whether or not of the same nature with any of the forcgoing) market cundition
of local, national or international securities markets {inclading bue v ut limitation, the imposition of uny moratoriom, suspen.
securities generally on the Hong Kang Stock Exchange or the 3GX-ST owing to exceplional finuncial vircemstances or otherwis
by the Company (o the Underw » under the Underwriting Agreement or any of the Kook Group Companies as defined herein) commits uny breach of the
uble Undertaking tas defincd herein), which, in the reasonable opinion of the Undeewriters: (13 has or will have o materinl adserse effect on the Company or the
Group or the Rights 1ssue: or 12) has or will have o material adverse effect on 1he sucetss of the Rights Issuc or the level of Rights Shares G or 13 mukes it
inadvisable or inexpedient for the Company proceed with the Rights Issue. Upsn the g of notice of termination, all abligations and liuhi save for the ferms
and condifions governing the costs and cypenses. requirements of making announcement and ¢ v and any antecedent breavhesy of Lhe parties tn the
Tnderwr 2 Apreement shall cease und dele ne und no party shall hase any ¢ 1 against the other parties {save that all such regsonable costs, fers and other
tul-of-porket expenses as have been preperty incurred by (he Underwriters in connection with the underwriting of the Rights Shares tather than those agreed to he
suhseribed for by the Kuok {ironp Companies pursusni to the Irresocable Undertaking) by the Underwriters shall to the extent agreed hy the Compuany be hurne by the
Uempany k.

uns
al restriction on trading
breach of the warranties

Existing Shares have heen deadt in om an ex-rights hasis on the Hong Kong Stack Exchange from Monday. & Avgus 2007 and on the SG " Tram Tuesday, 7 August 2HHT,
The Rights Shares will be dealt with in their nil-paid form on the SGX-ST from Thuesday. 16 August 207 1o Friday, 24 August 2007, both days inclusive. und on the Hong
K stock Exchange from Friday, 17 August 2007 1o Friday, 31 Avgust 2007, both days inclusise. If the Underwriters terminate the Underwriting Agreement. ar the
eanditioms of the Rights Tssuy are mot fulfilled o il applicable. waived by the Underwriters, the Rights [vsue will mol proceed. Ans Sharcholder (s defined herein) or otber
person dealing in the Shares from 4 July 2007, heing the date of the resumption of tr: £ of Shares after publication of the Announcenient tas defined hereind, up to the
date on which all conditivns 1o which th his Lastn suhject are fulfilled or, if 4pp hle, wulved by the Linderwriters (which is expected 10 e Muonduy, 10 September
2007, ar in the Rights Shares in their nit-paid fornt i the Hong Keng Stock Exchange and on the SUX-ST during the respective periods as aloresaid, will ucrardingly
hear the risk that the Rights Issue muy nok become unconditional. Any Sharcholder or other person cuntemplating selling or purchasing evisting Shares on an eu-rights

busis und/or the Rights Shares in theie nil-paid form during these periads who is in duabt ubeat his or her pusition is recommended 1 comsult his oF lier wan professinnal
atlviser,

* Far ddenrification purposes only

[5 August 2007
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DEFINITIONS

In this Prospectus, unless the context otherwise requires, the following expressions have

the following meanings:

“Announcement”

“ARE"

“ARS“

“Ban Thong”

“Baylite”

"

“Bermuda Companies Act

“Board”

“Business Day”

“CCASS”

“CDP”

“CDP Depositor(s)”

“CDP Register”

the announcement made by the Company dated 3 July
2007 in relation to the Rights Issue

application form for Rights Shares and excess Rights
Shares issued to Qualifying Shareholders with Shares
entered against their name on the CDP Register as at the
Record Date

application form for Rights Shares issued to purchaser(s)
of Rights Shares in nil-paid form which are traded on the
SGX-ST

Ban Thong Company Limited, a company incorporated
under the laws of Hong Kong and whose registered office
is at 20th Floor, CITIC Tower, No. | Tim Mei Avenue,
Central, Hong Kong

Baylite Company Limited, a company incorporated under
the laws of the British Virgin lIslands and whose
registered office is at the offices of Arias, Fabrega &
Fabrega Trust Co. BVI Limited, Wickam’s Cay. Road
Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands

the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda {as amended)

the board of Directors or, where the context requires, a
duly constituted committee of the board of Directors

a day on which the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and the
SGX-ST is open for dealings

the Central Clearing and Settlement System established
and operated by HKSCC

The Central Depository (Pte) Limited in Singapore

person(s) with Share(s) entered against its (their) name(s)
on the CDP Register

the depository register of CDP Depositors maintained by
CDP




DEFINITIONS

“Companies Ordinance”

“Company”

“Concert Parties”

“Convertible Bonds”

“Director(s)”’

“Excluded Overseas
Shareholder{s)”

“Executive”

“form of application for excess

Rights Shares”

uGrOupn

“HKSCC”

“HKS”

the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 32 of the Laws of
Hong Kong)

Shangri-La Asia Limited 4% 8 i (S ) 45 BR 2 A%, an
exempted company incorporated in Bermuda with limited
liability and the Shares of which have a primary listing on
the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and a
secondary listing on the SGX-ST

in respect of a person, means parties acting in concert (as
defined under the Takeovers Code) with such person in
relation to the voting rights of the Shares

the US$200,000,000 zero coupon guaranteed convertible
bonds due 2009 convertible into new Shares

the director(s) of the Company

the Shareholder(s) and the CDP Depositor(s} (i) whose
name(s) appear(s) on the Register of Members or on the
CDP Register (as the case may be), in each case at 5:00
p.m. on the Record Date; and (ii) whose address(es) as
recorded on the Register of Members or on the CDP
Register (as the case may be) is(are) in jurisdictions
outside the Included Jurisdictions, and the Directors,
after making enquiries, consider it necessary or expedient
to exclude such Shareholder(s) and CDP Depositor(s)
from the Rights Issue on grounds either of legal
restrictions under the laws of such jurisdiction(s) or the
requirements of the relevant regulatory body or stock
exchange in such jurisdiction(s)

the Executive Director of the Corporate Finance Division
of the SFC, or any delegate of the Executive Director

the form of application for excess Rights Shares for
Qualifying Shareholders who are not CDP Depositors

the Company and its subsidiaries
Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company Limited

Hong Kong dollar(s), the lawful currency of Hong Kong



DEFINITIONS

“Hong Kong”

“Hong Kong Branch Registrar”

“Hong Kong Register”

»

“Hong Kong Stock Exchange’

“Included Jurisdictions™

“Irrevocable Undertaking™

“KHL”

“KSL”

“Kuok Group”

“Kuok Group Companies”

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the
PRC

Tricor Abacus Limited of 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28
Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong, the Hong
Kong branch share registrar of the Company

the branch register of sharcholders of the Company in
Hong Kong and maintained by the Hong Kong Branch
Registrar

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Hong Kong, Malaysia, the PRC, New Zealand. Brunei
Darussalam and Singapore, and each of such jurisdictions
is referred to as an “Included Jurisdiction”

the irrevocable undertaking of 3 July 2007 given by each
of the Kuck Group Companies in favour of the Company
and the Underwriters

Kerry Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in
Hong Kong and whose registered office is at 2(st Floor,
CITIC Tower, No. 1 Tim Mei Avenue. Central, Hong
Kong

Kuok (Singapore) Limited, a company incorporated
under the laws of Singapore and whose registered office
is at 1 Kim Seng Promenade, #07-01 Great World City,
Singapore 237994

companies owned or controlled by Mr Kuok Hock Nien
and/or interests associated with him

Ban Thong, Baylite, Caninco Investments Limited,
Darmex Holdings Limited, Dublin Investments Holdings
Lid., Hummick Investments Limited, KHL, Kerry
Trading Co. Limited, Paruni Limited, Trendfield and
Velmar Company Limited, each being a member of the
Kuok Group




DEFINITIONS

“Latest Acceptance Date”

“Latest Practicable Date”

“Listing Rules”

*Market Day”

"Model Code”

“PRC”

“PricewaterhouseCoopers”

“Principal Register”

“Principal Registrar”

“Prospectus”

“Prospectus Documents”

5:00 p.m. (Singapore time) on Wednesday, 29 August
2007 (for Qualifying Shareholders who are CDP
Depositors) and 4:00 p.m. (Hong Kong time) on
Wednesday, 5 September 2007 (for all other Qualifying
Shareholders who are not CDP Depositors), being the last
date and time by which provisional allotments of Rights
Shares may validly be accepted and excess Rights Shares
may validly be applied for

I August 2007, being the latest practicable date prior to
the printing of this Prospectus for the purpose of
ascertaining certain information contained herein

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange

a day on which the SGX-ST is open for trading in

securities

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers in the Listing Rules

The People’s Republic of China, which for the purposes
of this Prospectus and for geographical reference only,
excludes Hong Kong, Macau Special Administration
Region of the PRC and Taiwan

PricewaterhouseCoopers. the reporting accountant of the
Company

the principal register of shareholders of the Company in

Bermuda maintained by the Principal Registrar

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited of
Rosebank Centre, 11 Bermudiana Road, Pembroke,
Bermuda, the Bermuda principal share registrar of the
Company

this prospectus issued by the Company in relation to the
Rights Issue

the Prospectus. the provisional allotment letter and the
form of application for excess Rights Shares




DEFINITIONS

“provisional allotment letter”

“Qualifying Shareholder(s)”

“Record Date”

“Register of Members”
“Regulation §”

“Rights Issue”

“Rights Share(s)”

“Ruling”

I-LS$'|\
“SFC”

“SFO”

“SGX-ST”

the provisional allotment letter for Qualifying
Shareholders who are not CDP Depositors

Shareholder(s) and CDP Depositor(s), other than the
Excluded Overseas Shareholder(s), whose name(s)
appear(s) on the Register of Members or the CDP
Register (as the case may be) at 5:00 p.m. on the Record
Date

Friday, 10 August 2007, being the date by reference to
which entitlements to the Rights Issue are determined

any of the Principal Register and the Hong Kong Register
Regulation § under the US Securities Act

the issue of Rights Shares by way of rights of not less
than 287,237,361 Rights Shares and not more than
290,066,238 Rights Shares to the Shareholders in the
proportion of 1 Rights Share for every 9 Shares held on
the Record Dale at the Subscription Price payable in full
on acceptance

new Share(s) of HK$1.00 each to be aliotted and issued
under the Rights Issue

a ruling (or other form of confirmation acceptable to the
Underwriters) from the Executive that there is no
obligation on KHL and/or its Concert Parties to make a
general offer for all the Shares (other than those already
owned and/or agreed to be acquired by KHL and its
Concert Parties) pursuant to Rule 26 of the Takecovers
Code as a result of acquisition of the Rights Shares under
the Rights Issue

Singapore dollar(s), the lawful currency of Singapore
The Securitics and Futures Commission of Hong Kong

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the
Laws of Hong Kong)

Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited




DEFINITIONS

“Shareholder(s)”

“Share(s)”

“Share Options”

“Share Option Schemes™

“Singapore”
“Subscription Price”

“subsidiary”

“Takeovers Code”

“Trendfield”

“Underwriters”

“Underwriting Agreement”

“sT

holder(s) of Share(s) as recorded on the Register of
Members

ordinary share(s) of HK$1.00 each in the share capital of
the Company

options granted by the Company under any of the Share
Option Schemes, entitling the holders of such options to
subscribe for Shares

the share option schemes adopted by the Company on 16
December 1997 and 24 May 2002 respectively pursuant
to which the Company may grant options to holders
entitling such holders to subscribe for Shares

the Republic of Singapore
HK$18.00 per Rights Share payable in full on acceptance

has the meaning ascribed to it in Section 2(4} of the
Companies Ordinance

The Hong Kong Codes on Takeovers and Mergers and
Share Repurchases

Trendfield Inc., a company incorporated under the laws
of the British Virgin Islands and whose registered office
is at P.O. Box 3151, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin
Islands

Ban Thong, Baylite and Trendfield, each being a member
of the Kuok Group

the underwriting agreement of 3 Juty 2007 entered into
between the Company and the Underwriters in relation to
the Rights Issue

the United States of America, its territories and
possessions, any State of the United States and the

District of Columbia




DEFINITIONS

“US Person(s)” any person(s} or entity(ies) deemed to be a US persen for
purposes of Regulation S under the US Securities Act

“US Securities Act” the US Securities Act of 1933, as amended

“US$” U.S. dollar(s), the lawful currency of the United States of
America

“I" per cent.

In this Prospectus, where Hong Kong dollar amounts have been transiated from U.S.
dollars, such translations are for the convenience of the readers only and, unless otherwise
specified, have been made at the rate of US$1.00 to HK$7.75. No representation is made that
the U.S. doliar amounts have been, could have been or could be, converted into Hong Kong

dollars, or vice versa, at such rates or at any other rate on any relevant date.

*  For identification purposes only




TERMINATION OF THE UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT

The Underwriters may terminate the arrangements set out in the Underwriting

Agreement, the right of which is exercisable by the Underwriters by notice in writing to

the Company at any time prior to 4:00 p.m. (Hong Kong time) on the third Business Day

following the Latest Acceptance Date for Qualifying Shareholders who are not CDP

Depositors, which is expected to be Monday, 10 September 2007, if there occurs:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

any new law or regulation or any change in existing laws or regulations (or any
change in the interpretation or application thereof by any court or other
competent authority) in Hong Kong or any other place in which any member of

the Group conducts or carries on business; or

any change in (or any event or series of events resulting or likely to result in any
change in) local, national or international financial, political, military,
industrial, economie, currency or (whether or not of the same nature with any

of the foregoing) market conditions; or

any change in the conditions of local, national or international securities
markets (including but without limitation, the imposition of any moratoriom,
suspension or material restriction on trading in securities generally on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange or the SGX-ST owing to exceptional financial
circumstances or otherwise); or

any breach of the warranties given by the Company to the Underwriters under

the Underwriting Agreement or any of the Kuok Group Companies commits

any breach of the Irrevocable Undertaking,

which, in the reasonable opinion of the Underwriters:

(N

has or will have a material adverse effect on the Company or the Group or the

Rights Issue; or

has or will have a material adverse effect on the success of the Rights Issue or
the level of Rights Shares taken up; or

makes it inadvisable or inexpedient for the Company to proceed with the Rights
Issue.




TERMINATION OF THE UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT

If the Underwriters exercise such right, all obligations and liabilities (save for the
terms and conditions governing the costs and expenses, requirements of making
announcement and confidentiality and any antecedent breaches) of the parties to the
Underwriting Agreement shall cease and determine and no party shall have any claim
against the other parties (save that all such reasonable costs, fees and other out-of-pocket
expenses as have been properly incurred by the Underwriters in connection with the
underwriting of the Rights Shares (other than those agreed to be subscribed for by the
Kuok Group Companies pursuant to the Irrevecable Undertaking) by the Underwriters
shall to the extent agreed by the Company be borne by the Company). If the Underwriters
terminate the Underwriting Agreement, the Rights Issue will not proceed.

Existing Shares have been dealt in on an ex-rights basis on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange from Monday, 6 August 2007 and on the SGX-ST from Tuesday, 7 August 2007.
The Rights Shares will be dealt with in their nil-paid form on the SGX-ST from Thursday,
16 August 2007 to Friday, 24 August 2007, both days inclusive and on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange from Friday, 17 August 2007 to Friday, 31 August 2007, both days
inclusive. If the Underwriters terminate the Underwriting Agreement, or the conditions of
the Rights Issue are not fulfilled or, if applicable, waived by the Underwriters, the Rights
Issue will not proceed. Any Shareholder or other person dealing in the Shares from 4 July
2007, being the date of resumption of trading of Shares after publication of the
Announcement, up to the date on which all conditions to which the Rights Issue is subject
are fulfilled or, if applicable, waived by the Underwriters (which is expected to be
Monday, 10 September 2007), or in the Rights Shares in their nil-paid form on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange and on the SGX-ST during the respective periods as aforesaid, will
accordingly bear the risk that the Rights Issue may not become unconditional. Any
Shareholder or other person contemplating selling or purchasing existing Shares on an
ex-rights basis and/or the Rights Shares in their nil-paid form during these periods who
is in doubt about his or her position is recommended to consult his or her own professional
adviser.




SUMMARY OF THE RIGHTS ISSUE

The following information is derived from, and should be read in conjunction with, the

full text of this Prospectus.

Number of Rights Shares 1o be
issued:

Amount to be raised:

Subscription Price:

Latest Acceptance Date:

Basis of the Rights Issue:

Excess applications:

Status of the Rights Shares:

Not less than 287,237,361 Rights Shares and not more
than 290,066,238 Rights Shares.

Approximately HK$5,170 million before expenses
(assuming no exercise of the outstanding vested Share
Options and none of the Convertible Bonds is converted
into Shares on or before the Record Date since the date of
the Announcement).

HK318.00 per Rights Share payable in full on
acceptance.

5:00 p.m. (Singapore time) on Wednesday, 29 August
2007 (for Qualifying Shareholders who are CDP
Depositors) and 4:00 p.m. (Hong Kong time) on
Wednesday, 5 September 2007 (for all other Qualifying
Shareholders who are not CDP Depositors).

I Rights Share for every 9 Shares held on the Record
Date.

The Qualifying Shareholders may apply for the Rights
Shares in excess of their provisional allotments. The
Qualifying Shareholders may apply for any unsold
entitlements of the Excluded Overseas Shareholders, any
unsold Rights Shares created by adding together fractions
of Rights Shares, and any Rights Shares provisionally
allotted but not accepted.

When fully-paid and allotted, the Rights Shares will rank
pari passu in all respects with the Shares then in issue,
including the right to receive all future dividends and
distributions which may be declared, made or paid on or
after the date of allotment of the Rights Shares.

- 10 -



SUMMARY OF THE RIGHTS ISSUE

Irrevocable Undertaking:

Excluded Overseas Shareholders:

Each of the Kuok Group Companies has irrevocably and
severally undertaken to the Company and the
Underwriters that: (i) the Shares beneficially owned by it
as at the date of the Irrevocable Undertaking will remain
so owned from the date of the Irrevocable Undertaking up
to the close of business on the Record Date (the aggregate
number of Shares so owned by the Kuok Group
Companies as at the Latest Practicable Date is
approximately  1.348,016.000 Shares): (ii) it will
subscribe or procure the subscription for its entitlement
to the Rights Shares provisionally allotted to it pursuant
to the terms of the Rights Issue and lodge with the
Company acceptance in respect of such Rights Shares
provisionally allotted to it, with payment in full therefor
in cash (whether by cheque or banker’s draft or cashier’s
order or telegraphic transfer or such other form as the
Company and the Underwriters may approve): and (iii) it
will not dispose of or transfer its beneficial interests in
any of the Shares beneficially owned by it as at the date
of the Irrevocable Undertaking from the date of the
Irrevocable Undertaking up te and including the Record
Date.

No Rights Shares will be offered and no provisional
allotment will be made to the Excluded Overseas
Shareholders. The Rights Shares which would otherwise
have been provisionally aliotted to the Excluded
Overseas Shareholders may be sold in the open market in
their nil-paid form as soon as practicabie after dealings in
the nil-paid Rights Shares commence, if a premium (net
of expenses) can be obtained. In respect of both Excluded
Overseas Sharcholders who are not CDP Depositors and
Excluded Overseas Sharcholders who are CDP
Depositors, the proceeds of the sales of the Rights Shares
which would otherwise have been provisionally allotted
to such Excluded Overseas Shareholders. less expenses,
will be paid pro rata to such Excluded Overscas
Shareholders in Hong Kong dollars if such Excluded
Overseas Sharcholders are entitled 1o HK$100 or more.
The Company will retain individual amounts of less than
HKS$100 for its own benefit.

In respect of Excluded Overseas Shareholders who are
CDP Depositors, they should receive a letter from CDP
relating to the Rights Issue and should refer to the letter
for, inter alia, the arrangements made by the Company to
sell nil-paid Rights Shares on the SGX-ST, the
provisional allotment of Rights Shares which would
otherwise have been allotted to the Excluded Overseas
Shareholders who are CDP Depositors, and the terms
which relate to such sale,




EXPECTED TIMETABLE

The following timetable is for Qualifving Shareholders who are not CDP Depositors,
Qualifving Shareholders who are CDP Depositors should refer to Appendix IV 10 this
Prospectus.

(All times in this timetable refer to Hong Kong time)

Last day of dealings in Shares on a cum-rights basis ............. Friday 3 August 2007
First day of dealings in Shares on an ex-rights basis ............ Monday 6 August 2007
Latest time for lodging transfers of Shares 4:00 p.m. on

in order to qualify for the Rights Issue. .. ....... ... ... . ... Tuesday 7 August 2007

Wednesday 8 August 2007 to

Closure of Register of Members . ... .. ... ... ... ... ... ... Friday 10 August 2007
Record Date ... ... . . . e Friday 10 August 2007
Register of Members re-opens . . ... .. ... ... .. ... ... Monday 13 August 2007
Despatch of the Prospectus Documents by ordinary post. . ... .. Wednesday 15 August 2007
First day of dealings in nil-paid Rights Shares ................. Friday 17 Aungust 2007

4:00 p.m. on
Latest time for splitting of nil-paid Rights Shares . ............ Tuesday 28 August 2007
Last day of dealings in nil-paid Rights Shares ................. Friday 31 August 2007

Latest time for acceptance of the Rights Shares

as well as application for excess Rights Shares 4:00 p.m. on
and payment of consideration therefor . ............... Wednesday 5 September 2007
Latest time for Rights Issue and Underwriting 4:00 p.m. on
Agreement to become unconditional ... ... ..., ... ... Monday 10 September 2007

Announcement of results of acceptance of
the Rights Issue ... ... ... ... . . . . ... . .. Wednesday 12 September 2007

Despatch of refund cheques in respect of
wholly or partially unsuccessful excess

applications by ordinary post ... ... .. ... ..., Wednesday [2 September 2007

Despatch of certificates for fully-paid Rights Shares
by ordinary post. . ... e Wednesday 12 September 2007

Commencement of dealings in fully-paid Rights Shares ... .. ... Friday 14 September 2007
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EXPECTED TIMETABLE

EFFECT OF BAD WEATHER ON THE LATEST TIME FOR ACCEPTANCE OF AND
PAYMENT FOR RIGHTS SHARES

Nore: The latest time for acceptance of the Rights Shares as well as application for excess Rights Shares and payment
of consideration therefor will not tuke place if there is:

. a tropical cyclone warning signal number 8 or above; or
. a “black”™ rainstorm warning,

(i)  in force in Hong Kong at any time before 12:00 ncon but no longer in force after 12:00 noon on
Wednesday. 5 September 2007. the latest time of acceptance of the Rights Shares as well as application
for excess Rights Shares and payment of consideration therefor will be extended to 5:00 p.m. on the
same Business Day: or

(i1)  inforce in Hong Kong at any time between 12:00 noon and 4:00 p.m. on Wednesday. 5 September 2007.
the latest time of acceptance of the Rights Shares as well as application for excess Rights Shares and
payment of consideration therefor witl be postponed to 4:00 p.m. on the next Business Day which does
not have either of those warnings in force at any time between 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.

If the latest time for acceptance of the Rights lssues as well as application for excess Rights Shares and
payment of consideration therefor does not take place on Wednesday. 5 September 2007, the dates mentioned
in the section headed “Expected Timetable™ in this Prospectus will be adjusted accordingly. An announcement
will be made by the Company in such event,




LETTER FROM THE BOARD

SHANGRI-LA ASIA LIMITED

{(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited fiability)

ERERN(EMRRAA"

website:http:/fwww.ir.shangri-la.com
(Stock Code: 00069)

Board of Directors: Registered office:
Canon’s Court
Executive Directors 22 Victoria Street
Mr. Kuok Khoon Loong, Edward (Chairman) Hamilton HM 12
Mr. Lui Man Shing (Deputy Chairman) Bermuda
Mr. Giovanni Angelini
Mr. Ng Si Fong, Alan Head office and principal place
of business in Hong Kong:
Non-Executive Directors 21st Floor
Madam Kuok Oon Kwong CITIC Tower
Mr. Ho Kian Guan No. | Tim Mei Avenue
Mr. Lee Yong Sun Central
Mr. Robcerto V. Ongpin Hong Kong

Mr. Ho Kian Hock (alternate to Mr, Ho Kian Guan)

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Alexander Reid Hamilton

Mr. Timothy David Dattels

Mr. Wong Kai Man

Mr. Michael Wing-Nin Chiu

15 August 2007

To the Qualifving Shareholders and, for information only,
certain Excluded Overseas Shareholders and
certain holders of the Share Options

Dear Sir or Madam,

RIGHTS ISSUE
OF NOT LESS THAN 287,237,361 RIGHTS SHARES AND
NOT MORE THAN 290,066,238 RIGHTS SHARES OF HK$1.00 EACH
IN THE PROPORTION OF 1 RIGHTS SHARE FOR EVERY 9 SHARES
HELD ON THE RECORD DATE
AT HK$18.00 PER RIGHTS SHARE PAYABLE
IN FULL ON ACCEPTANCE

1. INTRODUCTION

By the Announcement, the Board announced that, subject to the fulfilment of the
conditions of the Rights Issue, the Company proposed to raise approximately HK$5,170

*  For identification purposes ondy
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LETTER FROM THE BOARD

million before expenses (assuming that no outstanding vested Share Options were exercised
and none of the Convertible Bonds were converted on or before the Record Date since the date
of the Announcement), by way of a Rights Issue of not less than 287,237,361 Rights Shares and
not more than 290,066,238 Rights Shares at the Subscription Price of HK3$18.00 per Rights
Share payable in full on acceptance. The purpose of this Prospectus is to set out details of the
Rights Issue and certain financial and other information on the Group, The Board further

announced on 6 July 2007 details of the expected timetable in relation 1o the Rights Issue.

As at the date of the Announcement, there were: (i) 2,585,136,255 existing Shares in
issue: (ii) outstanding vested Share Options exercisable on or before the Record Date entitling
the holders to subscribe for 20,400,430 Shares: and (iii) USS$6 million principal amount of
outstanding Convertible Bonds attaching rights entitling holders thereof to subscribe for
approximately 5.059,459 Shares upon full conversion of the Convertible Bonds. Accordingly,
the number of Rights Shares to be issued under the Rights Issue would have been not less than
287.237,361 Rights Shares.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, there were 2,586,547,783 Shares in issue. Accordingly,
in the proportion of 1 Rights Share for every 9 Shares held on the Record Date, the number of
Rights Shares to be issued under the Rights Issue will be not less than 287,394,198 Rights
Shares. The number of Rights Shares which may be issued pursuant to the Rights Issue will be
increased in proportion to any additional Shares which have been issued and allotted on or
before the Record Date, including Shares which have been issued and allotied 10 holders of the
outstanding vested Share Options pursuant to an exercise of the subscription rights attaching
to the Share Options and to holders of the Convertible Bonds pursuant to the exercise of the
conversion rights attaching to the Convertible Bonds. As at the Latest Practicable Date, there
were outstanding vested Share Options exercisable on or before the Record Date to subscribe
for up to 18,988,902 Shares and US$6 million principal amount of outstanding Convertible
Bonds attaching rights entitling holders thereof to subscribe for approximately 5,059,459
Shares upon full conversion of the Convertible Bonds. If all of the subscription rights attaching
1o such outstanding vested Share Options have been exercised and all the outstanding
Convertible Bonds have been converted and Shares are allotted and issued pursuant to such
exerciscs and conversion on or before the Record Date, the number of issued Shares will be
increased to 2.610.596,144 Shares and the number of Rights Shares which may be issued
pursuant to the Rights Issue will be increased to 290,066,238 Rights Shares.
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LETTER FROM THE BOARD

2. TERMS OF THE RIGHTS 1SSUE

To qualify for the Rights Issue, a person must be registered as a Shareholder or CDP
Depositor (other than an Excluded Overseas Shareholder) at 5:00 p.m. on the Record Date.

In order to be registered as a Shareholder on the Record Date, any transfers of Shares
{with the relevant share certificate(s)) must have been lodged for registration with the Hong
Kong Branch Registrar, Tricor Abacus Limited, 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai. Hong Kong, by no later than 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 7 August 2007 (the Register
of Members was closed from Wednesday. 8 August 2007 to Friday, 10 August 2007, both dates
inclusive). In the case of CDP Depositors, only those CDP Depositors (a} whose names appear
on the CDP Register: and (b) who have registered their addresses with CDP or provided CDP
with addresses in the Included Jurisdictions, as at 5:00 p.m. (Singapore time) on the Record
Date, will qualify to participate in the Rights Issue through CDP.

The Company has provisionally allotted the Rights Shares to the Qualifying Shareholders
in the proportion of 1 Rights Share for every 9 Shares held by the Qualifying Shareholders at
5:00 p.m. on the Record Date at the Subscription Price payable in full on acceptance. The latest
time for acceptance of the provisional allotments of the Rights Shares is 5:00 p.m. (Singapore
time) on Wednesday. 29 August 2007 (for Qualifying Shareholders who are CDP Depositors)
and 4:00 p.m. (Hong Kong time) on Wednesday, 5 September 2007 (for all other Qualifying
Shareholders who are not CDP Depositors).

Subscription Price

The Subscription Price of HK$18.00 per Rights Share is payable in full when a Qualifying
Shareholder accepts the relevant provisional allotment of the Rights Shares under the Rights
Issue or, where applicable, applies tor excess Rights Shares under the Rights Issue, or when
a transferee or purchaser of nil-paid Rights Shares applies for the Rights Shares. The
Subscription Price was arrived at after arm’s length negotiation between the Company and the
Underwriters.

The Subscription Price represents:

(i) a discount of approximately 4.8% to the closing price per Share of HK$18.90 as
quoted on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange on Thursday, 28 June 2007, being the last
trading day prior to the date of the Announcement;

(ii) a discount of approximately 4.3% to the theoretical ex-rights price of approximately
HK$18.81 per Share based on the closing price per Share as quoted on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange on Thursday, 28 June 2007,

(iti) a discount of approximately 6.7% to the average of the closing prices per Share as
quoted on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange for the last ten trading days prior to and
including Thursday, 28 June 2007 of approximately HK$19.30:
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LETTER FROM THE BOARD

(iv) a premium of approximately 0.6% over the closing price per Share of HK$17.90 as
quoted on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange as at the Latest Practicable Date:

(v} a premium of approximately 0.5% over the theoretical ex-rights price of
approximately HK$17.91 per Share based on the closing price per Share as quoted
on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange as at the Latest Practicable Date;

(vi) a premium of approximately 127.7% over the audited consolidated net tangible asset
vialue of the Group attributable to the Shareholders as at 31 December 2006 of
approximately US$1.0198 (equivalent to approximately HK$7.9035) per Share; and

(vil) a premium of approximately 101.9% over the unaudited pro forma adjusted
consolidated net tangible asset value of the Group atiributable to the Shareholders
after completion of the Rights Issue of approximately US$1.1505 (equivalent to
approximately HK$8.9164) per Share, as set out in Appendix II (A) of this
Prospectus.

Each Rights Share has a par value of HK$1.00.

The Directors (including the independent non-executive Directors) consider the
Subscription Price to be fair and reasonable and to be in the interests of the Company and the
Sharcholders as a wheole.

Share certificates and refund cheques for the Rights Shares

Subject to the fuifilment of the conditions of the Rights Issue. share certificates for all
fully-paid Rights Shares are expected to be posted on or about Wednesday, 12 September 2007
to Qualifying Shareholders who are not CDP Depositors and who have accepted and, where
applicable. successfully applied for excess Rights Shares and paid for the Rights Shares by
ordinary post, at their own risk. CIDP Depositors who have accepted and, where applicable,
successfully applied for excess Rights Shares and paid for the Rights Shares. can expect to
have their respective securities accounts with CDP crediied with the Rights Shares on or about
Monday, 17 September 2007.

Refund cheques in respect of wholly or partially unsuccesstul excess applications for
excess Rights Shares (if any) are expected to be posted by ordinary post to applicants at their
own risk on or about Wednesday, 12 September 2007 (in case of Qualifying Shareholders who
are not CDP Depositors) and on or about Tuesday, 18 September 2007 (in the case of
Qualifying Sharcholders who are CDP Depositors).

Status of the Rights Shares

The Rights Shares, when fully paid and allotted, will rank parf passu in all respects with
the Shares then in issue, including the right to receive all future dividends and distributions
which may be declared, made or paid on or after the date of allotment of the Rights Shares.
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Rights of Excluded Overseas Shareholders

The Company has not provisionally allotted any nif-paid Rights Shares to the Excluded
Overseas Shareholders. Arrangements will be made by the Company for Rights Shares which
would otherwise have been provisionally allotted to the Excluded Overseas Shareholders to be
sold in the market in their nil-paid form as soon as practicable afler dealings in the nil-paid
Rights Shares commence and to distribute or retain the net proceeds arising therefrom in the
manner as described in the section headed “Arrangements for Excluded Overseas Shareholders
and Fractional Entitlements” of this Prospectus.

Fractions of Rights Shares

The Company has not provisionaily allotted any fractional entitlements of Rights Shares.
All fractions of Rights Shares will be aggregated and arrangements will be made by the
Company for selling thesc fractional entittements of Rights Shares and for retaining the net
proceeds arising therefrom in the manner as described in the section headed “Arrangements for
Excluded Overseas Shareholders and Fractional Entitlements™ of this Prospectus.

Application for excess Rights Shares

Qualifying Shareholders may apply, by way of excess applications, for any unsold
entitlements of the Excluded Overseas Shareholders, any unsold fractional entitlements of
Rights Shares. and any Rights Shares provisionally allotted but not accepted or otherwise
subscribed for by transferees or purchasers of nil-paid Rights Shares. The procedures for
applying for excess Rights Shares by Qualifying Shareholders who are not CDP Depositors are
set out in the section headed “Applications for Excess Rights Shares by Qualifying
Shareholders who are not CDP Depositors” of this Prospectus. The procedures for applying for
excess Rights Shares by Qualifying Shareholders who are CDP Depositors are set out in
Appendix 1V to this Prospectus.

IRREVOCABLE UNDERTAKING
Each of the Kuok Group Companies has irrevocably and severally undertaken to the

Company and the Underwriters that: (i) the Shares beneficially owned by it as at the date of
the Irrevocable Undertaking will remain so owned from the date of the Trrevocable Undertaking

up to the close of business on the Record Date (the aggregate number of Shares so owned by
the Kuok Group Companies as at the Latest Practicable Date is approximately 1.348,016.000

Shares); (i) it will subscribe or procure the subscription for its entitlements to the Rights
Shares provisionally allotted to it pursuant to the terms of the Rights Issue and lodge with the
Company acceptance in respect of such Rights Shares provisionally allotted to it, with payment
in full therefor in cash (whether by cheque or banker’s draft or cashier’s order or telegraphic
transfer or such other form as the Company and the Underwriters may approve); and (iii) it will
not dispose of or transfer its beneficial interests in any of the Shares beneficially owned by it
as at the date of the Irrevocable Undertaking from the date of the lrrevocable Undertaking up
to and including the Record Date.
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4. UNDERWRITING ARRANGEMENTS

As at the Latest Practicable Date. there were 2.586,547.783 Shares in issue. Accordingly.
in the proportion of | Rights Share for every 9 Shares held on the Record Date, the number of
Rights Shares to be issued under the Rights Issue will be not less than 287.394.198 Rights
Shares. The number of Rights Shares underwritten by the Underwriters is 137.614,607 Rights
Shares, being the minimum number of Rights Shares under the Rights Issue after excluding the
149.779.591 Rights Shares agreed 1o be subscribed for by the Kuok Group Companies pursuant
to the Irrevocable Undertaking, Assuming (i} full cxercise of the outstanding vested Share
Options to subscribe for 18,988,902 Shares which were exercisable on or before the Record
Date and the allotment and issue of 18,988.902 Shares pursuant thereto on or before the Record
Date; and (ii) full conversion of US$6 million principal amount of outstanding Convertible
Bonds at a conversion price of HK$9.25 per Share and the allotment and issue of 5,059,459
Shares pursuant thereto on or before the Record Date, the maximum number of Rights Shares
that may be issued by the Company is 290.066.238 Rights Shares. On this basis. the maximum
number of Rights Shares to be underwritten by the Underwriters will be increased 1o
140.286.647 Rights Shares, excluding the 149,779,591 Rights Shares undertaken to be
subscribed for by the Kuok Group Companies pursuant to the Irrevocable Undertaking.

The Underwriters have, pursuant to the Underwriting Agrcement. agreed to fully
underwrite all the Rights Shares, other than the 149.779,591 Rights Shares agreed to he
subscribed for by the Kuok Group Companies pursuant to the Irrevocable Undertuking, subject
to fulfilment of the conditions of the Rights Issue set out in the Underwriting Agreement.
Pursuant and subject to the Underwriting Agreemen, the Underwriters shall subscribe (as
principal), for any underwritten Rights Shares that have not been validly accepted or
subscribed for by way of application for excess Rights Shares on the Latest Acceptance Date
for Qualifying Sharehoiders who are not CDP Depositors.

The Underwriters are members of the Kuok Group.
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The following tables show the shareholding structure of the Company before and after the

Rights Issue:

The scenarios illustrated in the following table assume all the Rights Shares are fully

subscribed for by the Qualifying Sharcholders:

As at the Latest
Practicable Date

Immediately after
completion of the
Rights Issue (assuming
no Share Options or
conversion rights under
the Convertible Bonds
have been exercised on
or after the Latest
Practicable Date and on
or before completion of
the Rights Issue)

Immediately after
completion of the
Rights Issue (assuming
all the vested Share
Options and all the
conversion rights under
the Convertible Bonds
are exercised on or
before the Record Date)

No. of No. of No. of
Shares "000 %  Shares 000 %  Shares '00{) %

(1) The Underwriters 104 814 4.052 116.460 4.052 116.460 4.015
(2) The Kuok Group

Companies (other

than (1) above) 1.243.202 48,064 1.381.336 48.064 1.381.336 47.621
{3) Other members of the

Kuok Group (other

than (1), (2) above

and those members

of the Kuok Group

included in (4)

below) 117.616 4.547 130.684 4,547 130.684 4.506

(4) Directors of the
Company and its

subsidiaries 148,198 164.665 170.623

(5) Public 972,718 1,080,797 1,101,559

Total 2.586.548 2.873.942 2.900.662

Nates:

{a)  As at the Latest Practicable Date. the Company has issued and outstanding Share Options (both vested
and unvested) to subscribe for up to an aggregate of 22,433,902 Shares. of which, Share Opticns to
subscribe for 3,445 000 Shares are unvested and Share Options to subscribe for 18,988,902 Shares are
vested and are exercisable by holders thereof on or before the Record Date. The outstanding principal
amount of US$6.000,000 Convertible Bonds as at the Latest Practicable Date can be converted inlo
5.059.459 Shares on or before the Record Date.

As at the Latest Praciicable Date, the Directors and the directors of the Company’s subsidiaries have
holdings in vested Share Options to subscribe for 5.362.524 Shares and unvested Share Options 10
subscribe for 1,045,000 Shares. These Share Options form part of the Share Options mentioned in note
{a) above.

The interests of the Directors in Shares are as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under Section 352 of the SFO.
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The scenarios illustrated in the following table assume no Qualifying Shareholders other

than the Kuok Group Companies subscribe for the Rights Shares:

Immediately after
completion of the
Rights Issue (assuming
no Share Options or
conversion rights under
the Convertible Bonds
have been exercised on
or after the Latest
Practicable Date and on

Immediately after
completion of the
Rights Issue (assuming
all the vested Share
QOptions and all the
conversion rights under
the Convertible Bonrds

are exercised on or
before the Record Date)

As at the Latest
Practicable Date

or before completion of
the Rights Issue)

No. of No. of No. of
Shares 000 %  Shares 000 % Shares 008} %

(1) The Underwriters 104814 4,052 254.074 8.841 256.747 8.851
(2) The Kuok Group

Companies (other

than (1) above) 1.243.202 48.064 1.381.336 48.064 1.381.336 47.621
(3) Other members of the

Kuok Group {other

than (1}, (2} above

and those members

of the Kuok Group

included in {4)

below) 117.616 4.547 117.616 4.092 117.616 4,085
(4} Directors of the

Company and its

subsidiaries 148,198 5.730 148.198 5.157 153.560 5.294
(5) Public 972718 31.607 972718 33.846 061.403 LR
Total 2.586.548 100.00 2.873.942 100.00 2.900.662 100.00
Notes:
(a)  As atthe Latest Practicable Date. the Company has isswed and outstanding Share Opitons (both vested

(b)

(c)

Provi

and unvested) to subscribe for up to an aggregate of 22.433.902 Shares, of which, Share Options to
subscribe for 3.445.000 Shares are unvested and Share Options to subscribe for 18,988,902 Shares are
vested and are exercisable by helders thereof on or before the Record Date. The outstanding pringipal
amount of US$6.000,000 Convertible Bonds as at the Latest Practicable Date can be converted into
5.059.459 Shares on or before the Record Date.

As at the Latest Practicable Date. the Directors and the directors of the Company’s subsidiaries have
holdings in vested Share Options to subscribe for 5.362.524 Shares and unvested Share Options to
subscribe for 1,045,000 Shares. These Share Optians form part of the Share Options menticned in note
(a) above.

The interests of the Directors in Shares are as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under Section 352 of the SFO.

ded that the Rights Issue and the obligations of the Underwriters under the

Underwriting Agreement having become unconditional and the Rights Issue having been

completed

in accordance with its terms, the Company shall pay to the Underwriters

underwriting commission (in Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of 1% of the total aggregate
Subscription Price for the final number of the Rights Shares underwritten.

T
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5. CONDITIONS OF THE UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT

The Underwriting Agreement is conditional, upon fulfillment (or waiver by the

Underwriters in respect of the condition set out in sub-paragraphs (a). (d}. (¢) and (i) below)

of the following:

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

(e}

()

(h)

(i)

the Executive granting the Ruling on or before the Latest Acceptance Date for
Qualifying Sharecholders who are not CDP Depositors;

the filing and registration of all relevant documents with the Registrar of Companies
in Bermuda and the Registrar of Companies in Hong Kong respectively;

the Listing Committee of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange granting the listing of, and
permission to deal in, the Rights Shares. in both their nil-paid and fully-paid forms:

the SGX-ST granting approval in-principle for the listing of. and quotation for, the
Rights Shares, in their fully-paid form:

the compliance by the Company with its obligations under the Underwriting
Agreement in relation to, among other things, the compliance with the terms and
conditions of the Rights TIssue. the despatch of the Prospectus Documents to the
Qualifying Shareholders and the delivery of certain documents of the Company to
the Underwriters;

delivery by each of the Kuok Group Companies to the Company and the
Underwriters the duly executed Irrevocable Undertaking;

compliance by each of the Kuok Group Companies of the terms of the Irrevocable
Undertaking on or before the Latest Acceptance Date for Qualifying Shareholders
who are not CDP Depositors;

the obtaining of all requisite consents and approvals from the relevant regulatory
authorities (except for the Ruling referred to in (a) above or the approval from the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange referred to in (¢} above or the approval in-principle
from the SGX-ST referred to in (d) above) in connection with the Rights Issue on
or before the Record Date: and

the warranties given by the Company to the Underwriters in the Underwriting
Agreement remaining true and accurate in all material respects at all times on or
before 4:00 p.m. on the third Business Day following the Latest Acceptance Date for
Qualifying Shareholders who are not CDP Depositors.

In the event that the aforementioned have not been satisfied and/or, in respect of

sub-paragraphs (a), (d). (e) and (i). waived in whole or in part by the Underwriters on or before

the respective dates stated for its satisfaction in the Underwriting Agreement, or if the

Underwriting Agreement is terminated pursuant to the terms and conditions thereof, then all
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obligations and liabilities (save for the terms and conditions governing the costs and expenses,
requirements of making announcement and confidentiality and any antecedent breaches) of the
parties to the Underwriting Agrecment shall cease and determine and no party shall have any
claim against the other parties (save that all such reasonable costs. fees and other out-of-pocket
expenses as have been properly incurred by the Underwriters in connection with the
underwriting of the Rights Shares (other than those agreed to be subscribed for by the Kuok
Group Companies pursuant to the Irrevocable Undertaking) by the Underwriters shall to the
extent agreed by the Company be borne by the Company).

The condition in sub-paragraph (a} was fulfilled on 6 July 2007,
6. TERMINATION OF THE UNDERWRITING AGREEMENT

The Underwriters may terminate the arrangements set out in the Underwriting Agreement,
the right of which is exercisable by the Underwriters by notice in writing to the Company at
any time prior to 4:00 p.m. (Hong Kong time) on the third Business Day following the Latest
Acceptance Date for Qualifying Shareholders who are not CDP Depositors, which is expected
to be Monday, 10 September 2007, if there occurs:

(a) any new law or regulation or any change in existing laws or regulations {(or any
change in the interpretation or application thereof by any court or other competent
authority) in Hong Kong or any other place in which any member of the Group
conducts or carries on husiness; or

(b} any change in (or any event or series of cvents resulting or likely to result in any
change in) local. national or international financial, political, military. industrial,
economic, currency or (whether or not of the same nature with any of the foregoing)
market conditions: or

(c) any change in the conditions of local, national or internaticnal securities markets
(including but without limitation, the imposition of any moratorium, suspension or
material restriction on trading in securities generally on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange or the SGX-ST owing to exceptional financial circumstances or
otherwise); or

(d) any breach of the warranties given by the Company to the Underwriters under the
Underwriting Agreement or any of the Kuok Group Companies commits any breach
of the Irrevocable Undertaking,

which, in the reasonable opinion of the Underwriters:

(1) has or will have a material adverse effect on the Company or the Group or the Righis

Issue; or

(2) has or will have a material adverse effect on the success of the Rights Issue or the
level of Rights Shares taken up; or
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(3) makes it inadvisable or inexpedient for the Company to proceed with the Rights
Issue.

[f the Underwriters excrcise such right, all obligations and liabilities (save for the terms
and conditions governing the costs and expenses, requirements of making announcement and
confidentiality and any antecedent breaches) of the parties to the Underwriting Agreement shall
cease and determine and no party shall have any claim against the other parties (save that all
such reasenable costs, fees and other out-of-pocket expenses as have been properly incurred by
the Underwriters in connection with the underwriting of the Rights Shares (other than thaose
agreed to be subscribed for by the Kuok Group Companies pursuant to the Irrevocable
Undertaking) by the Underwriters shall to the extent agreed by the Company be borne by the
Company).

If the Underwriters terminate the Underwriting Agreement, the Rights Issue will not
proceed.

7. CONDITIONS OF THE RIGHTS ISSUE

The Rights Issue is conditional upon the obligations of the Underwriters under the
Underwriting Agreement becoming unconditional and the Underwriting Agreement not being
terminated in accordance with its terms and conditions as referred to under the sub-section
headed “Termination of the Underwriting Agreement” above.

If the Underwriting Agreement does not become unconditional or is terminated, the
Rights Issue will not proceed.

8. REASONS FOR THE RIGHTS ISSUE AND USE OF PROCEEDS

The Directors consider it appropriate for the Company to pursue the fund raising
opportunity through the Rights Issue on a fully underwritten basis and on a basis which will
allow all Qualifying Shareholders to participate in the Rights Issue in proportion to their
sharcholdings.

The estimated net proceeds of the Rights Issue will be approximately HKS5,132 mtllion
(assuming none of the outstanding vested Share Options is exercised and none of the
Convertible Bonds is converted on or before the Record Date) or approximately HK$5,180
million (assuming all outstanding vested Share Options exercisable on or before the Record
Date uare exercised and all the outstanding Convertible Bonds are converted in full on or before
the Record Date). The Company intends to use part of the net proceeds from the Rights Issue,
being approximately HK$5,082 million to HKS5,130 million, to settle a substantial part of the
Group's bank loans to save interest costs. The Company will, however, subsequently and
progressively continue to draw down bank loans to fund its on-going hotel expansion
programme, primarily in the PRC. The Company is currently involved in the development of
hotels and other mixed use projects in cities such as Baotou, Huhhot, Xian, Shanghai, Tianjin
and Guilin among others and is also considering proposals to develop hotel and/or mixed use
projects in other cities in the PRC. The Company intends to apply approximately HK$50
million from such net proceeds of the Rights Issue as general working capital,
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The Directors believe that it is in the interests of the Group and the Shareholders to
enlarge the capital base of the Company through the Rights Issue in order to support the
continuing development of the Group’s existing business.

The Company has not engaged in any rights issues or similar fund raising activities in the
past 12 months immediately preceding the Announcement.

9. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS AND PROSPECTS

The Company is an investment holding company and its subsidiaries are primarily
engaged in hotel operations, hotel management and investment property ownership. The
principal activities of the Group are the ownership and operation of hotels and associated
properties and the provision of hotel management and related services. The Company operates
hotels and associated properties and provides hotel management and related services under the
various registered trademarks and service marks in various countries, including the brand
names “Shangri-La”, “Traders”, “Rasa”, “Summer Palace” and “Shang Palace” and other
related devices and logos.

After the robust performance experienced in 2006, the Directors consider that the hotel
operations and property investments have continued to perform well tor the six months ended
30 June 2007. The Group has embarked on several new hotel and mixed use property
developments primarily in mainland China. Progress on implementation of these projects has
been satisfactory and the Group has not experienced any major delays in commissioning of its
new developments. The Group remains optimistic about the medium term prospects for its
business in mainland China and the rest of Asia where most of its investments are located. The
Group continues to identify and evaluate investment opportunities in the Asiun region and in
the near term expects to add to the list of development projects currently on hand.

10. ARRANGEMENTS FOR EXCLUDED OVERSEAS SHAREHOLDERS AND
FRACTIONAL ENTITLEMENTS

The Prospectus Documents have not been and will not be registered or filed under any
applicable securities or equivalent legislation of any territory or jurisdiction other than Hong
Kong and Bermuda (where only this Prospectus will be filed). A copy of this Prospectus will
be deposited with the Securities Commission of Malaysia within seven days after the issue of
this Prospectus.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, the Company has Sharcholders and CDP Dcpositors
with registered addresses as shown on the Register of Members or CDP Regisier (as the case
may be} in b1 jurisdictions outside Hong Kong and Singapore. Pursuant 10 Rule 13.36(2)(a) of
the Listing Rules, the Board has made enquiries regarding the legal restrictions under the
applicable securities legislation of the relevant jurisdictions and the requirements of the
relevant regulatory bodies or stock exchanges with respect to the offer of the Rights Shares 10
such Sharehelders and CDP Depositors.
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The Company has obtained legal advice regarding the legal restrictions under the laws of
the relevant jurisdictions and the requirements of the relevant regulatory bodies or stock
exchanges in those jurisdictions that would or may apply if the offer of Rights Shares is made
in the territories or jurisdictions outside the Included Jurisdictions, namely US, Australia,
Japan, Canada, Germany, Netherlands and the United Kingdom, based on the Register or
Members and the CDP Register as at the Latest Practicable Date. As at the Latest Practicable
Date, the aggregate shareholding of the Shareholders and the CDP Depositors with addresses
in the Included Jurisdictions represented approximately 99.65% of the then issued share capital
of the Company. while the aggregate shareholding of the Shareholders and the CDP Depositors
with registered addresses in jurisdictions other than the Included Jurisdictions, i.. the
jurisdictions mentioned above, only represented approximately 0.35% of the issued share
capital of the Company. On the basis of the advice received and taking into account the small
percentages (approximately 0.35%) of sharcholdings held in aggregate by the Excluded
Overseas Shareholders based on the Register of Members and the CDP Register as at the Latest
Practicable Date, the Board considers that it is necessary or expedient and in the interests of
the Company and the Shareholders as a whole not to offer the Rights Shares to the Excluded
Overseas Sharcholders because of the time and costs involved in complying with the relevant
legal and regulatory requirements. Therefore, the Board has exercised the discretion given to
it under the Bye-luws of the Company not to offer the Rights Shares to the Excluded Overseas
Shareholders. However, assistance will be provided for the Excluded Overseas Shareholders 1o
realise the value of their entitlemems by way of disposal of the nil-paid Rights Shares which
would otherwise be allotted to them in the market.

Accordingly, no provisional allotment letter, form of application for excess Rights Shares,
AREs or ARSs has been sent to any of the Excluded Overseas Shareholders. In addition, no
person receiving a provisional allotment letter, form of application for excess Rights Shares,
AREs or ARSs in any territory or jurisdiction other than the Included Jurisdictions may treat
it as an offer or invitation o apply for the Rights Shares, unless in a territory or jurisdiction
where such an offer or invitation could lawfully be made without compliance with any
registration or other legal and regulatory requirements thereof.

Where permitted by the laws of the relevant jurisdictions, the Company will only send
this Prospectus to the Excluded Overseas Shareholders for their information only and will not
despatch the provisional allotment letter, the form of application for excess Rights Shares,
AREs or ARSs to the Excluded Overseas Shareholders.

It is the responsibility of anyone outside Hong Kong wishing to make an application for
the Rights Shares to satisfy himselffherselffitself as to the observance of the laws and
regulations of the relevant territory or jurisdiction, including the obtaining of any government
or other consents, and to pay any taxes and duties required to be paid in such territory or
jurisdiction in connection therewith. Any acceptance of the offer of the Rights Shares by any
person will be deemed to constitute a representation and warranty from such person to the
Company that these local laws and requirements have been fully complied with. If you are in
doubt as to your position, you should consult your own professional advisers. The Company
reserves the right to refuse to accept any acceptances of or application for the Rights Shares
where it believes that doing so would violate the applicable securities or other laws or
regulations of any territory or jurisdiction.
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Arrangements have been made for the Rights Shares which would otherwise have been
provisionally allotted to the Excluded Overseas Shareholders to be sold in the open market in
their nil-paid form as soon as practicable after dealings in the nil-paid Rights Shares
commence, if a premium (net of expenses) can be obtained. The proceeds of such sales, less
expenses, will be paid pro rata to the relevant Excluded Overseas Sharcholders in Hong Kong
dollars if such Excluded Overseas Shareholders are entitled to HK$100 or more. The Company
will retain individual amounts of less than HK$100 for its own benefit. It is expected that
cheques for such proceeds of sale, if any. will be despatched to those entitled thereto at their
own risk on or before Wednesday, 12 September 2007 (in case of the Excluded Overseas
Shareholders who are not CDP Depositors) and on or about Tuesday, 18 September 2007 (in

the case of Excluded Overseas Shareholders who are CDP Depositors).

The Company has not provisionally allotted fractions of Rights Shares in nil-paid form.
All fractions of Rights Shares will be aggregated and all nil-paid Rights Shares arising from
such aggregation will. if a premium {net of expenses) can be achieved. be sold in the market.
The Company will keep the proceeds of such sale of nil-paid Rights Shares for its own benefit.

11. PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE OR TRANSFER FOR QUALIFYING
SHAREHOLDERS WHO ARE NOT CDP DEPOSITORS

A provisional allotment letter is enclosed with this Prospectus which entitles you to take

up the number of Rights Shares shown therein.

If you wish to exercise your rights to take up all the Rights Shares specified in the
provisional allotment letter, you must lodge the provisional allotment letter in accordance
with the instructions printed thereon, together with a remittance by cheques. banker’s drafis
or banker’s cashier orders for the full amount payable on acceptance, with the Hong Kong
Branch Registrar. Tricor Abacus Limited, 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong, by not later than 4:00 p.m. (Hong Kong time) on Wednesday 5
September 2007. All remittances must be made in Hong Kong dollars and by cheques. banker’s
drafts or banker’s cashier orders. Cheques must be drawn on an account with, banker’s drafts
must be drawn on, and banker’s cashier orders must be issued by, a bank in Hong Kong and
made payable to “Shangri-La Asia Limited — Rights Issue Account” and crossed “Account
Payee Only”. Such payment will constitute full acceptance of the provisional allotment on

terms of the provisional allotment letter and this Prospectus and subject to the Memorandum

of Association and Bye-laws of the Company,
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If you wish to transfer all of your rights to subscribe for the Rights Shares provisionally
allotted to you under the provisional allotment letter to one person or persons as joint holders,
you and the person(s) to or through whom you are transferring such rights must complete and
sign the provisional allotment letter in accordance with the instructions printed thereon, and the
transferee(s) must then lodge the provisional allotment letter intact, together with a remittance
by cheques, banker’s drafts or banker’s cashier orders for the full amount payable on
acceptance, with the Hong Kong Branch Registrar, Tricor Abacus Limited, 26th Floor, Tesbury
Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong so as to be received by not later than 4:00
p.m. {(Hong Kong time} on Wednesday. 5 September 2007.

All remittances must be made in Hong Kong dollars and by cheques, banker’s drafts or
banker’s cashier orders . Cheques must be drawn on an account with, banker’s drafts must be
drawn on, and banker’s cashier orders must be issued by, a bank in Hong Kong and made
payable to “Shangri-La Asia Limited — Rights Issue Account™ and crossed “Account Payee
Only™. It should be noted that Hong Kong stamp duty is payable in connection with the transfer
of your rights to subscribe for the relevant Rights Shares.

If you wish to accept only part of your provisional allotment of Rights Shares
(without renouncing the balance of your provisional allotment under the provisional
allotment letter), or transfer part of your rights to subscribe for the Rights Shares
provisionally allotted to you under the provisional allotment letter, or transfer your rights
to more than one person (not as joint holders), the entire provisional allotment letter must
be surrendered and lodged for cancellation by not later than 4:00 p.m, (Hong Kong time) on
Tuesday. 28 August 2007 with the Hong Kong Branch Registrar. Tricor Abacus Limited, 26th
Floor. Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen's Road East. Wanchai, Hong Kong. who will cancel the
original provisional allotment letter and issue new provisional allotment letters in the
denominations required.

All cheques, banker’s drafts and banker’s cashier orders will be presented for payment
immediately upon receipt and all interest carned on such monies will be retained for the benefit
of the Company. Any provisional allotment letter in respect of which the accompanying
cheque, banker’s draft or banker’s cashier order is dishonoured on first or, at the option of the
Company, subsequent presentation is liable to be rejected and. in that event, the relevant
provisional allotment and all rights thereunder will be deemed to have been declined and will
be cancelled at the discretion of the Company.

If the Underwriters exercise their rights to terminate their obligations under the
Underwriting Agreement before the latest time for termination, the subscription monies
received in respect of acceptances of the Rights Shares will be returned to the Qualifying
Shareholders or such other persons to whom the Rights Shares in their nil-paid form shall have
been validly transferred without interest by means of cheques despatched by ordinary post at
the risk of such Qualifying Sharcholders or other persons on or before Wednesday, 12
September 2007.

Qualifying Shareholders who are CDP Depositors should refer to Appendix 1V to this
Prospectus for details of the procedures for application for the Rights Shares and (if
applicable) the excess Rights Shares.
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12. APPLICATIONS FOR EXCESS RIGHTS SHARES BY QUALIFYING
SHAREHOLDERS WHO ARE NOT CDP DEPOSITORS

If you wish to apply for any Rights Shares in addition to your provisional allotment
under the Rights Issue, you must complete and sign the enclosed form of application for
excess Rights Shares as indicated therein and lodge it, together with a separate remittance
by cheques, banker’s drafts or banker’s cashier orders for the amount payable on
application in respect of the excess Rights Shares applied for, with the Hong Kong Branch
Registrar, Tricor Abacus Limited, 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong by not later than 4:00 p.m. (Hong Kong time) on Wednesday, 5
September 2007. All remittances must be made in Hong Kong dollars and by cheques,
banker’s drafts or banker’s cashier orders. Cheques must be drawn on an account with,
banker’s drafts must be drawn on, and banker’s cashier orders must be issued by, a bank
in Hong Kong and made payable to “Shangri-L.a Asia Limited — Excess Application
Account” and crossed “Account Payee Only”.

All cheques, banker’s drafts and banker’s cashier orders will be presented for payment
immediately upon receipt and all interest earned on such monies will be retained for the benefit
of the Company. Any form of application for excess Rights Shares in respect of which the
accompanying cheque. banker’s draft or banker’s cashier order is dishonoured on first or, at the
option of the Company. subsequent presentation is liable to be rejected.

Subject to the provisions set out in the section headed “Allocation of Excess Rights
Shares™ of this Prospectus, the Board intends to allot the excess Rights Shares applied for at
its sote discretion on a fair and reasonable basis but will give preference to topping up odd lots
of Shares into whole board lots.

If no excess Rights Shares are allotted to you. the amount tendered on application will be
refunded to you in full without interest by means of cheques despatched by ordinary post at
your own risk on or before Wednesday, 12 September 2007. If the number of cxcess Rights
Shares allotted to you is less than that applied for, the surplus application money will be
refunded to you without interest by means of cheques despatched by ordinary post at your own
risk on or before Wednesday, |2 September 2007.

If the Underwriters exercise their rights to terminate their obligations under the
Underwriting Agreement before the latest time for termination, the monies received in respect
of applications for excess Rights Shares will be returned to the applicants without interest by
means of cheques despatched by ordinary post at the risk of such applicants on or before
Wednesday, 12 September 2007,

The form of application for excess Rights Shares is for use only by the person(s) to whom
it 1s addressed and is not transferable. All documents. including cheques for amounts due. will
be sent at the risk of the persons entitled thereto 10 their registered addresses on the Register
of Members.

Qualifying Shareholders who are CDP Depositors should refer to Appendix 1V to this
Prospectus for details of the procedures for application for excess Rights Shares.
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13. PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE OR TRANSFER FOR QUALIFYING
SHAREHOLDERS WHO ARE CDP DEPOSITORS

Qualifying Sharcholders who are CDP Depositors holding Shares through CDP should
receive a letter from CDP relating to the Rights Issue and should refer to that letter for, inter
alia, the procedures for application for the Rights Shares and the information set out in
Appendix 1V to this Prospectus. The information in the sections headed “Procedures for
Acceptance or Transfer for Qualifying Sharcholders who are not CDP Depositors™ and
“Applications for Excess Rights Shares by Qualifying Shuareholders who are not CDP
Depositors”™ do not relate to applications by Qualifying Shareholders who are CDP Depositors
holding Shares through CDP.

14. ALLOCATION OF EXCESS RIGHTS SHARES

Any Rights Shares to which the Excluded Overseas Shareholders would otherwise have
been entitled and any Rights Shares arising from the aggregation of fractional entitlements to
the Rights Shares which, in each case. are not sold in the manner described in this Prospectus
and any Rights Shares provisionally allotted and not accepted by the Latest Acceptance Date
will be made available as excess Rights Shares for application by the Qualifying Shareholders.
In the case of applications for excess Rights Shares by Qualifying Shareholders who are not
CDP Depositors, the Board will allocate the excess Rights Shares at its discretion on a fair and
reasonable basis, but will give preference to topping-up odd lots of Shares to whole board lots.
The Shareholders with the Shares held by a nominee company should note that the Board will
regard the nominee company as a single Shareholder according to the register of members of
the Company. Accordingly, the Shareholders should note that the aforesaid arrangement in
relation to the allocation of the excess Rights Shares will not be extended to beneficial owners
individually.

15. LISTING AND DEALINGS

Applications have been made to the Listing Committee of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
for the listing of. and permission to deal in, the Rights Shares. in both their nil-paid and
fully-paid forms and to the SGX-ST for the approval in-principle for the listing of, and
quotation for. the Rights Shares. in their fully-paid form. SGX-ST granted approval
in-principle on 3 August 2007 for the listing of, and permission to deal in, the Rights Shares,
in their fully-paid form subject to the approval of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange for the
listing of, and permission to deal in, the Rights Shares.

It is expected that dealings in the Rights Shares in their nil-paid form on the SGX-ST will
commence on Thursday, 16 August 2007 and end on Friday, 24 August 2007, both days
inclusive. while dealings in the Rights Shares in their nil-paid form on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange will commence on Friday, 17 August 2007 and end on Friday, 31 August 2007, both
days inclusive. It is expected that dealings in the Rights Shares in their fully-paid form on the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange and SGX-ST will commence on Friday, 14 September 2007 and
Tuesday. 18 September 2007, respectively.

The Shares are listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange as a primary listing and are
traded on SGX-ST as a secondary listing.
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Subject to the granting of the listing of, and permission to deal in, the Rights Shares (in
both their nil-paid and fully-paid forms) on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and the approval
in-principle for the listing of, and quotation for, the Rights Shares (in their fully-paid form) on
the SGX-ST, the Rights Shares (in both their nil-paid and fully-paid forms) will be accepted
as eligible securities by HKSCC and the CDP for deposit. clearance and settlement in CCASS
and the CDP respectively with effect from the respective commencement dates of dealings in
the Rights Shares in their nil-paid and fully-paid forms on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and
the SGX-ST or such other dates as determined by HKSCC or the CDP. Settlement of
transactions between participants of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange on any trading day is
required to take place in CCASS on the second trading day thereafter and settlement of
transactions between participants of the SGX-ST on any trading day is required to take place
on the third Market Day following the date of the transactions. All activities under CCASS are
subject 1o the General Rules of CCASS and CCASS Operational Procedures in effect from time
to time.

It should also be noted that existing Shares have been dealt in on an ex-rights basis
on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and on the SGX-ST from Monday, 6 August 2007 and
Tuesday, 7 August 2007, respectively. The Rights Shares will be dealt with in their nil-paid
form on the SGX-ST from Thursday, 16 August 2007 to Friday, 24 August 2007, both days
inclusive, while dealings in the Rights Shares in their nil-paid form on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange will commence from Friday, 17 August 2007 to Friday, 31 August 2007,
both days inclusive. If the Underwriters terminate the Underwriting Agreement, or the
conditions of the Rights Issue are not fulfilled or, if applicable, waived by the
Underwriters, the Rights Issue will not proceed. Any Shareholder or other person dealing
in the Shares from 4 July 2007, being the date of the resumption of trading of Shares after
publication of the Announcement, up to the date on which all conditions to which the
Rights Issue is subject are fulfilled or, if applicable, waived by the Underwriters (which
is expected to be 4:00 p.m. on Monday, 10 September 2007), or in the Rights Shares in
their nil-paid form on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and on the SGX-ST during the
respective periods as aforesaid will accordingly bear the risk that the Rights Issue may
not become unconditional. Any Shareholder or other person contemplating selling or
purchasing existing Shares on an ex-rights basis and/or the Rights Shares in their nil-paid
form during these periods who is in doubt about his or her position is recommended to
consult his or her own professional adviser.

The board lot sizes of the Rights Shares in their nil-paid form will be 2.000 Rights Shares
for the purpose of trading on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and 2,000 Rights Shares for the
purpose of trading on the SGX-ST. Dealings in the Rights Shares, in both their nil-paid and
fully-paid forms, in Hong Kong will be subject to the puyment of stamp duty.

Investors should be aware that nil-paid Rights Shares listed on the SGX-ST cannot
be traded on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and vice versa.
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16. PERMISSION OF THE BERMUDA MONETARY AUTHORITY

Permission under the Exchange Control Act 1972 of Bermuda as amended (and
regulations made thereunder) has been received from the Bermuda Monetary Authority (the
“BMA") in respect of the issue of the Rights Shares to persons regarded as non-residents of
Bermuda for exchange control purposes subject to the requirement that the Shares are listed on
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

Neither the BMA in granting such permission nor the Registrar of Companies of Bermuda
in accepting this Prospectus for filing accepts any responsibility for the financial soundness of
the Group or for the correctness of any statements made or opinions expressed in this
Prospectus.

17. SHARE CERTIFICATES

It is expected that certificates for the Rights Shares in their fully-paid form will be
despatched by ordinary post to those entitled thereto (in the case of Qualifying Shareholders
who are not CDP Depositors) at their own risk by the Hong Kong Branch Registrar, Tricor
Abacus Limited, on or before Wednesday. 12 September 2007.

Qualifying Shareholders who are CDP Depositors who have accepted and, where
applicable. successfully applied for excess Rights Shares. and paid for Rights Shares can
expect to have their respective securities accounts with CDP credited with the Rights Shares
on or about Monday, 17 September 2007.

18. TAXATION

Qualifying Shareholders are recommended to consult their professional advisers if they
are in any doubt as to the 1axation implications of holding or disposal of, or dealing in the
nil-paid or fully-paid Rights Shares and, as regards the Excluded Overseas Shareholders. their
receipt of the net proceeds of sale of the nil-paid Rights Shares otherwise falling to be
provisionally allotted to them under the Rights Issue. It is emphasised that none of the
Company. its Directors and any other parties involved in the Rights Issue accepts responsibility
for any tax effects or liability of any Shareholder or transferee of nil-paid Rights Shares
resulting from the purchase, holding or disposal of, or dealing in the nil-paid or fully-paid
Rights Shares. All the documents, including share certificates and cheques for amounts due,
will be sent by ordinary post at the risk of the persons entitled thereto to their registered
addresses on the Register of Members or the CDP Register (as the case may be).

19. ADJUSTMENTS TO SHARE OPTIONS

Pursuant to the Share Option Schemes, as at the Latest Practicable Date, the Company has
issued and outstanding Share Options (both vested and unvested) entitling holders to subscribe
for up to an aggregate of 22,433,902 Shares. of which vested Share Options to subscribe for
18,988,902 Shares are exercisable on or before the Record Date. Any Rights Shares which may
be issued as a result of exercise of any of these outstanding vested Share Options on or before
the Record Daie are fully underwritten by the Underwriters. Pursuant to the respective
provisions of the Share Option Schemes, the issuance of the Rights Shares is an event which
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may cause an adjustment to the subscription prices and/or the number of Shares to be issued
under the outstanding Share Options. The Company will notify holders of such Share Options
of the adjustment (if any) in accordance with the provisions of the Share Option Schemes.

20. CONVERTIBLE BONDS

As at the Latest Practicable Date, US$6,000,000 Convertible Bonds convertible into
Shares at a conversion price of HK$9.25 per Share were outstanding. Assuming conversion of
the Convertible Bonds at HK$9.25 per Share, the outstanding Convertible Bonds are
converlible into approximately 5,059,459 Shares.

The Convertible Bonds are listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. The Hong Kong
Stock Exchange has granted its approval for the listing of, and permission to deal in, the Shares
to be issued upon conversion of the Convertible Bonds.

Pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Convertible Bonds, the issuance of the Rights
Shares may constitute an event giving rise to an adjustment to the conversion price at which
the Convertible Bonds may be converted into Shares. Holders of such Convertible Bonds will
be notified of the adjustment (if any) in due course.

21. LISTING RULES IMPLICATION

Under the Listing Rules, Ban Thong and Baylite, a wholly owned subsidiary of KHL and
KSL respectively, are regarded as connected persons of the Company. The terms of the
Underwriting Agreement constitute a connected transaction under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules but are, pursuant to Rule 14A.31(3)(c) of the Listing Rules, exempt from the reporting,
announcement and independent shareholders’ approval requirements under Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules. The Rights Issue will be carried out in compliance with Rule 7.21(1) of the
Listing Rules. Trendfield is a wholly owned subsidiary of Kuok Brothers Sdn Berhad and is not
regarded as a connected person of the Company under the Listing Rules.

22, GENERAL

Your attention is drawn to the further information set out in the Appendices to this
Prospectus.

Yours faithfully,

By order of the Board of
SHANGRI-LA ASIA LIMITED
Kuok Khoon Loong, Edward
Chairman




APPENDIX I FINANCIAL AND OTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THE GROUP

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Set out below a summary of the audited consolidated results and assets and liabilities of
the Group for each of the three financial years ended 31 December 2004, 2005 and 2006 as
extracted from the published annual reports of the Company for the years ended 31 December
2005 and 2006. The Group adopted the new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (the “new and revised HKFRS”) which are effective for accounting periods
commencing on or after 1 January 2005 and the figures for the year ended 31 December 2004
have been restated as required under the new and revised HKFRS. For the purpose of this
summary, the restated figures as at and for the year ended 31 December 2004 have been

adopted.
Years ended 31 December
2004 2005 2006
US$'000 USs$’000 US$'000
(Restated)

Sales 725,523 842,003 1,002,892
Cost of goods sold (308,510) (345,616) (408,806)
Gross profit 417,013 496,387 504,086
Other gains — net 26,026 44 743 80,293
Marketing costs (31,523) (34,575) (34,456)
Administrative expenses (58,933) (79,759) (86,818)
Other operating expenses (209,862) (238,427) (279,781)
Operating profit 142,721 188,369 273,324
Finance costs (48,322) (32,851) (32,461)
Share of profit of associates 41,029 64,317 41,957
Profit before income tax 135,428 219,835 282,820
Income tax expenses (12,905) (52,304) (63,491}
Profit for the year 122,523 167,531 219,329
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 113,518 150,990 202,173
Minority interests 9,005 16,541 17,156

122,523 167,531 219,329
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Years ended 31 December

2004 2005 2006
US$ 000 US$'000 US3'000
{Restated)
Earnings per share for profit
attributable to the equity holders
of the Company during the year
(expressed in US cents per share)
— basic 4.85 6.14 7.97
— diluted 4.84 6.13 7.95
Dividends 58,159 65,251 75.933

As at 31 December

2004 2005 2006
US$°000 US$'000 USS$'000
(Restated)
Assets and liabilities
Total assets 3,720,141 4,263,067 5.075.678
Total liabilities 1,554,697 1.632,853 2,100,354
Total equity 2,165,444 2,630,214 2.975.324
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2. AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following is the audited consolidated balance sheets of the Group and the audited
balance sheets of the Company as at 31 December 2005 and 31 December 2006, the audited
consolidated income statements of the Group, the audited consolidated statements of changes
in equity of the Group and the audited consolidated cash flow statements of the Group for the
two financial years ended 31 December 2005 and 31 December 2006, together with the
accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements extracted from the annual report
of the Company for the financial year ended 31 December 2006.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As at 31 December

Note 2006 2005
Us$'000 US$’000
ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4] 2,659,861 2,155,403
[nvestment properties 7 385,125 353,159
Leasehold land and land use rights 8 381,142 375,143
Intangibte assets 9 87,709 86,692
Interest in associates 11 924,256 790,466
Deferred income tax assets 23 555 5,179
Derivative financial instruments 21 1,458 -
Available-for-sale financial assets 12 4,052 1,422
Other receivables 13 3,923 3,522

4,448,081 3,770,986

Current assets

Inventories 22.019 20,711
Accounts receivable, prepayments and deposits i4 205,628 131,162
Due from associates 1 19,695 26,364
Financial assets held for trading 15 50.094 37,770
Cash and cash equivalents 16 330,161 276,074
627.597 492,081

Total assets 5,075,678 4,263,067
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EQUITY

Capital and reserves attributable
to the Company’s equity holders

Share capital

Other reserves

Retained earnings
— Proposed final dividend
— Others

Minority interests

Total equity

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities
Bank loans
Convertible bonds
Derivative financial instruments
Due to minority shareholders
Deferred income tax liabilities

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accruals
Due to minority shareholders
Current income tax liabilities
Bank loans and overdrafts
Derivative financial instruments

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

-37 -

Note

17
18

34

22

19
20
21
22
23

24
22

19
21

As at 31 December

2006 2005

US$ 000 US$°000
1.224,810 1,181,117
1,088,174 940,569
33,295 32,639
352,900 220,712
2,699,179 2,381,037
276,145 249177
2,975.324 2.630.214
1,479,713 831,209
26,704 50,166
11.765 1,299
14.851 20.539
211,941 202.225
1,744,974 1,214,438
277,503 231,796
15,588 18,557
16.401 15.186
42,888 152.644

- 232
355,380 418,415
2,100,354 1,632,853
5,075,678 4,263,067
272,217 73.666
4,720,298 3,844,652
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BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Derivative financial instruments
Club debentures

Current assets
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Dividend receivables, prepayments and deposits
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY
Capital and reserves attributable
to the Company’s equity holders
Share capital
Other reserves
Retained earnings
— Proposed final dividend
— Others

Taotal equity

LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Derivative financial instruments

Current liabilities
Derivative financial instruments
Accounts payable and accruals
Amounts due to subsidiaries

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Note

10
10
21

10

16

17
18

34

21

2]

10

As at 31 December

2006 2005
US$'000 Us$'000
26 50
2,253.735 2,252,768
56,700 70.875
1,458 -

340 -
2,312.759 2,323,693
361,196 328,810
194,796 148,612
29,578 16,108
585,570 493,530
2,898,329 2,817,223
1,224,810 1.181,117
1,541,917 1,538,365
33,295 32.639
48,389 9.121
2,848,411 2,761,242
11.765 1,299
11,765 1,299

- 232

6,370 6,273
31,783 48.177
38.153 54,682
49,918 55,981
2,898,329 2,817,223
547,417 438,848
2,860,176 2,762,541
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Sales
Cost of goods sold

Gross profit

Other gains - net
Marketing costs
Administrative expenses
Other operating expenses

Operating profit
Finance costs
Share of profit of associates

Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company

Minority interests

Earnings per share for profit attributable

to the equity holders of the Company during

the year (expressed in US cents per share)

— basic

— diluted

Dividends
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Note

25

26
25
25
25

29
30

31

33

33

34

Year ended 31 December

2006 2005
US$'000 US$'000
1,002,892 842.003
(408.806) (345.616)
594,086 496,387
80,293 44,743
(34,456) (34.575)
(86,818) (79,759)
(279.781) (238,427)
273,324 188.369
(32.461) (32,851)
41,957 64,317
282,820 219.835
(63,491) (52,304)
219,329 167,531
202,173 150,990
17,156 16,541
219,329 167,531
7.97 6.14
7.95 6.13
75.933 65,251
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Balance at 1 January 2005
Currency translation differences

Net income/{expenses)
recognised directly in equity
Profit for the year

Total recognised income for the
year ended 31 December 2003

Issue of shares upon conversion
of convertible bonds
- equity component
Exercise of share options
- allotment of shares
Granting of share options
- value of employee service
Payment of 2004 final dividend
Payment of 2005 interim
dividend
Dividend paid to and equity
acquired from minority
interests
Equity injected by minority
interests
Net change in equity loans
due to minority interests

Balance at 31 December 2005

The Group’s retained
earnings/{accumulated
losses) comprised:
Company and subsidiaries
Associates

Attributable to equity holders

of the Company

Retained
earnings/
Share Other {accomulated  Minority
Nore capital  reserves losses)  interests Total
Uuss000  US§'000 Ussopo  US$000  US3000
1,029,599 948,550 171,851 187,719 2,337.719
- 2.504 - (2,297 207
- 2,504 - (2,297 207
- - 150,990 16,541 167,531
- 2,504 150,990 14,244 167,738
17 145,627 (13.953) - - 131,674
17 5,891 - - - 5,891
- 3,468 - - 3,468
- - {30.878) - {30,878)
- - (32.612) - {32.612)
- - - (11437 (11.437)
- - - 282 282
- - - 58,369 58,369

151,518

{10,485)

{63.490)

47214

124.757

LI8LI117

940,569

259,351

249,177

2,630,214

(18,883)
278,234

259,351
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Attributable to equity holders
of the Company

Share Other Retained  Minority
Note capital reserves earnings  interests Total
Usso00  US$000 Uss'000  US$'000  US$000
Balance at 1 January 2006 1181117 940,569 259,351 249,177 2,630,214
Currency translation differences - 147,552 - 14,501 162,053
Net income recognised directly
in equity - 147,552 - 14,501 162.053
Profir for the year - - 202,173 17,156 219,329
Total recognised income for the
year ended 31 December 2006 - 147.552 202,173 31.657 381,382
Issue of shares upon conversion
of convertible bonds
- equily component 17 33,188 (3.499) - - 29.689
Exercise of share options
- allotment of shares 17 9.642 - - - 9.642
Exercise of share options
- transfer from option
reserve to share premium 17 363 {(863) - - -
Granting of share options
- value of employee service - 4415 - - 4,415
Payment of 2005 final dividend - - (32,691) - {(32,691)
Payment of 2006 interim
dividend - - (42,638) - (42,638)
Dividend paid to and equity
acquired from minority
interests - - - (12,318) (12,318)
Equity injected by minority
interests - - - 147 1.747
Nei change in equity loans
due to minority interests - - - (118) (118)
43,693 53 (75.329) {4.689)  (36,272)
Balance at 31 December 2006 1,224,810 1,088,174 386,195 276,145 2,975,324
The Group’s retained
earnings comprised:
Company and subsidiaries 113,916
Associales 272.279
386.195

Included in the retained earnings of subsidiaries and associates are statutory funds of
US$259,000 and
US$18.756,000). These funds are set up by way of appropriation from the profit after taxation

approximately US$297,000 and US$21,158,000

respectively (2005:

of the respective companies, established and operating in the PRC, in accordance with the

relevant laws and regulations.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Note
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations 35
Interest paid
Hong Kong profits tax paid
QOverseas tax paid
Net cash generated from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Expenditure on properties under development
Purchase of leasehold land and land use rights
Purchase of investment properties
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and
equipment; leasehold land and land use
rights; investment properties
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets
held for trading
Purchase of trademark
Expenditure on website development costs
Deposit payments for land use rights and lease
Acquisition of additional interest in a subsidiary
Proceeds from disposal of interest
in an associate
Acquisition of associates 1

Capital contribution to associates
Net (increase}decrease in loans o associates
Repayment of loans from an investee company
Interest received
Dividends received from associates
Dividends received from financial assets

held for trading

Net cash used in investing activities

_42 —

Year ended 31 December

2006 2005
US$'000 US$°000
378,181 288,221

(66.205) (44,153)
(11,818) (8,830)
(40,397) (22,545)
259,761 212,693
(116,298) (177,838)
(394,980) (94,656)
(5.534) (3,585)
(2,862) (114)
1,396 10,133
8,808 6,790
(958) (10,000)
(1,625) -
(50,006) -
(2,520) (480)
39,488 14,341
- (42,388)
(64,528) -
(30,515) 1,426
- 200
9,479 5,235
37,372 24,550
754 1,008
(572,529) (265,378)
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Year ended 31 December

Note 2006 2005
US3°000 Us$°000
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid (75,329 {63,490)
Dividends paid to minority sharcholders (12,696) (9,916)
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares 9,642 5.891
Net (decrease)/increase in loan
from minority shareholders (5,727) 2,046
Capital injection from minority shareholders 7.747 282
Proceed from assignment of shareholder loan
on disposal of interest in a subsidiary - 1,520
Repayment of bank loans (560.691) (315,136)
Bank loans raised 1,002,191 511,746
Net cash generated from financing activities 365,137 132.943
Net increase in cash, cash equivalents
and bank overdrafis 52.369 80.258
Cash, cash equivalents and bank overdrafts
at beginning of the year 266,985 186,727
Exchange gains on cash, cash equivalents
and bank overdrafts 10,695 -

Cash, cash equivalents and bank overdrafts
at end of the year 330,049 266,985




APPENDIX 1 FINANCIAL AND OTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THE GROUP

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2006

1 GENERAL INFORMATION

Shangri-La Asia Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) own and operate hotels
and associated properties: and provide hotel management and related services.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in Bermuda. The address of its registered office is
Caneon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda.

The Company has its primary listing on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Keng Limited with
secondary listing on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are set
out below.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (*“HKFRS™). They have been prepared under the historical cost convention except that,
as disclosed in the accounting policies below. financial assets (excluding available-for-sale financial assets)
and financial liabilities (including derivative financial instruments) and investment properties are stated at fair
value,

The following amendments to standards and interpretation are relevant to the Group's operation and are
mandatory for financial year ended 31 December 2006:

HKAS 21 Amendment The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
- Net Investment in a Foreign Operation
HKAS 39 Amendments Transition and Initial Recognition of Financial Assets

and Financial Liabilities
Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast Intragroup

Transactions
The Fair Value Option
HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
Amendments and Insurance Conlracts — Financial Guarantee Contracts
HKFRS - Interpretation 4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

These amendments to standards and interpretation had no material effect on the Group’s accounting
policies.

The following new standard. amendment to standard and interpretations are relevant 1o the Group’s
operation but are not effective for 2006 and have not been early adopted:

HKAS | Amendment Capital Disclosures

HKFRS 7 Financial Insiruments: Disclosures
HK(IFRIC} — Interpretation 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC) - Interpretation 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives
HK{IFRIC) - Interpretation 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

The Group believes that the adeption of the above new standard. amendment to standard and
interpretations will not result in substantial changes 1o the Group's accounting policies excepl that there will
be additional disclosures required by HKAS | Amendment and HKFRS 7.

Certain comparative figures have been restated 1o conform with the current year’s presentation.
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2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements included the financial statements of the Company and all its
subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

{a)  Subsidiary

Subsidiaries are entities (including special purpose entities) over which the Group has the power
10 govern the financial and operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one
half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable
or convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which conirol is transferred to the Group.
They are de-consclidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the
Group. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given. equity instruments
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially a1 their fair values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent
of any minority interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share
of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the
fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised directly in the income
statement.

Inter-company transactions. balances and unrealised gains on transactions between group
companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision
for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

(b)  Associates

Associates are all entitics over which the Group has significant influence but not control.
generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights. [nvestments in
associates are accounted for by the equity method of accounting and are initially recognised at cost. The
Group’s investment in associates includes goodwill (net of any accumulated impairment losses)
identified on acquisition (see Note 2.8).

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or losses is recognised in the income
statement, and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognised in reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment,
When the Group's share of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest in the associate. including
any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses. unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent
of the Group's interest in the associates, Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of associates have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in associates are stated at cost less provision for

impairment losses. The results of associates are accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.
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2.3 Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products or services that
are subject 10 risks and returns that are different from those of other business segments. A geographical
segment is engaged in providing products or services within a particular economic environment that are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of segments operating in other economic environments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting the Group has determined that geographical
segment be presented as the primary reporting format and business segment as the secondary reporting format.

Unallocated costs represent corporatc expenses. Segment assets consist primarily of fixed assets,
leasehold land and land vse rights, interest in associates, inventories, receivables and operating cash. and
mainly exclude intangible assets and investments in securities. Segment liabilities comprise operating
liabilities and exclude items such as taxation, derivative financial instruments and all borrowings. Capital
expenditure comprises additions to fixed assets, leasehold land and land use rights.

2.4 Foreign currency translation

{a)  Funcrional and preseniation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group's principal subsidiaries are
measured using the currency of the primary cconemic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency™). The consolidated financial statements are presented in US dollars, which is the
Company's functional and presentation currency.

{b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monctary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary items. such as financial assets held for trading held at

fair value through profit or loss, are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences

: on non-monetary items, such as equities classified as available-for-sale financial assets, are included in
the exchange fluctuation reserve in the equity.

‘ .
(¢} Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group enlitics (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional currency differemt from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

‘ 3] assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet:

(1)  income and expenses for each income statement are translated at average exchange rates
(unless this average is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates
prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case income and expenses are translated at the
dates of the transactions): and

(ii1)  all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment in
foreign entities, and of borrowings, arc taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is sold.
such exchange differences are recognised in the income statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as
assets and liabilities of the foreign cntity and translated at the closing rate.
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2,5 Property, plant and equipment

Buildings comprise mainly hotel properties. All properties, plant and equipment are stated at historical
cost less depreciation and impatrment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is direcily attributable
to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate. only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are expensed in
the income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost on a straight-line basis over the expected useful lives.
The useful lives or principal annual rates vsed are:

Hotel buildings and other buildings Lower of underlying land lease term or 50 vears
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10% 0 33V2%

Motor vehicles 25%

Plant and machinery 5% 10 10%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed. and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance
sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately 1o its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying
amounl is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

No depreciation is provided on frechold land for hotel properties and such land is stated at cost less
accumulated impairment, if any.

2.6 Investment properties

Property that is held for leng-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both. and that is not
occupied by the companies in the consolidated Group. is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating lease or freehold and buildings.

Land held under operating leases are classified and accounted for as investment property without
amortisation when the rest of the definition of investment property is met.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at fair value reviewed annually by external
professional valuers. Changes in fair values are recognised in the income statement.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are cxpensed in the income slatement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

2.7 Lecasehold land and land use rights
Prepaid leasehold land premiums or land use rights for hotel properties or for development of hotel

properties are classified and accounted for as leasehold land and land use rights and are stated at cost and
amortised over the period of the lease on a straight-line basis to the income slatement.
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2.8 Intangible assels

(a}p  Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s
share of the net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary/associate at the date of acquisition.
Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in intangible assets. Goodwill on acquisitions of
associates is included in investments in associates. Goodwill is tested annually for impairment and
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Gains and losses on the disposal of an entity include
the carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose of impairment testing.
(b)  Trademarks and licences

Trademarks and licences are shown at historical cost. Trademarks and licences have a definite
useful life and are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment. Amortisation is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of trademarks and licences over their

estimated useful lives of 20 years.

(c)  Website development costs

Website development costs that are directly associated with the development of identifiable and
unique products controlled by the Group, and that will probably generate economic benefits exceeding
costs beyond one year, are recognised as intangible assets. Such development costs are carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation and impairment. Amortisation is calculated using the straight-line method
to allocate the cost over their estimated useful tives of 3 years upon commencement of operation.

2.9 Impairment of assets

Assels that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation, but are at least tested annually
for impairment and are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment

| whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
| the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).

2.10 Investments

The Group classifies its investments in the following categories: financial assets held for trading, loans
and receivables and available-for-sale financial assets. The classification depends on the purpose for which the
investments were acquired. Management determines the classification of its investments at initial recognition
and re-evaluates this classification at every reporting date.

(a)  Financial assets held for trading

A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term. Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading unless they are designated as hedges.
Assets in this category are classified as current assets if they are either held for trading or are expected
to be realised within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

{b)  Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. They arise when the Group provides money, goods or services
directly to a debtor with no intention of trading the receivable. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12 months after the balance sheet date which are classified as
non-current assets. Loans and receivables are included in trade and other receivables in the balance sheet
(Note 2.12).

_48 —




APPENDIX | FINANCIAL AND OTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THE GROUP

(c)  Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this category
or not classified in any of the other categories. They are included in non-curremt assets unless
management intends to dispose of the investment within 12 months of the balance sheet date and are
stated at cost less impairment as the fair value of these unlisted financial assets cannot be reliably
measured.

Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on trade-date — the date on which the Group commits
to purchase or selt the asset. Investments are initially recognised at cost plus transaction costs for all financial
assels. Investments are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired
or have been transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Financial assets held for trading are subsequently carried at fair value based on current market closing prices
with realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value included in the income
statement in the period in which they arise. Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method less impairment with changes in carrying value to be recognised in the income
statement. Unlisted equity as included in available-for-sale financial assets are stated al cost less impairment
{which is charged to the income statement) as the fair value of these unlimited financial assets cannot be
reliably measured. Club debentures are stated at fair value and the changes in fair value are recognised in
equity.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial
assets, a significant or prolonged decline in the expected recoverable value of the asset below its cost is
considered in determining whether the asset is impaired. If any such evidence exists, the carrying value is
reduced to its estimated recoverable amount.

2.11 Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost, being cost of purchase, is determined on a weighted average basis. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable variable selling expense.

2.12 Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade and
other receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
effective interest rate. The amount of the provision is recognised in the income statement.

2.13 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are
shown within bank loans in current liabilities on the balance sheet.
2.14 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity,

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a
deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

2.15 Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.
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2,16 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Transaction costs are
incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial asset or
financial liability, including fees and commissions paid to agents, advisers, brokers and dealers, levies by
regulatory agencies and securities exchanges, and transfer taxes and duties. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs} and the redemption
value is recognised in the income statement over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest
method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

2.17 Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds issued are split into their liability and equity compenents at initial recognition by
recognising the liability component at its fair value which is determined using a market interest rate for
equivalent non-convertible bonds and attributing to the equity component the difference between the proceeds
from the issue and the fair value of the liability component, The liability component is subsequently carried
at amortised cost. The equity component is recognised in the convertible bonds reserve until the bond is either
converted (in which case it is transferred to share premium) or the bond is redeemed (in which case it is
released directly to retained earnings).

2.18 Pre-operating expenditure
Pre-operating expenditure is charged to the income statement in the year in which it is incurred.
2.19 Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, if the deferred income tax arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss, it is not accounted for. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws} that
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is seutled.

Deferred income (ax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temperary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
associates and jointly centrolled entities, except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

2.20 Employee benefits
(i) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue te employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services rendered by

employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not recognised until the time of
leave.

(ii)  Pension ebligations
The Group operates a number of defined benefit and defined contribution plans, most of the assets
of which are generally held in separate trustee administered funds. The pension plans are generally

funded by payments from employees and by the relevant Group companies, taking account of the
recommendations of independent qualified actuaries for defined benefit plans.
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2.21

The Group’s contributions to the defined contribution retirement scheme are expensed as incurred
and are reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees who leave the scheme prior to vesting
fully in the contributions, whenever applicable.

For defined contribution plans, the Group pays contributions to publicly or privately administered
pension insurance plans on a mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are recognised as
employee benefit expense when they are due and are reduced by contributions forfeited by those
employees who leave the scheme prior 10 vesting fully in the contributions. Prepaid contributions are
recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

For defined benefit plans, pension costs are assessed using the project unit credit method: the cost
of providing pensions is charged to the income statement so as 1o spread the regular cost over the service
lives of employees in accordance with the advice of the actuaries who carry out a full valuation of the
plans at least every 3 years. The pension obligation is measured as the present value of the estimated
future cash outflows. Actuarial gains and losses arising from funded plans are recognised over the
average remaining service lives of employees. Past service costs are recognised ss an expense on a
straight-line basis over the average period until the benefits become vested.

The Group’s contributions to defined benefits pension plans are charged to the income statement
in the period to which the contributions relate.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of

past events. it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable

estimate of an amount can be made. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

2.22 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value for the sale of goods and services, net of value-added tax, rebates and

discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group. Revenue is recognised as follows:

2,23

Sales:

(1) Hotel revenue from rooms rental, food and beverage sales and other ancillary services is
recognised when the services are rendered.

(i1} Revenue in respect of hotel management and related services is recognised when the services are
rendered.

(iti) Rental revenue from properties is recognised on a straight-line basis over the periods of the
respective leases.

Other revenue:

(iv) Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the effective interest method.
When a receivable is impaired, the Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount,
being the estimated fuwre cash flow discounted at original effective interest rate of the
instrument, and continues unwinding the discount as interest income, Interest income on impaired

loans is recognised either as cash is collected or on a cosi-recovery basis as conditions warrant.

(v)  Dividend income from other investments is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

Operating leases {as the lessee)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor

are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are expensed in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the leases.
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2.24 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is recognised as a liability in the Group's financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Company's shareholders.

2.25 Share-based compensation

The Group operates (wo equity-settled, share-based compensation plans. For options granted on or
before 7 November 2002, the Group has taken advantage of the transitional previsions in HKFRS 2 under
which the fair value recognition and measurement policies have not been applied. For options granted after 7
November 2002, the fair value of the employee services received in exchange for the grant of the options is
recognised as an expense. The total amount to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by reference
1o the fair value of the options granted, excluding the impact of any non-market vesting conditions (for
example, profitability and sales growth targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included in assumptions
aboul the number of options that are expected 1o become exercisable. At each balance sheet date, the entity
revises its estimates of the number of options that are expected to becoime exercisable. It recognises the impact
of the revision of original estimates, if any, in the income statement, and a corresponding adjustment to equity
over the remaining vesting period.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction costs are credited to share capital
(nominal value) and share premium when the options are exercised.

2.26 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarity takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as
part of the cost of that asset. All other borrowing costs are charged to the income statement in the year in which
they are incurred.

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it o a variety of financial risks: market risk {including currency risk. fair
value interest risk and price risk), credit risk, liguidity risk and cash flow interest-rate risk. The Group’s overall
risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks 10 minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance. The Group uses derivative financial
instruments to hedge certain risk exposures.

Risk management is carried out by the Group Treasury under guidance of the Board of Directors. Group
Treasury identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-operation with the Group’s operating units.
The Board provides principles for overall risk management and covering specific areas, such as foreign
exchange risk, interest-rate risk, credit risk. use of derivative financial instruments and investing excess
liquidity.

(a) Market risk
(i)  Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed 1o foreign exchange risk arising from
various currency exposures. Foreign exchange risk arises from fulure commercial transactions,
recognised assets and labilities and net investments in foreign operations.

The Group has investments in different foreign operations, whose net assets are exposed
to foreign currency translation risk.

The Group has an economic hedge in terms of currency risk to the extent that all the
properties in Hong Kong, Mainland China, Singapore and Malaysia derive their revenue (and
mosl of the expenses associated therewith) in local currencies. In addition, a substantial portion
of the hotels’ room revenues in the Philippines, Thailand and Indonesia are priced in US dollars.
Revenues in Indonesia are also immediately converted into US dollars upon realisation, to the
maximum ¢xtent possible.
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3.2

The Group attempts to align the currencies of its loan portfolio with the currency mix of
the Group’s investments and revenues in various countries. Given the continued strengthening of
the Renminbi. subsidiaries in Mainland China have, to the extent allowable. contracted new bank
loans in US dollars. The Group has secured corporate bank loans in dual-currencies (Hong Kong
dollars/US dollars) to provide flexibility depending on the relative weakness of either currency.

The Group has not felt it appropriate to substantially hedge against currency risks through
forward exchange contracts upon consideration of the currency risk involved and the cost of
obtaining such cover.

(i) Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk because investments held by the Group
are classified on the consolidated balance sheet either as available-for-sale financial assets or as
financial assets held for trading and are stated at fair value through profit or lass. The Group is
not exposed to commodity price risk.

(b} Credir risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. It has policies in place to ensure that
sale of rooms to wholesalers are made to customers with an appropriate credit history. Sales to retail
customers are made via credit cards to a sigrificant extent. The Group has policies that limit the amount
of global credit exposure to any customer.

(e} Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintairing sufficient cash and marketable securities.
the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to
close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, Group Treasury
aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit lines available.

{d)  Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets. the Group's income and operating cash
inflows are substantially independent of changes in market interest rates,

The Group’s interesi-rate risk arises from long-term borrowings. Borrowings issued at variahle
raies expose the Group to cash flow interest-rate risk. Borrowings issued at fixed rates expose the Group
to fair value interest-rate risk. Group policy is to maintain at around 30% or above of its borrowings in
fixed rate instruments. At the year end, 48% of borrowings were at fixed rates.

The Group manages its cash flow interest-rate risk by using floating-to-fixed interest-ratc swaps.
Such interest-rate swaps have the economic effect of converting borrowings from floating rates 1o fixed
rates. Generally, the Group raises long-term borrowings at floating rate. The Group closely monitors the
movement of interest rate from time 1o time and enters into interest-ratc swaps. Under the interest-rate
swaps. the Group agrees with other parties 1o exchange, at monthly intervals. the difference between
fixed contract rates and floating-rate interest amounts calculated by reference 1o the agreed notional
principal amounts.

Accounting for interest rate swap contracts
The Group has sought to reduce its interest rate exposure by entering into interest-rate swap contracts.

Interest-rate swap contracts, a kind of derivative financial instruments, are set up for the purpose of

managing risk (since the Group's policy does not permit speculative transactions). Interest-rate swap contracts
are initially recognised at fair value on the date a contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at
their fair value.

The Group's interest-rate swap contracts do not qualify for hedge accounting, Changes in the fair value

of any contracts that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised immediately in the income statement.
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3.3  Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded derivatives, and
trading and available-for-sale securities) is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. The quoted
market price used for financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price; the appropriate quoted market
price for financial liabilities is the current ask price.

The nominal value less estimated credit adjustments of trade receivables and payables are assumed to
approximate their fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate that is available to the Group
for similar financial instruments.

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates
will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and Liabilities within the next
financial year are discussed below.

fa}  Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any impairment, in accordance with the
accounting policy stated in Note 2.8. The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units have been
determined based on value-in-use calculations. These calculations require the use of estimates.

(b} Inconie taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required
in determining the worldwide provision for income taxes. There are certain transactions and calculations
for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will
be due in accordance with local tax practise and professional advice. Where the final tax outcome of
these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

(¢}  Estimate of fuir value of investment properties

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an active market for similar lease and other
contracts or valuation carried out by independent firms of valuers annually. The Group’s investment
properties are stated al professional valuations at year end.

4.2 Critical judgements in applying the entity’s accounting policies

Distinction between investment properties and owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as investment property. ln making its
judgement. the Group considers whether the property generates cash flows largely independently of the

other assets held by an entity. Owner-occupied properties generate cash flows that are attributable not
only to property but also to other assets used in the production or supply process.
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Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation and
another portion that is held for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes. 1f these portions can be sold separately (or leased out separately under a finance lease), the
Group accounts for the portions separately. If the portions cannot be sold separately, the property is
accounted for as investment property only if an insignificant portion is held for use in the production
or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes. Judgement is applied in determining
whether ancillary services are so significant that a property does not qualify as investment property. The
Group considers each property separately in making its judgement.

SALES AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group owns and operates hotels and associated properties and provides hotel managememt and related

services. Sales recognised during the year are as follows:

2006 2005
USE'000 Us$'000
Sales
Hotel operation:
Room rentals 514,471 430,897
Food and beverage sales 376.846 316,954
Rendering of ancillary services 69,524 59,062
Hotel management and related service fees 20.766 16,444
Property rentals 21,285 18,646
1,002,892 842,003
Primary reporting format - geographical segments
The Group is managed on a worldwide basis in six main geographical areas:
Hong Kong - hotel ownership, operation and management
Mainland China - hotel ownership, operation and management
- ownership and leasing of office, commercial and serviced apartments
The Philippines - hotel ownership, operation and management
Singapore - hotel ownership, operation and management
- ownership and leasing of office, commercial and serviced apartments
Thailand - hotel ownership, operation and management
- ownership and leasing of office, commercial and serviced apariments
Malaysia - hotel ownership. operation and management. golf club ownership

and operation
- ownership and leasing of office, commercial and serviced apartments

Other countries - hotel ownership, operation and management

Secondary reporting format — business segments

The Group is organised on a worldwide basis into three main business segments:

Hotel operation - ownership and operation of hotel business
Hotel management - provision of hotel management and related services
Property rentals - ownership and leasing of office, commercial and serviced apartments
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Primary reporting format - geographical segments

Segment income statement
For year ended 31 December 2006 (US$ million)

The People’s Republic
of China

Hong  Mainland The
Kong Ching Philippines Singapore  Thailand  Malaysia Other  Elimination Group

Sales

External sales M8 3345 1243 140.5 54.3 91.6 449 - 1,029

Inter-segment sales 69 19.1 18 18 26 16 0.9 (43.7) -
Total 9.3 3536 132.] 1443 56.9 94.2 458 43.7) 1.0029
Result

Segment results 14.6 80.0 233 87 04 182 142 - 2049
[nterest income 79
Dividend income 0.8

Net realised and unrealised
gains on financial assets

held for trading 210
Fair value gains on
investment properties 515

Fair value losses on
derivative financial

instruments
- interest-rate swap
contracts {104)
Unallocated corporate
expenses (14.8)

Tax refund on reinvestment

of dividend from

subsidiaries and an

assoriate 1.6
Excess of net assets over

the cost of acquisition of

additional interest in a

subsidiary 0.7
Goodwill impairment (19
Operating profit 2733
Finance cosls (325
Share of profit of associates 0z 187 - 3.6 - - (0.3) - 410
Profit before income tax pLYR]

Depreciation of property,

plant and equipment {14,0) (48.4) (19.5) (12.5} 9.0y {8.2) (33) - (114.9)
Amonisation of leasehold
land and land use rights (1.9 (5.8} - {0.2) - 0.3) 0.3) - (8.5)

Capital expenditures,
excluding intangible
assels 123 156 329 14.1 18.4 286 156.2 - 538.1

Inter-segment sales or transactions are entered into under the normal commercial terms and conditions that
would also be available to unrelated third parties.
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Segment balance sheet
As at 31 December 2006 (US$ million}

The People’s Republic
of China

Hong  Maintand The
Kong China Philippines Singapore

Segment assets 2§81 1,666.2 457 716.3
Interest in associates 4.0 768.9 - 713

Unallocated assets
Intangible assets

Total assets

Segmens liabilities {6%4) (107.0) {33.3) (25.7)
Unaliocated liabilities

Total liabilities

Thailand

2048

(17.3)

Malaysia

378.5
259

(1.5

(21.5)

Elimination Group

(16.9) 39599
- 9243
1038

811

50757

16.9 (280.0
(1.8204)

{2.100.4)
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Segment income statement
For the year ended 31 December 2005 (US$ million)

The People’s Republic

of China
Hong  Mainland The
Kong China Philippines Singapore  Thailand  Malaysia Other Elimination  Group
Sales
External sales 182.0 266.5 104.3 120.1 493 746 452 - 842.0
Inter-segment sales 53 121 6.! 30 27 22 LI (317 -
Total 1875 8.6 110.4 123.1 500 6.8 46.3 (32.7y 840
Result
Segment results 9.0 306 185 323 190 131 15.8 - 158.3
Interest income 49
Dividend income 1.0
Net realised and unrealised
gains on financial assets
held for trading 15
Fair value gains on
investment properties 264
Fair value gains on
derivative financial
instruments - interest-rate
swap contracts 35
Unallocated corporate
expenses (13.5)
Tax refund on reinvestment
of dividend from an
assaciate Q.5
Loss on disposal of
associztes (29)
Gain on disposal of partial
interest in subsidiaries 0.3
Gain on disposal of 2 hetel 24
Operating profit 188.4
Finance costs (32.9)
Share of profit of associates - 59.2 - 19 - L5 0.3 - 643
Profit hefore income fax 2198
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment {130 42.8) (17.0 (11.5) (1.5 9.3) (3.3) - (104.5)
Amertisation of leasehold
fand and land use rights (1.9) (5.3 - (0.6) - (0.3) 03 - (8.4)
Capital expenditures,
excluding intangible assets 173 2013 304 52 53 98 14.0 - 2833
Segment balance sheet
As at 31 December 2005 (US$ million)
The People’s Republic
of China
Horg  Mainland The
Kong China Philippines  Singapore  Thailand  Malaysta Other Elimination  Group
Segment assets 911 13627 4133 634.1 167.0 3366 114.1 (16.3) 33026
Interest in associates - 669.7 - 62.1 - 233 48 - 7905
Unatlocated assets 833
Intangible assets 86.7
Total assets 42631
Segment liabilities (634) (94.2} (26.4) (20.5) (10.7) (16.1) (17.9) 16.3 (232.9)
Unallocated Liabilities (1.400.0)
Total liabilities {1.632.9)
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Secondary reporting format — business segments
For the year ended/as at 31 December 2006 (USS million)

Segment Total Capital
Sales results assets  expenditures
Hotel operation

— Room rentals 514.5

— Food and beverage sales 3176.8

— Renderings of ancillary services 69.5
960.8 197.3 34222 531.7
Hotel management 64.5 5.1 48.9 3.6
Property rentals 21.3 7.5 505.7 2.8
Elimination (43.7) - (16.9) -
1,002.9 209.9 3,859.9 538.1
Interest in associates 9243 -
Unallocated assets 103.8 -
Intangible assets 87.7 -
Total 5,075.7 538.1

For the year ended/as at 31 December 2005 (U/S$ million)
Segment Total Capital
Sales results assets  expenditures

Hotel operation

- Room rentals 430.9

- Food and beverage sales 317.0

- Renderings of ancillary services 59.1
807.0 153.6 2.861.2 281.1
Hotel management 45.1 (.7n 38.9 2.1
Property rentals 18.6 6.4 418.8 .1
Elimination (32.7) - (16.3) -
8420 158.3 3.302.6 283.3
Interest in associates 790.5 -
Unallocated assets 833 -
Intangible assets 86.7 -
Total 4,263.1 2833
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6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group

At | January 2005
Cost
Accumulated

depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended
31 December 2003
Opening net book

amount

Exchange differences

Additions
Disposals
Transfer
Depreciation

Closing net bock amount

At 31 December 2005
Cost
Accumulated
depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended
31 December 2006
Opening net book
amount

Exchange differences

Additions
Disposals
Transfer
Depreciation

Closing net book amount

At 31 December 2006
Cost
Accumulated
depreciation

Net book amount

Freehold Furniture, Properties
land and Vehicles & fixtures & under
buildings machinery equipment development Total
US$000 US$'000 Us$'000 Us$ 000 US$'000
2,244,331 126,695 391,300 128,348 2,890,674
(563,625) (81.607) (259,028) - (904.260)
1,680,706 45,088 132,272 128,348 1,986,414
1,680,706 45,088 132,272 128,348 1,986,414
892 (910) 740 2,149 2,871
101,525 22,286 48,702 107,107 279,620
(4.763) (738) (2,753) (603} (8.857)
55918 4,511 16,698 (77,127) -
(58.569) (16,124) (29.952) - (104,645)
1,775,709 54,113 165,707 159,874 2,155,403
2,395,964 140,349 439,513 159.874 3,135,700
(620,255) (86.2306) (273,806) - (980,297}
1,775.709 54,113 165,707 159.874 2,155,403
1,775,709 54,113 165,707 159,874 2,155,403
86,924 2,923 5.11t 6,693 101,651
78,853 6,380 31,066 413,448 529,747
(5.555) (136) (2,668) (3,304) (11,663)
42,536 1,703 27,294 (71,533) -
(62.268) (14.016) {38.993) - (115,277)
1,916,199 50,967 187,517 505,178 2,659,861
2,628,248 153,757 489,222 505,178 3.776,405
(712,049) (102,790) {301,705) - (1,116,544)
1.916.199 50,967 187,517 505,178 2,659,861
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(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(&)

All depreciation expenses (net of amount capitalised) in 2006 and 2005 have been included as part of
the other operating expenses.

Banking borrowings are secured on certain vehicles with closing net book amount of US$70,000 (2005:
US593,000) (Note 19).

Buildings comprise mainly hotel properties. Details of the hotel properties of the Company’s
subsidiaries are summarised in note 40(a).

Properties under development included construction work in progress in respect of the renovation of
certain hotel properties.

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the Company are as follows:;

Furniture,
fitting and Motor
equipment vehicles Total
USs$'000 USE'000 US3°000
At ] January 2005
Cosl 808 221 1,029
Accumulated depreciation (770) {184) (954)
Net book amount 38 37 75
Year ended 31 December 2005
Opening net book amount 38 37 75
Additions 26 — 26
Depreciation (24) m (51)
Closing net book amount 40 10 50
At 31 December 2005
Cost 834 221 1,055
Accumulated depreciation (794) (211) (1,005)
Net book amount 40 10 50
Year ended 31 December 2006
Opening net book amount 40 10 50
Additions 9 - 9
Depreciation 23 (1) (33)
Closing net book amount 26 - 26
At 31 December 2006
Cost 843 221 1,064
Accumulated depreciation {(817) (221 (1,038)
Net book amount 26 - 26
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7 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

2006 2005

US$'000 US$°000

At | January 353,159 407,291
Exchange differences 23,140 (1,933
Additions 2,862 114
Disposal through selling of partial interest in a subsidiary (Note 35} - (78.319)
Other disposals (1,871 (404)
Reclassified as deposit (43,668) -
Fair value gains (included in other gains - net) (Note 26} 51,503 26,410
At 31 December 385,125 353,159

(a)  The invesiment properties were revalued at 3} December 2006 by independent professionally qualified
valuers on the basis of their market value as a fully operational entity for existing use.

{b)  The fair values of investment properties comprised:

2006 2005
US$'000 Us$'000

Outside Hong Kong, held on:
Freehold 335,048 261,502
Leases of between 10 to 50 vears 50,077 91,657
385,125 353,159

(c) Details of investment properties of the Company’s subsidiaries are summarised in note 41(a).

8 LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS

2006 2005
US37000 US$'000
At 1 January
Cost 451,681 447,816
Accumulated amortisation (76,538) (68,300)
Net book amount 375,143 379,516
Opening net book amount 375,143 379,516
Exchange differences 8,944 4,228
Additions 5,534 3,585
Disposal - (3,799)
Amortisation of prepaid operating lease payment (8,479) (8,387)
Closing net book value 381,142 375,143
At 31 December
Cost 467,277 451,681
Accumulated depreciation (86,135) (76,538)
Net book amount 381,142 375,143
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All amortisation expenses in 2006 and 2005 have been included as part of the other operating expenses.

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights represent prepaid operating lease payments and

their net book value are analysed as follows:

2006 2005
Us$ 000 Uss 000
In Hong Kong held on:
Leases of between 10 to 50 years 85,266 87,205
Outside Hong Kong, held on:
Leases of over 50 years 84,824 79,995
Leases of between 10 to 50 years 211,052 207,943
381,142 375,143
9 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Trademark Website
Goodwill & licences development Total
US$ 000 Us$ 000 USS$ 000 US8'000
At | January 2005
Cost 75.424 - - 75.424
Accemulated amortisation - - - -
Net book amount 75,424 - - 75,424
Year ended 31 December 2005
Opening net book amount 75,424 - - 75,424
Additions 1,393 10,000 - 11,393
Amortisation expenses - (125) - {125}
Closing net book amount 76.817 9.875 - 86,692
At 31 December 2005
Cost 76,817 10,000 - 86,817
Accumulated amortisation - (125) - (125)
Net book amount 76,817 9.875 - 86.692
Year ended 31 December 2006
Opening net book amount 76,817 9.875 - 86.692
Addition - 958 1,625 2,583
Impairment (1.026) - - (1,026)
Amortisation expenses - (540 - (540)
Closing net book amount 75,791 10,293 1,625 87,709
At 31 December 2006
Cost 75.791 10,958 1,625 88,374
Accumulated amortisation - (6635) - (663)
Net book amount 75.791 10,293 1,625 87.709
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The principal companent of goodwill represented the excess of cost of acquisition of the hote]l management
group, SLIM International Limited, over the fair value of the identified net assets acquired. Due to the synergies of
the combination of the hotel operation and hotel management sub-groups, the goodwill impairment assessment is
based on the future cashflows generated from these sub-groups. In view of the overall performance of the Group,
provision for impairment losses is not considered necessary.

During the year, impairment losses are provided for goodwill on acquisition of a subsidiary and are included
under other gains - net of the income statement.

10 INVESTMENTS IN AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES

2006 2005
US$°000 Us$'060
Company
Investments, at cost
Unlisted shares 1,701.304 1,698.370
Equity loans 552,431 554,398

2,253,735 2,252,768

Equity loans are unsecured, interest free with no fixed repayment terms.

(a) Amounts due from subsidiaries

2006 2005
Uss$ 000 US3'000
Non-current 56,700 70,875
Current 361,196 328,810
417,896 399,685
Non-current balance comprised:
2006 2005
Us$'o0a Us$'000
Interest bearing at
— HIBOR plus 1% per annum effective 1 January 2006
with fixed repayment terms 56,700 70,875
Current balance comprised:
2006 2005
Us$ 000 U53'000
Interest bearing at
- HIBOR plus 1% per annum with fixed repayment term 7,088 3.120
Interest free repayable on demand 354.108 325.690
361,196 328,810

Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured.
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(b)  Amounts due to subsidiaries as at 31 December 2006 and 2005 arc unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

(¢}  Deiails of principal subsidiaries arc set out in note 39(a}.

11 INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES AND DUE FROM ASSOCIATES

2006 2005
USs'ooo USE'000
Interest in associates
At 1 Janvary 607.897 517.948
Share of associates” results
— prefit before taxation 74.212 95.361
— taxation (32,255) (31,044)
41957 64.317
Exchange difference 28.868 803
Acquisition of associates - 42,388
Capital contribution to associates 64,528 -
Dividend declared by associates (34.612) {37.133)
Disposal of partial interest in a subsidiary (Mote 35) - 36.860
Disposal of interest in associates - (17.266)
Investment in associates under cquity method 708,638 607.897
Equity loans (a) 149 481 128.804
Other long term shareholder loans (h) 66.137 53,765
024,256 790.466
Notes:
{a)  Equity loans are unsecured. interest-free and with no fixed repayment terms.
{b}  Other long term shareholder loans are interest bearing at
2006 2005
Us$ 000 Uss 000
- HIBOR plus 2% per annum 19.727 9.769
— SIBOR plus 0.217% per annum 11.863 11.983
— 1.25% per annum 34.547 32,013
66.137 53.765

Other long term shareholder loans are unsecured and with no fixed repayment terms except for loans to
two associates of US$19.727,000 (2005: US$4.110.000 for an associate} which will be wholly repayable
by 31 December 2015,

{€)  Due from associates are unsecured, interest free and repayable within onc year.
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12

13

(d)

The Group's interest in its associates, all of which are unlisted, pursuant to HKAS 28 “Investments in

Associates”. after making appropriate adjustments to conform with the Group's accounting policies,

were as follows:

Name

2006

China World
Trade Center
Lid.

Others

2005

China World
Trade Center
Ltd.

Others

Paid up
capital
U/5$'000

240.000

240,000

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Equity securities:

Overseas unlisted shares. at cost

— Exchange differences

— Provision for impairment losses

Club debentures. at fair value

OTHER RECEIVABLES

Loans (o a managed hotel

%
Country of Profit/ interest
incorporation Assets Liabilities Revenues (loss) held
US$'000  US$'G00  USE000  USSG00
The People’s 867.201 420,940 104.562 i8.751 30
Republic of
China
- 629,035 151,040 113.721 23,206 -
1.496,236 571,980 218,283 41,957
The People’s 764,909 329,515 95.735 39.815 50
Republic of
China
- 486,794 131.722 106,223 24,502 -
1,251,703 461.237 201.958 64,317
2006 2005
Uss'ooo Us$ 000
1.916 1.916
83 (175)
- (319
1.999 1.422
2.053 -
4,052 1,422
2006 2005
U/S3$'000 USS'000
3.923 3,522

The loans were granted 1o a managed hotel in Australia owned by an independent third party under the
provision of the hotel management agreement. The loans are secured by a second mortgage over that hotel property
and wholly repayable by 2012 according to a fixed repayment schedule. These loans are interesi-free except for a
fixed amount of A$2.000.000 (equivalent USS$1.581,000) which is interest bearing at LIBOR plus 1% per annum.

The effective interest rate applied to calculate the fair value upon initial recognition of the interest free portion
is 5.74% per annum.
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14 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, PREPAYMENTS AND DEPOSITS

2006 2005

US$'000 Uss'000

Trade receivables 57.605 43,294

Prepayments and deposits 113.346 30,579

Accounts receivable 34.677 17.801
Consideration receivables from disposal of partial interest

in a subsidiary (Note 35) - 39,488

205,628 131,162

(a)  The fair values of the trade and other receivables are not materially different from their carrying values,

(b) A significant part of the Group's sales are by credit cards or against payment of deposits. The remaining
amounts are with general credit term of 30 days. The Group has a defined credit policy. The ageing
analysis of the trade receivables were as follows:

2006 2005

Us§ 000 US8'000

0 - 3 months 54.775 40,755
4 - 6 months 1.945 1,495
Over 6 months 885 1.044
57.605 43,294

There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade receivables, as the Group has a large
number of customers. internationally dispersed,

15 FINANCIAL ASSETS HELD FOR TRADING

2006 2005
Uss 00 Us$ 000

Equity securities, at market value
Shares listed in Hong Kong 48.279 35.829
Shares listed outside Hong Kong 1.815 1.941
50.094 37.770

Equily sccuritics listed in Hong Kong included 10.867.055 (31 December 2005: 11.805.055) ordinary shares
in the Company with a carrying valuc of U$$28.114.000 (31 December 2005: US$19.726.00() held by a wholly
owned subsidiary of Shangri-La Hotel Public Company Limited, Thailand (“*SHPCL™). Such shares. representing
approximately 0.4% (31 December 2005: 0.5%) of the issved share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2006,
were held by the wholly owned substdiary of SHPCL before the Company acguired a controlling interest in SHPCL
in late 1999. The Company has undertaken. subject to market conditions, (o use its reasonable endeavours 1o procure
SHPCL to dispose of all such shares to independent parties. 938.000 shares in the Company owned by the above
subsidiary of SHPCL were disposed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in 2006. In view of the temporary
nature of this holding in such shares, they have been classilicd as financial assets held for trading in these financial

statements.
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16 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
US$'000 (/58000 /557000 US5 000
Cash at bank and in hand 130.622 125,522 762 292
Short-term bank deposits 199,539 150.552 28.816 15.816
330.161 276,074 29,578 16,108

The effective interest rate on short-lerm bank deposits was 4.0% (2005: 3.2%): these deposits have an average
maturity of 30 days.

Cash and bank overdrafts include the following for the purposes of the cash flow statement:

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
uss$'00o Uss$ 000 US3'000 US3 000
Cash and cash equivalents 330.161 276,074 29.578 16.108
Bank overdrafts (Nore 19} (112) (9.089) - -
130,049 266,985 29.578 16.108
17  SHARE CAPITAL
Amount
No. of Ordinary Share
shares shares premium Total
{000} Uss 000 USS'000 US$ 000
Authorised
— Ordinary shares of HK$1 each
At 31 December 2005 and
31 December 2006 5.000,000 646,496 - 646.496
1ssued and fully paid
— Ordinary shares of HK$1 each
At 1 January 2006 2,527,439 326,377 854.740 1.181.117
Exercise of share options
— allotment of shares (note (a)) 8.135 1.050 8,592 9.642
— transfer from option reserve - - 863 863
Issue of shares upon conversion
of convertible bonds (nate (b)) 25.179 3,249 29,939 33,188
At 31 December 2006 2,560,753 330.676 894,134 1.224 810
At 1 January 2005 2,404,292 310.588 719.011 1.029.599
Allotment of shares upon cxercise of share
options (note (a)) 5,929 760 5,131 5.891
ssue of shares upon cenversion
of convertible bonds (note (b)) 117.218 15,029 130,598 145.627
At 31 December 2005 2.527.439 326,377 §54.740 1181117
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(a)  The following optian shares at various exercise prices granted to option holders of the Company under
the Executive Option Scheme and the New Option Scheme were excercised:

Number of option shares issued

Al At At At Al
HK$8.26 HK$8.82 HK$8.18 HK$6.81 HK3$11.60
per option per option per option per option per aption Total
share share share share share consideration
US$ 000
In year 2006
February - - - 60.000 - 53
May [.141.099 570,538 600.000 150,000 1,061,000 4.219
June 414,000 60,000 - - 280,000 929
July 1.445 540,848 - 150.000 225,000 1,085
August 87,084 116.293 67.921 - 24.000 133
September 85421 - - 300.000 270,000 759
October 448.207 639.611 35901t - 182.000 1.857
November - - - - 60,000 90
December 44.000 69.366 - - 128,000 7
For the vear ended
31 December 2006 2,221,256 1.996.656 1,026,932 660.000 2,230,000 9,642
In year 2005
January 232224 204439 203.763 1,284,000 - 1813
February - 163.821 - 380,000 - 517
March 127,084 96,911 - 152,000 - i
April - 96,911 - 398.000 - 457
May 800,000 - - - - 847
June 180.000 - 67.921 113.000 - 36l
July 290.280 387.644 - 150,000 - 877
August 233,196 77.528 - - - 335
September 29{).280 - - - - 307
For the year ended
31 December 20058 2.153.064 £.027.254 271.684 2.477.000 - 5.891

The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before the dates on which the options
were exercised was HK$15.46 (2005: HK$11.68).
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(h)  During the year. the following convertible bonds issued by a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company

{Note 20) have been converted by the bondholders at a conversien price of HK$9.25 per ordinary share

of the Company and the following ordinary shares have been issued:

Issue date of ordinary shares

January 2006
February 2006
March 2006
May 2006

June 2006

July 2006
August 2006
September 2006
December 2006

Face value of

Number of

convertible new ordinary
bonds shares issued
Us3'000
1,000 843,243
400 337.296
1.000 843.243
G975 822,159
275 231,891
1.454 1,226,072
596 502,572
4,092 3.450.551
20.068 16,922,203
26.860 25,179,230

4.216.216 ordinary shares were issued subsequent to 31 December 2006 for convertible bonds with face
value of US$5.000.000 converted in December 2006,

Share options

Share options are granted to directors and key employees. The exercise price of the granted options is
equal w/higher than the closing price of the shares on the date of the grant. Options are conditional on the

directors and employces completing one year’s service (the vesting period). The oplions are exercisable

starting one year from the grant date and the options have a contractual option term of ten years. The Group

has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase or setile the options in cash.

The Company has two share option schemes: the Executive Option Scheme and the New Option

Scheme.

Movements in the number of owstanding option shares and their related weighted average exercise

prices are as follows:

At 1 January
Granted
Exercised
Lapsed

At 31 December

For the vear ended
31 December 2006

Average
exercise price
in HK$ per
option share

10.26
14.60

9.19
11.12

11.69

70 -

Number of
option shares

29.023.876
7.080.000
(8.134.844)

(827.500)

27.141,532

For the year ended
31 December 2005

Average
exercise price
in HK$ per
option share

8.00
11.60
7.75
10.32

10.26

Number of
option shares

17.312.433
18.150.000
(5.929.002)

(509.555)

29,023,876
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Outstanding option shares at the end of the year have the following expiry dates and exercise prices:

. . Number of option shares as at
Exercise price

in HK$ per 31 December 31 December
Expiry date option share 2000 2005

Executive Option Scheme

30 April 2008 8.26 1,465,456 3.686.712
14 January 2010 8.82 1.686,244 3.682.900
14 January 2011 §.18 467.332 1.494.264
1,619,032 8.863.876

New Option Scheme
30 June 2007 11.60 200,000 -
30 June 2007 14.60) 37.500 -
2 May 2008 11.60 50.000 -
28 May 2012 6.81 1,540,000 2,340,000
27 April 2015 11.60 14,745,000 17.820,000
15 June 2016 14.60 6.950,000 -
23,522,500 20,160,000

The fair value of each option granted during the year ended 31 December 2006 determined using the
Black-Scholes valuation model was HK$4.69 (year ended 31 December 2005: HK$3.0). The significant inputs
into the model were share price of HK$14.65 at the gramt date, exercise price shown above, standard deviation
of expected share price returns of 33.98%, expected life of options of 5 years. expected dividend vield of
1.74% and annual risk-free interest rate of 4.682%. The volatility measured at the standard deviation of
expected share price returns is based on statistical anatysis of daily share prices over the last two and a half
years.

According to the terms of the two option schemes. options on 327.084 shares, 252,278 shares, 110.000
shares and 401,000 shares with exercise price per share of HK$5.26, HK$8.18, HK$6.81 and HK$11.60,
respectively have been exercised subsequent to 31 December 2006 and up to the approval date of these
financial statements, Options on 50,000 shares and 40,000 shares with cxercise price per share of HK$11.60
and HK$14.60, respectively have lapsed subsequent to 31 December 2006 and up to the approval date of these
financial statements.
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OTHER RESERVES

Group

Balunge ut § January 2005

Curreney translation
differences

Issue of shares upon
conversion of
convertible bonds
- equity component

Granting of share options

Balance at
31 December 2005
and | January 2006

Currency transiation
differences
[ssue of shares upon
conversion of
convertible bonds
- equity component
Granting of share options
Exercise of share options
— transfer to share
premium

Balance at
31 December 2006

Compuny
Balance at | January 2005
Granting of share options

Balance at
31 December 2003
and 1 January 2006

Granting of share optiens
Exercise of share options
- transfer to share
premium

Balance at
31 December 2006

Convertible Capital Exchange Contributed
Optien bonds redemption fluctuation Capital Other surplus Total
USS' 006  USS'000  USS000  USS'000  USS000  USS'000  UISS'000  USS 000
- 20,075 10.666 (74,790) 601,490 1.368 389,741 948.550
- - - 2.504 - - - 2,504
- (13.953) - - - - - (13.933)
3.468 - - - - - - 3.468
3468 6.122 10,666 (72.286) 601490 1368 389741 940,569
- - - 147,552 - - - 147,552
- (3.499 - - - - - {3.499}
1415 - - - - - - 4415
(863 - - - - - - (863)
7.020 2623 10.666 75.266 601,490 1368 389741  1.088.174
- - 10.666 - - - 1524231 1534897
3.468 - - - - - - 3.468
34068 - 10.666 - - - 1524231 1.538.365
4415 - - - - - - 4.415
{863) - - - - - - (863)
7.020 - 10,666 - - - 1524231 1541917

{(a}) A subsidiary is required by local law to appropriate a certain percentage of its annual net profits as other
reserve until the reserve reaches 1) percent of its registered share capital. This reserve is not available

for dividend distribution.

_72 -



APPENDIX 1 FINANCIAL AND OTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THE GROUP

19

{b)  The contributed surplus of the Company arises when the Company issues shares in e¢xchange for the
share of companies being acquired. and represents the difference between the nominal value of the
Company’s share issued and the value of net assets of the companies acquired. Under the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended). the contributed surplus s distributable to the sharcholders. At the
Group level, the contributed surplus is reclassified into its components of reserves of the underlying
subsidiaries, whenever appropriate.

(¢c)  As at 31 December 2006, the Group's distributable reserves comprised:

2006 2005
US$ 000 Us5°000
The Company
Distributable retained earnings 81.684 41,760
Contributed surplus 1.524.231 1.524,231
1.605.915 1.565.991
Subsidiaries {nores (i) and (ii))
Distributable retained earnings 649,508 549.586
Associates (nates (i) and (ii)}
Distributable retained earnings 142,940 162,122

Notes:

(i) The distributable retained earnings of subsidiaries and associates are the corresponding share of
retained earnings which are distributable as shown in the statutory financial statements of those
companies after deducting appropriate withholding tax.

(i)  There ure differences between the retained earnings included in the Group financial statements of
certain subsidiaries and associates, and those in their stalutory financial statements. as the former

have been adjusted for the purpose of complying with the Group's accounting policies.

BANK LOANS AND OVERDRAFTS

2006 2005
US$'000 Uss'000
Overdrafts — unsecured (Note 16) 112 9.089
Bank leans — secured (Note 6(b)} 3 36
Bank loans — unsecured 1,522,486 1.074.728
1,522,601 1.083.853

The maturity of bank loans and overdrafts is as follows:
2006 2005
LSS 000 USS 000
Within 1 year 42,888 152,644
Between 1 and 2 years 162,261 407.422
Between 2 and 5 years 1.317.452 509.806
Wholly repayable within 5 years 1.522.601 1.069.872
Over 5 years - 13,981
1.522.601 1,083,853
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In 2006, the Group refinanced part of the borrowings that fell due within one year, by entering into new loan
agreements at lower interest cost.

The effective interest rates at the balance sheet date were as follows:

31 December 2006 31 December 2005

Thai
HK$ RMB MYR us$ S$ HK$ RMB MYR US$  Baht

Bank overdrafts - - 6.80% - - - - 6.50% - 6.75%
Bank borrowings 4.26% 5.64% 431% 580% 3.63% 4.49% 549% 374% 4.9% -

The carrying amounts of the bank loans and overdrafts approximate their fair value and are denominated in
the following currencies:

2006 2005
Us$'000 USS 000
Hong Kong dollars 1,113,092 897,481
Renminbi 40,538 47.261
Malaysian Ringgit 49926 36.034
Singapore dollars 3.245 -
US dollars 315.800 103,031
Thai Baht - 46
1.522.601 1,083.853
The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities:
2006 2005
758000 Us$'000
Floating rate
— expiring within one yecar 148.817 158,711
— expiring beyond onc year 768,767 482,173
Fixed rate
— expiring within one yeur 24,828 4.873
— expiring beyond onc year 45.069 46.679
987,481 692,436

As at 31 December 2006, an undrawn floating rate borrowing facility of Thai Baht 800 million (31 December
2005: Thai Baht 800 million) expiring beyond one yeur is secured by a frechold land with net book value of
US$6.910.000 (31 December 2005: US$6.040,000).

20 CONVERTIBLE BONDS

On 15 March 2004, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company issued zero coupon guaranteed convertible
bonds due March 2009 (the “Maturity Date™). in the aggregate principal amount of US$200 million with an initial
conversion price of HK$9.25 per ordinary share of the Company (subject to adjustment). Unless previously
redeemed, converted or purchased and cancelled, these bonds will be redeemed at 114.633 per cent of their principal
amount on the Maturity Date.

The fair vaiues of the liability component and the equity conversion component were determined at issuance
of the bonds.

The fair value of the liability component, included in long-term borrowings, was calculated using a market

inlerest rate for an equivalent non-convertible bond. The residual amount, representing the value of the equity
conversion component, is included in shareholders’ equily in other reserves (Note 18).
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The convertible bonds recognised in the balance sheet is calculated as follows:

2006 2005

Us$ 000 US$'000

Face value of convertible bonds issued on 15 March 2004 200,000 200,000
Issuing expenses (3.185) (3.185)
Equity component (20.075) (20.075)
Liability component on initial recognition at 15 March 2004 176.740 176,740
Accumulated intercst expense (Note 29) 16918 14,100
Ameunt converted to ordinary shares of the Company (166.954) (131.674)
Liability component 26.704 59.166

The face value of the outstanding bonds a1 31 December 2006 amounted to US$26.132.000. The carrying value
of the liability component is calculated using cash flows discounted at an cffective borrowing rate of 5.27% per
annum. The fair value of the liability component as at 31 December 2006 amounted to US%$26.293,000 and it is
calculated using cash flows discounted at a rate based on the borrowing rate of 5.91%.

During the year. convertible bonds with face value US$34.860.000 were converted and 25,179.230 ordinary
shares of the Company were allotted during the year (Note 17(b)) while 4.216.216 ordinary shares were allotted after
31 December 2006.

Subsequent to 31 December 2006 and up to the approval date of these financial statements. bondholders have
served conversion notices and convertible bonds with face value of US$16.932.000 have been converted
to14,277,794 ordinary shares of the Company.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

2006 2005
US$'000 US$'000

Liabilities
Interest-rate swap contracts — non hedging 11.765 1.531
Less: current portion of interest-rate swiap contracts - (232)
Non-current portion 11,765 1.299

Assels

Non-current portien of interest-rate swap contracts - non hedging (1.458) -
Net liabilities 10.307 1.299

The notional principal amounts of the outstanding HIBOR and LIBOR interest-rate swap conlracts at 31
December 2006 were HK$4.,460,000,000 and US$100.000,000, respectively {31 December 2005: HK$4,360.000,000
and US$100.000.000 respectively).

At 31 December 2006, the fixed interest rates vary from 4.335% to 4.70% per annum (31 December 2005:
4.335% 10 5.29%).
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22 MINORITY INTERESTS AND BALANCES WITH MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS

2006 2005
Uss 000 US$°000

Minority interests
Share of equity 214,240 190.808
Equity loans fa) 61,905 538,369
276,145 249177

Notes:

(a)  Equity toans are unsecured. with no fixed repayment terms and bearing interest at:

2006 2005

US$ 000 USE'000

— 2.5% per annum 11.564 11,681
— LIBOR + 1% per annum 2,480 -
— interest free 47.861 46.688
61.905 58.369

(b)  Due to minority sharcholders (non-current portion) are unsecured and with the following terms:

2006 2005
Uss'000 Uss’000
— HIBOR plus 1% per annum effective | January 2006
with no {ixed repayment terms - 17.719
— HIBOR plus 1% per annum and wholly repayable
on 30 June 2015 14,175 -
-~ LIBOR plus 2.5% per annum and wholly repayable
on 30 June 2015 676 651
— 6% per annum and wholly repayable on 31 December 2013 - 2,169
14.851 20.539

(c) Due to minority sharcholders (current portion) are unsecured and with the following terms:

2006 2005
USS 000 Uss o000

- HIBOR plus 19 per annum and wholly repayable
on 30 June 2006 - 780

— HIBOR plus 19 per annum and wholly repayable
on 30 June 2015 1.772 -
— Interest free with no fixed repayment terms 13,816 17,777
15,588 18.557
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23 DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are calculated in full on temporary differences under the liability
method using a principal taxation rate of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%) for subsidiaries operating in Hong Kong. Deferred
income tax assets and liabilitics of overseas subsidiaries are calculated at the rates of taxation prevailing in the
countries in which the respective subsidiaries operate.

The movement on the deferred income tax account is as follows:

2006 2005

58000 USS'000

At | Januvary 197,046 183.54]
Exchange differences 5,086 (1,198)
Deferred taxation charged to income statement (Note 3/) 9,254 14,703
At 31 December 211386 197.046

Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry forwards to the extent that realisation of the related
tax benefit through the future taxable profits is probable. As at 31 December 2006. the Group has the following
unrecognised tax losses to carry forward against future taxable income.

2006 2005

Uss 000 Uss 000

With no expiry date 4,114 8.848
Lapsed within the next five years 14,239 42942
18.353 31.790

The movement in deferred income tax assets and liabilities (prior to offsetting of balances within the same
taxation jurisdiction) during the year is as follows:

Propertics
Deferred income tax Accelerated tax valuation Dividend
liabilities depreciation surplus withholding tax Total

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
US$'000 USS'000 USS 000 USS000 USS000 USS'000 USS000 USS 000

At | January 181.301 175,641 7.391 1.807 16,407 14,743 205.009 192,191
Charged to income

statement 1. 485 6.605 25 5.584 2.878 1.857 4,388 14,106
Exchange differences 5,132 (1.005} 78 - 315 (193) 5,525 (1,198)
At 31 December IR7.918 181,301 7.494 7.391 19,600 16,407 215012 205,099
Deferred income tax Provision of
assets assets Tax losses Others Total

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

US$'000 USS'000 US$ 000 USS000 USS 000 USS000 USS 00 USE 000

At | January - (1.084) (2.215) (6969 (6.435) (8.053) (8.650
Charged/(credited) to

income statement (588) - 1,001 1,135 4,453 (538) 4,866 597
Exchange differences {1) - (45) (4) {383) 4 (439) -
At 31 December (599} - (128)  (L.084) (2.899) (6.969) (3.626) (8.053)
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Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right 1o set off current
lax assets against current lax liabilitics and when the deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority. The
following amounts, determined afler appropriate offsetting. are shown in the consolidated balance sheet.

2006 2005
Uss 000 US$ 000
Deferred income tax assets (555 (5.17%)
Deferred income tax labilities 211.,94] 202,225
211.386 197,046
24 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUALS

2006 2005
Uss 000 Uss'000
Trade payuables 48.637 41,738
Construction cost payable and accrued expenses 228.860 190.058
277.503 231.796

At 31 December 2006, the ageing analysis of the trade payables were as follows:
20006 2005
LS8 000 Us$ o000
0 - 3 months 46.465 39.066
4 — 6 months 531 1.195
Over ¢ months 1.641 1,477
48.637 41,738

25  EXPENSES BY NATURE

Expenses included in cost of sales. marketing costs. administrative expenses and other operating expenses are
analysed as follows:

2006 2005
US$'000 US3°060

Depreciation of property. plant and equipment (net of amount capitalised
of US$352.000 (2005: USS124.000)) (Note 6) 114,925 104.521
Amortisation of leaschold land and land use rights (Note 8) 8.479 8,387
Amortisation of trademark and licences (Note 9) 540 125
Employee benefit expenses (Note 27} 265,044 224,850
Cost of inventories sold or consumed in operation 123.441 104,747
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 4,835 2,492
Discarding of fixed assets due 10 renovation of hotels 4,194 2,042
Expenses on share options granted 4415 3468
[mpairment loss on properties under development 2,758 -
Auditors’ remuneration 862 735
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27

OTHER GAINS - NET

2006 2005
Us$'000 US3 000
Fair value gains on investment properties {Nore 7) 51.503 26410
Reversal of impairment/(impairment loss) on available-for-sale
financial assets 319 (74)
Gains (realised and unrealised) on financial assets held for rading 21.022 7.494
Fair value (losses)/gains on derivative financial instruments
— interest-rate swap contracts (10413 3.539
Loss on dispasal of associates - (2.925)
Gains on disposal of partial interests in subsidiaries (Note 33) - 340
Gain on disposal of a hotel - 2,389
Excess of net assets aver the cost of acquisition of additional interest
in a subsidiary 694 -
Goodwill impairment (1.026) -
Interest income 7.929 4,940
Dividend income 864 1.008
Tax refund on reinvestment of dividend from subsidiaries and an associate 7.613 457
Others 1.788 1.165
80.293 44.743
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
(excluding directors’ emoluments)
2006 2005
US§ 000 Us$ 000
Wages and salaries (including unutilised annual leave) 201.727 178.718
Pension costs 13.518 12,028
Other welfare 49.799 38.104
265,044 228,850

Pension Scheme Arrangement

The Group operates and participates in a number of pension and retircment schemes of both the defined
contribution and defined benefit 1ypes. Principal schemes are as follows:

The defined contribution schemes {including the Mandatory Provident Fund (*MPF"} in Hong Kong)
participated by the Group. other than those in the PRC, Singapore and Malaysia. require employers to
contribute 5% to 10% of the employees’ basic salarics and some of these schemes permil employees’
contributions on a discretionary basis. The MPF requires both the employers and employees in Hong Kong to
contribute 5% of their monthly gross earnings with a ceiling of HK$1.000 (equivalent US$129) per month.
Under these schemes with the exception of MPF, the unvested benefits of employees terminating employment
can be utilised by employers to reduce their future levels of contributions. The assets of these schemes are held
separately from those of the Group in independently administercd funds. The amounts of unvested benefits so
utilised by employers during the year and available for the future reduction of employers’ contributions as at
31 December 2006 were not material.

The Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC, Singapore and Mataysia participate in defined contribution
schemes managed by the respective local governments in these countries. Contributions arc made based on a
percentage, ranging from 7% (o 26%. of the employee’s salaries and bonus. if applicable. and were charged
to the profit and loss account as incurred. The maximum contributions by the subsidiaries for each employce
for the Group's subsidiaries in Singapore are fixed by the Singapore government at S$585 (cquivalent to
US$380) per month for monthly salaries and bonus payment. The employees of the Group's subsidiaries in
Singapore and Malaysia are alse required to contribute 20% and 129 of their gross salaries and bonus. if
applicable, to such fund respectively.
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The three hotels in the Philippines have adopied a funded non-contributory defined benefit pension plan
covering all their regular employees. The benefits are based on years of service and the employees’ final
covered compensation. The plan requires periodic contributions by the participating subsidiaries as determined
by periodic actuarial reviews. An actuarial valuation was performed by Orlando J. Manalang. a qualified
actuary at 31 December 2006 using the Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Cost Method. The principal
assumptions used in the actuarial valuation are that scheme assets will carn a yield of 8% per annum and salary
will increase by 5% per annum. Bascd on this report. both Makati Shangri-La Hotel & Resort. Inc.. Edsa
Shangri-La Hotel & Resort. Inc. and Mactan Shangri-La Hotel & Resort. Inc. have unrecognised actuarial
losses of Peso 15,782,000 (equivalent to US3319,000), Peso 2,301.000 (equivalent 1o US$47.000) and Peso
7.100.000 (equivalent to US$144,000) respectively.

Total pension cost including charges for directors charged to the income statement for the year under
all pension schemes was UUS$13,625.000 (2005: US$12.110.000).

28 DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT'S EMOLUMENTS

The remuneration received from the Group by every Director of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2006 is set out below:

Employer's Compensation

contribution for loss of

Discretionary Inducement Other  to pension office as
Name of Director Fees  Salary honuses fees henefits™ schemes director Total
USs'000  UsS000 Us$000  US$000  US3000 US§ 000 US$ 006 USS 000

Mr KUOK Khoon Loong.

Edward 201 139 2581 - 23 8 - 3.160
Mr LUI Man Shing h] - - - - - - 5
Mr Giovanm ANGELINI 146 396 3613 - M 86 - 4,442
Mr NG Si Fong. Alan - 193 250 - 126 8 - 571
Madam KUOK Qon Kwong 24 168 266 - 5 3 - 466
Mr HO Kian Guan 32 - - - - - - 52
Mr LEE Yong Sun 19 - - - - - - 19
Mr Roberte V. ONGPIN i9 - - - - - - 19
Mr Alexander Reid

HAMILTON 9 - - - - - - 39
Mr WONG Kai Man® 19 - - - - - - 19
Mr Timethy David DATTELS 19 - - - - - - 19
Mr HO Kian Hock'V - - - - - - - -
Mr YE Longfei - 464 774 - 7 2 - 1.247
Mr TOW Heng Tan'™ 19 - - - - - - 19
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The remuneration received from the Group by every Director of the Company for the year ended 31 December

2005 is set out below:

Name of Director Fees
Uss 000
Mr KUOK Khoon Loong,

Edward -
Mr LUI Man Shing 4
Mr Giovanni ANGELINI 145
Mr NG Si Fong, Alan -
Madam KUOK Oon Kwong 23
Mr HO Kian Guan 46
Mr LEE Yong Sun 19
Mr Roberto V. ONGPIN 19
Mr Alexander Reid

HAMILTON 19
Mr Timothy David DATTELS 19
Mr HO Kian Hock™ -
Mr YE Longfei -
Mr TOW Heng Tan™? 37
Notes:

N
(2)
1K)
(4)

Salary

USS'000
333
335

153
155

Discretionary Inducement Other
bonuses fees benefits'
USS006  USS000  USS'000

15N - 225
3213 - 186
23 - 125
142 - 5
643 - 4

Mr TOW Heng Tan resigned as Director on 1 July 2006.

Mr HO Kian Hock is Alternate Director to Mr HO Kian Guan.

Mr WONG Kai Man was appointed as Director on 1 July 2006.

Employer’s Compensation

centribution for loss of
to pension office as

schemes director Total

Uss oo USS'000  USS'000

g - 3127

- - 4

62 - 3,941

8 - 309

3 - 128

- - 46

- - 19

- - 19

- - 39

- - 19

1 - 996

- - 37

Other benefits include housing, holiday warrant, medical expenses and insurance premium. Pursuant to

the Executive Option Scheme and the New Option Scheme of the Company (Note 17), the Company
granted o the Directors options to subscribe for shares in the Company subject to terms and conditions
stipulated therein. The fair value of option shares granted to the Directors in 2006 was included in the
total expense on share options granted (Note 25).

Movement of option shares granted to the Directors for the year ended 31 December 2006 are as follows:

(i}

Closing
price per
share on the
business day

immediately

before date

Date of grant  Tranche of grant

HKS

Mr Giovanni 15 January 2000 1 8.30
ANGELINI

L5 January 2000 1 8.30

Mr YE Longfei 15 January 2001 [ 7.80

15 January 200! I 7.80

No. of

option

shares

held a5
atl

January
2006

266.505

266,503

339.606

336,606

Under the Executive Option Scheme

No. of

No.of  No.of No.of  option

oplion  option  option  shares

shares  shares  shares  held as

granted  lapsed exercised at 3l
during  during  during December

the year the year the year 2006
- - (266.505) -

- - (266,50%) -

- - (339.600) -

- - (260,395 78,212
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Excess of

weighted

a\'erage

Exercise closing price
price per share on
per exercise date

option over exercise Esercisable

share price Period
HKS HKS

882 6.63 15 January 2001 -

14 January 2010

8.82 .63 15 January 2002 -

14 Jenuary 2010

8.18 6.62 15 Janvary 2002 -

14 Jenuary 2011

8.18 6.62 15 January 2003 -

14 January 2011
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(ii)

Mr KUOK
Kheon
Loong.
Edward

Mr LUI Man
Shing

Mr Giovann
ANGELINI

M NG i
Fong, Alan

Uuader the New Option Scheme

Date of grant

28 April 2005
28 April 2005
16 June 2006

16 June 2006

29 May 2002
29 May 2002
28 April 2005
28 April 2005
16 June 2006

16 June 2006

28 April 2005
28 April 2005
16 June 2006

16 June 2006

29 May 2002

29 May 2002

28 Aprl 2005

28 April 2005
16 June 2006

16 June 2006

Tranche

I

Closing
price per
share on the
business day
immediately
before date
of grant
HKS

i35

11.75

14.00

1400

6.80
6.80
1175
11.75
14.00

14.00

No. of
option
shares
held as
atl
January
2006
250,000

250,000

130.000
150.000
150.000

150,000

60.000
60.000
15000

150,000

No. of
option
shares
granted
during
the year

100.000

104,000

6,000

60.000

No.of  No.of
option  option
shares  shares
lapsed exercised
during  during
the year the year

- (230,000

- (150000

~ (150,000)

(150,000

No. of
option
shares
held as
at 31
December
2006
20,000
250,000
100,000

100.000

150,000
60,040

60.000

500,000
500,000
100,000

100,000

60.000
60,000
150,000
150,000
50.000

50,000

Excess of
weighted
average

Exercise closing price
price per share on
per exercise date
option over exercise

share
HKS

11.60

11.60

14.60

14.60

6.81

6.81

11.60

11.6¢

14.60

14.60

price
HKS

38

9.85
9.35

206

Exercisable
Period

28 April 2006 -
27 April 2015
28 April 2007 -
27 April 2015
16 Fune 2007 -
15 June 2016
16 June 2008 -
15 June 2016

29 May 2003 -
28 May 2012
29 May 2004 -
28 May 2012
28 April 2006 -
27 April 2015
28 April 2007 -
27 April 2015
16 June 2007 -
15 June 2016
16 June 2008 -
15 June 2016

28 April 2006 -
27 April 2015
28 April 2007 -
27 April 2003
16 June 2007 -
15 June 2016
16 June 2008 -
15 June 2016

29 May 2003 -
28 May 2012
29 May 2004 -
28 May 2012
28 Agril 2006 -
27 April 2015
28 April 2007 -
27 April 2013
16 June 2007 -
15 June 2016
16 June 2008 -
15 June 2016
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Madam KUOK
Oon Kwong

Mr HO Kian
Guan

Mr LEE Yong
Sun

Mr Roberto V.
ONGPIN

Mr Alexander
Reid
HAMILTON

Date of grant

28 April 2005
28 Apnil 2005
16 June 2006

16 June 2006

28 April 2003
28 April 2005
16 June 2006

16 June 2006

29 May 2002
29 May 2002
28 April 2008
28 April 2005
16 June 2006

16 June 2006

28 April 2005
28 Apnil 2005
16 Fune 2006

16 June 2006

28 April 2005
28 April 2005
16 June 2006

16 June 2006

Tranche

I

11

Closing
price per
share on the
business day
immediately
before date
of grant
HKS

1175

.75

14.00

14.00

1175
1175
14.00

14.00

6.80
6.80
11.75
11.75
14.00

14.00

No. of
option
shares
held as
at 1
January
2006
150.000

150,000

75,000

75.000

15.000
73,000
75,000

75,000

No. of
option
shares
granted
during
the year

60,000

60.000

30,000

30.000

30,000

30,000

30,000

30,0600

No.of  No. of
option  option
shares  shares
lapsed exercised
doring  during
the year the year

- (75.000)
- (75,000)

- (75.000)

No. of
option
shares
held as

at 31
December
2006
150,600
150.000
60,000

60.000

75,000
73,000
30000

30,000

75,004
30,000

30,000

Excess of
welghted
average

Exercise closing price
price per share on
per exercise date
option over exercise

share
HKS

11.60

11.60

14,60

14.60

11.60

11.60

14.60

14.60

6.81

6.81

11.60

11.60

14.60

14.60

price
HKS

8.39
8.39

3.60

Exercisable
Period

28 Apil 2006 -
27 April 2013
28 April 2007 -
27 April 2015
16 June 2007 -
15 June 2016
16 June 2008 -
15 June 2044

28 April 2006 -
27 April 2015
28 April 2007 -
17 April 2015
16 June 2007 -
15 June 2016
16 June 2008 -
15 fune 2016

29 May 2003 -
28 May 2012
29 May 2004 -
28 May 2012
28 Aprit 2006 -
17 April 2015
8 April 2007 -
27 April 2015
14 June 2007 -
15 June 2016
16 June 2008 -
15 June 2016

28 April 2006 -
27 April 2015
28 Apnl 2007 -
27 April 20t5
16 June 2007 -
15 June 2016
16 June 2008 -
15 June 2016

28 April 2006 -
27 April 2013
28 April 2007 -

17 April 2015
16 June 2007 -
15 June 2016
16 June 2008 -
15 June 2016
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Closing
price per
share on the

business day

immediately

before date

Date of grant  Tranche of grant

HKS

Mr Timothy 2§ April 2003 | 11.73
David

DATTELS 28 April 2005 11 13.75

16 June 2006 | 14.00

16 June 2006 Il 14.00

Mr YE Longfei 29 May 2002 1l 6.80

28 April 2005 [ 11.73

28 April 2005 1l 11.75

16 June 2006 ] 14.00

16 June 2006 1l 14.00

Mr TOW Heng 28 April 2005 | 11.75

Tan
28 April 2005 I 11.75

No. of
option  No. of
shares  option
held as  shares
at 1 granted
Janvary  during
2006 the year
75,000 -
75,000 -
- 30,000
- 30.000
150,000 -
250,000 -
250,000 -
- 100.000
- 100,000
75,000 -
75,000 -

No. of
option
shares
lapsed
during
the year

(75,000)

(75.000)

No. of

No.of  oplion
option  shares
shares  held as
exercised at 31
during December
the year 2006
- 75000

- 15000

- 30,000

- 30000
(150.000) -
- 250,000

- 250,000

- 160,000

- 100,000

Exercise
price
per
option
share
HKS
11.60
11.60
14.60

14.60

6.81
11.60
i1.60
14.60

14.60

11.60

11.60

Excess of
weighted
average
closing price
per share on
exercise date
OVEr exercise
price

HKS

7.99

Exercisable
Period

28 April 2006 -
27 April 2015
28 April 2007 -
27 April 2015
16 June 2007 -
13 June 2016
16 Jupe 2008 -
15 June 2016

29 May 2004 -
28 May 2012
18 April 2006 -
17 April 2015
28 April 2007 -
27 April 2015
16 June 2007 -
15 fune 2016
t6 June 2008 -
13 June 2016

28 April 2006 -
27 April 2H5
28 April 2007 -
17 April 2015

Movement of option shares granted to the Directors for the year ended 31 December 2005 are as follows:

i

Closing
price per
share on the
business day
immediately
before date
of grant
HKS

Date of grant  Tranche

Mr Giovanni 8.30

ANGELINI

15 January 2000 |

15 January 2000 1l 8.30

Under the Executive Option Scheme

No. of

option  No. of
shares  option
held as  shares
at 1 granted
January  during
2005 the year
266,503 -
266,505 -

Transfer

to other

category

during
the year the year

— 84—

No. of

No.of  option
option  shares
shares  held as
exercised at 3
during December
2005

- 266,505

— 266,505

Exercise
price
per
option
share
HKS

8.82

8.82

Excess of
weighted
average
closing price
per share on
exercise date
aver exercise
price

HKS

Exercisable
Period

- 15 January 2001 -

14 January 2010

- 15 January 2002 -

14 January 2010
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Mr YE Longfe:

(ii)

Mr KUOK
Khoon
Loong.
Edward

Mr LUT Man
Shing

Mr Giovanni
ANGELINT

Date of grant

1 May 1998
| May 1968
1 May 1998
15 January 200
45 January 2000
15 January 2001

15 January 2001

Tranche

Closing
price per
share on the
husiness day
immediately
before date
of grant
HKS

5.60

5.60

5.60

8.30

8.30

7.80

1.80

No. of
option
shares
held as
at 1
January
2005
96,760
96,760
96,760
193,822
1934202
339,606

335.606

Under the New Option Scheme

Pate of grant

28 April 2005

28 April 2005

19 May 2002
29 May 2002
28 April 2005

28 April 2005

8 April 2005

28 April 2005

Tranche

Closing
price per
share on the
business day
immediately
before date
of grant
HKS

1173

11.75

6.80
6.80
1135

I1.75

1175

1175

No., of
option
shares
held as
at |
January
2005

150,000

150,000

No. of
option
shares
granted
during
the year

No. of
option
shares
granted
during
the year

250,000

250,000

150.000

150,004

500000

500.000

No. of

Transfer  option
to other  shares
category exercised
during  during
the vear the year

(96.760)
- {96.760)
- (96.760)
- (193.822)

- (193.822)

No. of
Transfer  option
to other  shares
category exercised
during  during
the year the year

No. of
option
shares
held as
at 31
December
2008

339.606

339.606

No. of
option
shares
held as
at 31
December
2005
250.000

250,000

150.000
130,000
150,000

150,000

500.000

300,000

Exercise
price
per
option
share
HKS
826
3,26
.26
§.82
8.82

818

8.18

Exercise
price
per
oplion
share
HKS
11.60

11.60

6.81
6.81

11.60

11.60

11.60

Excess of
weighted
average
closing price
per share on
exercise date
OVEr eXercise
price

HKS

439
439
439
383

383

i

Excess of
weighted
average
closing price
per share on
exercise date
aver exercise
price

HKS

Exercisable
Period

1 May 1999 -

30 April 2008

1 May 2000 -

30 April 2008

| May 2001 -

30 April 2008

13 January 2001 -
14 January 2010
15 January 2002 -
14 January 2010
15 January 2002 -
14 January 2011
15 January 2003 -
14 January 2011

Exercisable
Period

28 April 2006 -
17 Apeil 2015
28 April 2007 -
27 April 2015

29 May 2003 -
2§ May 2012
29 May 2004 -
28 May 2012
8 April 2006 -
27 April 2015
28 April 2007 -
27 Apnil 2015

28 April 2006 -
27 April 2013
28 April 2007 -
37 April 2013
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Closing

price per

share on the

business day

immediately

hefare date

Date of grant  Tranche of grant

HKS
Mr NG Si 29 May 2002 | 6.80
Fong, Alan
29 May 2002 II 6.80
28 April 2005 [ 1175
28 April 2005 ] 11.75
Madam KUOK 28 April 2003 1 1.5
Oon Kwong
28 Apnil 2005 I 1175
MrHO Kian 28 Apnil 2005 [ [1.75
Guan
28 Aprl 2005 Il 11.73
Mr LEE Yong 29 May 2002 1 6.80
Sun
29 May 2002 )| 6.80
28 April 2005 1 11.75
28 Apri] 2003 1 11.75
Mr Roberto V. 28 April 2005 | 11.75
ONGPIN
28 April 2005 || 1175
Mr Alexander 29 May 2002 [ 6.80
Reid
HAMILTON 29 May 2002 i 6.80
28 April 2005 | 11.75
28 Apri] 2005 1 1175
Mr Timothy 28 April 2005 | 11.75
David
DATTELS 28 April 2005 I 11.75

No. of
option
shares
held as
at 1
January
2008

60,000

60.000

75.000

75.000

3,000

75,000

No. of

option Transfer
shares to other
pranted category
during  during
the year the year

150,000

150.000

150,000

150,060

75.000

75,000

15,000

75,000

75,000

75.000

75,000

75,040

75,000

75.000

— 86 —

No. of
option
shares
exercised

No. of

option

shares

hetd as
at 31

during December

the year

{75,000)

{75,000}

005

60,000

60.000

150,000

150,000

150,000

130.000

75,000

73,000

75,000

75,000

13,000

75,000

15.000

75,000

73,000

75,000

75.000

75.000

Exercise
price
per
option
share
HKS
6.81
6.81
11.60

11.60

11.60

11.60

11.60

11.60

6.81
6.81
11.60

11.60

11.60

11.60

6.81
11.60

11.60

i1.60

11.60

Excess of
weighted
average
closing price
per share on
exercise date
OVeT exercise
price

HKS

5.09

5.09

Exercisable
Period

29 May 2003 -
28 May 2012
29 May 2004 -
28 May 2012
28 April 2006 -
27 April 2015
28 April 2007 -
27 April 2013

28 Apeil 2006 -
77 April 2015
38 Apsil 2007 -
27 April 2015

28 April 2006 -
27 April 2015
28 April 2007 -
27 April 2015

19 May 2003 -
28 May 2012
29 May 2004 -
28 May 2012
28 April 2006 -
27 April 2015
18 April 2007 -
27 April 2015

28 April 2006 -
27 April 2015
28 April 2007 -
27 April 2045

29 May 2003 -
28 May 2012
29 May 2004 -
28 May 2012
28 April 2006 -
27 April 2015
28 April 2007 -
27 April 2015

28 April 2006 -
27 April 2015
28 April 2007 -
77 April 2015
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Excess of
Closing  No. of No. of weighted
price per  option  Ne. of No.of  option average

share on the  shares  option Tramsfer option  shares Exercise closing price
business day  held as  shares toother  shares  beldas  price per share on

immediately at ] granted category exercised at )l per exercise date
before date January during during  during December  option over exercise Exercisable
Date of grant  Tranche of grant 2005 the year the year the year 2005 share price Period
HKS HKS HKS
Mr YE Longfei 29 May 2002 Il 6.80 150,000 - - - 150,000 681 - 29 May 2004 -
28 May 2012
28 April 2003 I 11.75 - 250,000 - - 250000 1160 - 28 April 2006 -
7 April 3015
28 April 2005 1l 1.5 - 250,000 - - 350000 L1.60 - 28 April 2007 -
17 April 2015
Mr TOW Heng 28 April 2005 ] 11.75 - 75,000 - - 75000 (160 - 28 April 2006 -
Tan 27 April 2015
28 April 2005 1l 1175 - 75000 - - 75,000 11.60 - 28 April 2007 -

27 April 2015

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for the year include three (2005:
three) directors whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented above, The emoluments payable to
the remaining two (2005: two) individuals during the year are as follows:

2006 2005
US$000 Uss'ooo

Basic, salaries, housing allowances, other allowances
and benefits in kind 920 852
Employer’s contribution to pension schemes S8 52
Discretionary bonuses 1,041 488
Inducement fee to join the Group - -
Compensation for loss of office - -
2,019 1.392

Pursuant to the Executive Option Scheme and the New Option Scheme of the Company (Note 17), the
Company granted to these two individuals (2005: two) options to subscribe for shares in the Company subject
to terms and conditions stipulated therein. The fair value of option shares granted to the two individuals in
2006 was included in the total expenses on share options granted (Note 25).

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

Number of individuals

2006 2005

Emolument bands
HK$8,000.001 — HK$8,500,000 1 -
HK$7,000,001 - HK$7,500.000 | -
HK$5.500.001 — HK$6,000,000 - 1
HK$35,000,001 - HK$5,500,000 - 1
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29  FINANCE COSTS

2006 2005
Us3'000 US$'000

Interest expense:
— bank loans and overdrafts 64,995 34,880
— other loans interest 11 -
— convertible bonds wholly repayable within five years (Note 20) 2,818 6.667
67,824 41,547
Less: amount capitalised (18,116) {7,.002)
49,708 34,545
Net foreign exchange transaction gains (17,247} (1,694)
32,461 32,851

The effective capitalisation rate used to determine the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is
4.8% per annum (2005: 3.7%).

30 SHARE OF PROFIT OF ASSOCIATES

Share of profit in 2006 is stated after the share of loss of US$14,677,000 due to the implementation of the share
reform scheme of a listed subsidiary in Mainland China owned by an associate and US3$6,177.000 (2005:
US$16,262,000) share of the fair value gains of investment properties after provision for deferred tax liabilities.

3 INCOME TAX EXPENSE

2006 2005
US3°000 88000

Current income tax
—~ Hong Kong profits tax 11,355 8,679
— Overseas taxation 42,882 28,922
Deferred income tax (note 23) 9,254 14,703
63.491 52,304

Share of associates’ taxation for the year ended 31 December 2006 of US$32,255.000 (2005: US$31,044,000)
is included in the income statement as share of profits of associates.
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The taxation on the Group's profit before taxation differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using
the taxation rate of the home country of the Company as follows:

2006 2005
US$ 000 US$'000
Profit before income tax 282,820 219.835
Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% 49,494 38,471
Effect of different taxation rates of subsidiaries operating
in other countries 16,681 16,326
Income not subject to taxation (42,353) (28,532)
Expenses not deductible for taxation purpases 33,438 21,888
Tax effect on unrecognised tax losses 5,362 3,005
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses (2.656) (5.016)
Effect on opening net deferred taxation resulting
from an increase in tax rate - 3,909
(Over)/under provision in prior year (66) 204
Withholding tax 3,333 3713
Derecognition of deferred tax assets by a subsidiary 3,233 -
Tax incentive (2,201} (1.960)
Others {774} 296
Taxation charge 63,491 52,304

{a)  Hong Kong profits tax is provided at a rate of 17.5% {2005: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit
of group companies operating in Hong Kong.

(b)  Taxation outside Hong Kong includes withholding tax paid and payable on dividends from subsidiaries
and tax provided at the prevailing rates on the estimated assessable profits of group companies operating

outside Hong Kong.

32 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS AND RETAINED EARNINGS OF THE
COMPANY

The profit attributable to equity holders is dealt with in the financial statements of the Company 1o the extent
of US$115,253,000 (2005: US$28,358,000).

Movement of retained earnings of the Company

2006 2005

USE'000 US$ 000
Retained earnings
Balance at | January 41,760 76.852
Profit for the year 115,253 28,358
2005/2004 final dividend paid (32,691) (30,878)
200672005 interim dividend paid (Note 34) (42,638) (32,612)
Balance at 31 December 81,684 41,760
Representing
2006/2005 final dividend proposed (Nate 34) 33,295 32,639
Retained earnings 48,389 9.121
Balance at 31 December 81.684 41,760
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13 EARNINGS PER SHARE
Basic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

2006 2005
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company {US$'000) 202,173 150,990
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue (thousands) 2,536,510 2,460,837
Basic earnings per share (US cents per share) 7.97 6.14

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated adjusting the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding Lo assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The Company has two categories
of dilutive potential erdinary shares: convertible bonds and share options. The convertible bonds are assumed
to have been converted into ordinary shares and the net profit is adjusted to eliminate the interest expense. For
the share options a calculation is done to determine the number of shares that could have been acquired at fair
value (determined as the average annual market share price of the Company’s shares) based on the monetary
value of the subscription rights attached to outstanding share options. The number of shares calculated as
above is increased by the number of shares that would have been issued assuming the exercise of the share
options,

For the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005, all the share options issued under the Executive
Option Scheme and all the share options under the New Option Scheme have the greatest dilution effect.

2006 2005
Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company ({/53'000) 202,173 150,990
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue {thousands) 2,536,510 2,460,837
Adjustments for — share options (thousands) 7,787 4,305
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for diluted earnings
per share (rhousands) 2,544,297 2,465,142
Diluted earnings per share (US cents per share) 7.95 6.13
34 DIVIDENDS
2006 2005
Uss 000 Us$ 000
Interim dividend paid of HK1I3 cents
(2005: HK10 cents) per ordinary share 42,638 32,612
Proposed final dividend of HK10 cents
(2005: HK10 cents) per ordinary share 33,295 32,639
75,933 65,251

At a meeting held on 27 March 2007, the Board proposed a final dividend of HK10 cents per ordinary share
for the year ended 31 December 2006, this proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable in these financial
statements but will be reflected as an appropriation of retained earnings for the year ending 31 December 2007.
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35 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(a)

(b)

Cash generated from operations

Profit before income tax

Share of results of associates

Fair value gains on investment properties

Depreciation

Amortisation of leaseheld land and land use rights and trademark

Interest on bank loans and overdrafts, other loans
and convertible bonds

Inierest income

Dividend income

Loss on disposal of fixed assets and discarding of fixed assels
due to properties renovations and impairment loss

Gain on disposal of a hotel

Realised and unrealised gains on financial assets held for trading

(Reversal of impairment)/impairment losses on availabie-for-sale
financial assets

Expenses on share options granted

Fair value losses/(gains) on derivative financial instruments
— interest-rate swap contracts

Goodwill impairment

Excess of net assets over the cost of acquisition of additional
interest in a subsidiary

Gains on disposal of partial interest in subsidiaries

Losses on disposal of associates

Operating profit before working capital changes

Increase in inventories

Increase in accounts receivable, prepayments and deposits
Decrease/(increase) in amounts due from associates
Increase in accounts payable and accruals

Net cash generated from operations

Disposal of partial interests in subsidiaries in 2005

2006 2005
US$'000 US$°000
282.820 219,835
(41,957 (64,317)
(51,503) (26,410
114.925 104,521
9,019 8,512
49,708 34,545
(7.929) (4,940)
(864) (1,008)
11,787 5,134
- (2,389)
(21,022) (7,494)
(319) 74
4,415 3,468
10.413 (3.539)
1.026 -
(694) -
- (340)
- 2,925
359,825 268.577
(1,308) (1,785)
(22,569) (16.661)
2.132 (3.703)
40,101 41.793
378,181 288,221

(i)  In December 2003, the Group disposed 50.5% equity interest out of its 99% holding in Shanghai
Ji Xiang Properties Co.. Ltd.. an investment holding company incorporated in The People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC") which currently owns a piece of land for property development
in Shanghai. This disposal was part of the discloseable and connected transactions relating to the
joint acquisition, ownership and development of four connected sites in Shanghai as approved by

the independent shareholders of the Company in 2004.

The total cash consideration for the disposal of the 50.5% equity interest and assignment of

proportionate share of amounts due to the Group was US$39,488,308,

Details of the disposal:

Cash consideration received in January 2006 (Note 14)
Less: fair value of effective interest of net assets disposed
: fair value of amount due to the Group disposed

. other expenses

Gain on disposal

-9] -

Us$'000

39.488
(38.380)
(756)
(55}
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The assets and liabilities disposed are as follows:

Fair value

and carrying

amount

US3°000

Invesument properties (Note 7) 78319

Cash and cash equivalent 11

Amount due to a shareholder (1.481)

Other liabilities (849)

Net assets 76,000

1% minority interest (760)

The Group's share of net assels 75,240

Share of net assets disposed (38,380}

Share of net assets owned by the Group after disposal (Note {1} 36.860

(i) In July 2005, the Group also disposed 5% equity interest in a wholly owned subsidiary and

assigned 5% of the outstanding shareholder loan to the buyer at face value for a cash

consideration of HK3$5 and US$1.520.000, respectively. This subsidiary holds 100% interest in a

project company in Ningbo, PRC for development of the Shangri-La Hotel, Ningbo. The Group
recorded a gain on disposal of US$43,000 during the year ended 31 December 2005.

(iiiy Total gains on disposal of partial interests in subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December

2005 were UUS$340.000 (Note 26).

36 FINANCIAL GUARANTEES, CONTINGENCIES AND CHARGES OVER ASSETS

{a} Financial guarantees

As at 31 December 2006, financial guarantees of the Group were as follows:

(1)

(1)

The Company executed proportionate guarantees in favour of banks for securing banking
facilities granted to certain subsidiaries and associates. The utilised amount of such facilities
covered by the Company’s goarantees and which also represented the financial exposure of the
Company at the balance sheet date amounts to US$1,441,224,000 (2005: US$1,009,813,000) for
the subsidiaries and U$$22.419,000 (2005: US$20,439,000) for associates.

The Group executed proportionate guarantees for securing banking facilities granted to certain
associates. The utilised amount of such facilities covered by the Group’s guarantees for these
associates amounts to US$41,039,000 (2005: US$30,385.000).

Guarantees are stated at their respective contracted amounts. The Board are of the opinion that it is not
probable that such guarantees will be called upon,

(b)  Contingent liabilities

As at 31 December 2006, contingent liabilities of the Group were as follows:

(1}

(ii)

The Group executed a performance guarantee in favour of the owner of a hotel in Sydney for the
financial performance of the hotel vnder a management contract. The maximum cumulative
amount of liability under such guarantee is A%5,376,000 (equivalent to U554,251.000) (2005:
A$10.000,000).

The Group executed a performance guarantee in favour of the Government of the Republic of
Maldives for the development of a resort in Maldives in accordance with an agreed work plan.
The guarantee is valid until 26 April 2008 and will be discharged no later than 30 days following
the date of completion of the resort in accordance with the agreement. The maximum cumulative
amount of liability under such guarantee is US34,375,000 (2005: Nil).
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37

(e}

Charges over assets

As a1 31 December 2006, bank oans of a subsidiary amounting to US$3,000 (2005: US$36,000) were

secured by charges over certain motor vehicles of the subsidiary with net book values totating US$70.000
{(2005: US$93,000).

COMMITMENTS

(a)

(b

The Group’s capital expenditure at the balance sheet date but not yet incurred is as follows:

2006 2005
US$'000 US3°000
Existing properties — property, plant and equipment
and investment properties
Contracted but not provided for 20,986 28.693
Authorised but not contracted for 43,046 36,771
Development projects
Contracted but not provided for 461,038 324,531
Authorised but not contracted for 927.670 1,502,325
1.452.740 1,892,320

The Group's commitments under operating leases to make future aggregate minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of land and buildings are as follows:

2006 2005

Us$ 000 US$'000

Not later than one year 11,875 10,136
Later than one year and not later than five years 26,279 24.866
Later than five years 119,873 118,752

158,027 153,754

At 31 December 2006, the Group had future aggregate minimum lease rental receivable under
non-cancellable operating leases in respect of land and buildings as follows:

2006 2005
Us$ 000 US3'000

Not later than one year 13,259 10.268
Later than one year and not later than five years 9,504 7.212
Later than five years - 36

22,763 17516

The Company had entered into HIBOR and LIBOR interest-rate swap contracts for an aggregate
principal amount of HK$4,460,000.000 and US$100,000,000 at fixed interest rates between 4.335% to
4.70% per annum to reduce its interest rate exposure. These contracts will be maturing between March
2010 through September 2013,
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38 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Kerry Group Limited (“KGL™), which owns approximately 49.32% of the Company’s issued ordinary shares
as recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 336 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance as at 31
December 2006, has significant influence over the Company.

The following transactions were carried out with related parties:

(a)

(c)

(d)

Transactions with subsidiaries of KGL during the year
{other than subsidiaries of the Company)

Receipt of hotel management and related services and royalty fees

Reimbursement of office expenses and payment of administration
and related expenses

Payment of office rental, management fees and rates

Purchase of edible oil

Transactions with associates of the Group during the year
(other than a subsidiary of KGL included under item (a) above)

Receipt of hotel management and refated services and royalty fees
Receipt for laundry services

Financial assistance provided to subsidiaries of KGL as at
31 December (other than subsidiaries of the Company)

Balance of loan to associates of the Group
Balance of guarantees executed in favour of banks for securing bank
loans/facilities granted to associates of the Group

Financial assistance provided to associates of the Group as at
31 December (excluding item (c} above)

Balance of loan o associates of the Group
Balance of guarantees executed for securing bank loans/facilities
granted to associates of the Group

There are no material changes to the terms of the above transactions
during the year.

()

Key management compensation

Fees, salaries and other short-term employee benefits
Post employment benefits

- 94—

2006
Us$'000

2.085
1.173

304
61

8,370
728

84,082

22,418

56,145

18,620

9.790
107

2005
US$'000

1,874
1.754

329
519

7,106
660

53,447

20.440

53,730

10,886

8,823
82
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GROUP STRUCTURE - PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

(2) At 31 December 2006, the Company held interests in the following principal subsidiaries:

Name

Seanoble Assets
Limited

Shangri-La Asia
Treasury Limited

Shangri-La Finance
Limited

Kerry Industrial
Company Limited

Shangri-La Hotel
(Kowloon) Limited

Shangri-La
International Hotels
(Pacific Place)
Limited

Shenzhen Shangri-La
Hotel Limited

Beihai Shangri-La
Haotet Ltd,

Shanghat Pu Dong
New Area
Shangri-La Hotel
Co., Ltd.

Shenyang Traders
Hotel Ltd.

Changchun Shangri-La
Hotel Co., Ltd.

Jilin Province Kermry
Real Estate
Development Lid

Qingdao Shangrni-La
Hotel Co., Ltd.

Place of
establishment/
operation

The British Virgin
Islands

The British Virgin
[slands

The British Virgin
[slands

Hong Kong

Hong Kong

Hong Kaong

The People’s
Republic of
China

The People's
Republic of
China

The People’s
Republic of
China

The People’s
Republic of
China

The People’s
Republic of
China

The People’s
Republic of
China

The People’s
Repubiic of
China

Percentage holding

Paid up/ in the voting shares
issued capital Direct Indirect
Ordinary 100 -

HKS§578.083,745
Ordinary HKS780 100 -
Ordinary US$1.000 100 -
Ordinary HKS2 - 100
Non-voting deferved

HK$10.,000,000
Ordinary HK$2 - 100
Non-voting deferred

HK$10,000.000
Ordinary HKS5,000 - 30
Non-voting deferred

HK$10.000,000
U§5$32.000.000 - $1.30
US$16.000.000 - 100
US§47,000.000 - 100
U5$28.334.000 - 100
RMB [67.000.000 - 90
RMB25.000,000 - %0
U5544,000,000 - 100

—95

Nature of business

Investment holding

Group financing

Group financing

Invesiment holding

Hotel ownership
and operation

tiolel ownership
and operation

Hosel ownership
and operation

Hotel ownership
and operation

Hotel ownership
and operation

Hotel ownership
and operation

Hotel ownership
and cperation
and real estate
operation

Real estate
development and
operation

Hotel ownership
and operation
and real esiate
development and
operation

Notes

[ =)

6,7




(Wenzhou) Co., Ltd.

Republic of
China

— 06—

and operation
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Place of Percentage holding
establishment/ Paid up/ in the voting shares
Name operation issued capital Direct Indirect Nature of business  Notes
Dalian Shangri-La The People’s US$51,666,670 - 100 Hotel ownership 6.7
Hotel Co., Ltd. Republic of and operation
China and real estate
development and
operation
Xian Shangri-La The People’s US$12,000,000 - 100 Hotel ownership 4.7
Golden Flower Hotel Republic of and operation
Co., Ltd China
Harbin Shangri-La The People’s US$20.767.000 - 100 Hotel ownership 6.7
Hotel Co., Lid. Republic of and operation
China
Wuhan Kerry Real The People's U5$6,000,000 - 92 Real estate 57
Estate Development Republic of development and
Co., Ltd. China operation
Wuhan Shangri-La The People's 11§526,667.000 - 92 Hotel ownership 5.7
Hotel Co.. Ld. Republic of and operation
China
Fujian Kerry World The People’s HK$94 860,051 - 100 Real estate 3,6.7
Trade Centre Co., Republic of deveiopment
Lid. China
Fuzhou Shangri-La The People’s US5$22,200.000 - 100 Hotel ewnership 6.7
Hotel Co.. Ltd. Republic of and operation
China
Zhongshan Shangri-La The People’s US$16.310,000 - 51 Hotel ownership 3.1
Hotel Co.. Lid. Republic of and operation
China
Tianjin Kerry Real The People's RMB486,502,250 - 100 Real estate 3,67
Estate Development Republic of development and
Co., Lid. China operation
Shangri-La Hotel The People’s US541.540.000 - 80 Hotel ownership 3.6.7
(Chengdu) Co.. Ltd. Republic of and pperation
China
Shangri-La Hotel The People’s US$48,340.000 - 100 Hotel ownership 367
(Guangzhou Pazhou) Republic of and operation
Co.. Ld. China
Shangri-La Hotel The People's US§520.000.000 - 100 Hotel ownership 3,6, 7
(Shenzhen Futian} Republic of and operation
Co.. Ltd. China
Shangri-La Hotel The People’s US$$53,270.000 - 95 Hotel ownership 3.6.7
(Ningbo) Co.. Ltd. Republic of and operation
China
Shangri-La Hotel The People™s 18$16,500.000 - 100 Hotel ownership 36,7
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Place of Percentage holding
establishment/ Paid up/ in the voting shares
Name operation issued capital Direct Indirect Nature of business  Notes
Shangri-La Hotel The People's US516.800.000 - 100 Hotel ownership 367
(Xian) Co.. Lid. Republic of and operation
Chinga
Shangri-La Hotel The People's US321,670,000 - 100 Hotel ownership 367
(Guilin} Co., Ltd. Republic of and operation
China
Shangti-La Hotel The People’s US$24.400,000 - 100 Hotel ownership 367
(Baotou) Co.. Lid. Republic of and operation
China
Shangri-La Hotel The People’s US521.670.000 - 100 Hotel ownership 3.6.7
{Huhhot} Co.. Lid. Republic of and operation
China
Shangri-La Hotel The People’s US$8.200.000 - 100 Hotel ownership 36,1
(Manzhouli) Co., Republic of and operation
Lid. China
Shangri-La Hotel The People’s RMB18.490,620 - 100 Hotel ownership 3.6.7
(Zhoushan} Co., L. Republic of and operation
China
Shangri-La Ulaanbaatar  Republic of US55,000,000 - 60 Property 3
Limited Mongolia Investment
Makati Shangri-La The Philippines Common - 100  Hotel ownership
Hotel & Resort, Inc. Peso 921.948.400 and operation
Edsa Shangri-La Hotel ~ The Philippines Common - 100 Hotel ownership
& Resort, Inc. Peso 792,128.700 and operation
Mactan Shangri-La The Philippines Common - 100 Hotel ownership
Hotel & Resort, Ine. Peso 272,630,000 and operation
Preferred
Peso 170,741,500
Boracay Shangri-La The Philippines Commaon - 100 Hotel ownership 3
Hotel & Resont, Inc. Peso 10.825.000 and operation
Addu Investments Maldives Rufiyaa 65.000.000 - 70 Hotel ownership 3
Private Limited and operation
Yanuca Island Limited  Fiji Ordinary - 7164 Hotel ownership 2
F$1.262.196 and operation
Shangri-La Hotel Singapore Ordinary - 100 investment
Limited $$164.663.560 holding, hotel
ownership and
operation and
leasing of
residential and
serviced
apartments
Sentosa Beach Resort  Singapore Ordinary - 100 Hotet ownership
Pte Lud §530,000,000 and operation
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Name

Shangri-La Hotels
{Malaysia) Berhad

Shangri-La Hotel (KL}

Sdn Bhd

Golden Sands Beach
Resort Sdn Bhd

Komtar Hotel Sdn Bhd

Pantai Dalit Beach
Resort Sdn Bhd

UBN Tower Sdn Bhd

UBN Holdings Sdn
Bhd

Traders Yangon
Company Limited

Shangri-La Hotel
Public Company
Limited

Shangri-La Hotels
(Puris) SARL

SLIM International
Limited

Shangn-La
International Hotel

Management Limited

Shangri-La Hotel
Management

(Shanghai} Co., Lud

Shangri-La
International Hotel
Management B.V.

Place of
establishment/
operation

Malaysia

Malaysia

Malaysia

Malaysia

Malaysia

Malaysia

Malaysia

Myanmar

Thailand

France

Cook Islands

Hong Kong

The People’s
Republic of
China

The Netherlands

Paid up/
issued capital

Ordinary
RM440,000,000

Ordinary
RM 150,000,000

Qrdinary
RM6.000.000

Ordinary
RM6.000.000

Ordinary
RM135.000.000

Ordinary
RM3500,000

Ordinary
RM45,000,000

Ordinary
Kyat 21.600.000

Common

Baht 1,300.000.000

EUR10,000

Ordinzry US$1.000

Ordinary
HK$10.000.000

US$140.000

Ordinary
EURIS,13]

_98 —

Percentage holding
in the voting shares
Direct Indirect

- 5278

- 5278

- 3L67

- 64.59

- 59.16

- 1361

100 -

100 -

- 100

- 100

- 100

Nature of business

Investment holding
and hotel
ownership and
operation

Hotel ownership
and operation

Hotel ownership
and operation

Hotel ownership
and operation

Hotel and golf club
ownership and
operation

Property
investment and
office
management

Investment holding
and property
investment

Hotel ownership
and operation

Hotel, serviced
apartments and
office ownership
uand operation

Holel ownership
and operation

Investment helding

Hotel management.
marketing.
conselaney and
reservation
services

Hotel management,
marketing and
consultancy
services

Licensing use of
intellectual
property rights

Notes
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(b)

Nates:

| Subsidiaries audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hong Kong.

(3%

Subsidiaries audited by other member firms of PricewaterhouseCoopers. Hong Kong.

3 Subsidiaries which are under various stages of real estate and hotel development and have not yet

commenced business operations as at the balance sheet date,

4 Co-operative Joint Venture.

5 Equity Joint Venture.

6 Wholly Foreign Owned Enterprise,

7 The amount of puid up/issued capital for subsidiaries incarporated in The People’s Republic of
China rcpresented the amount of paid in registered capital.

At 31 December 2006, the Group held interests in the following principal associates:

Name

China World Trade
Center Lud.

Beijing Shangri-La
Hotel Lid.

Hangzhou Shangri-La
Hotel Ltd.

Seachift Limited

Beijing Jia Ao Real
Estate Development
Co., Ltd.

Beijing Kerry Centre
Hotel Co.. Ltd.

Shanghai Xin Ci Hou
Properties Co., Lid.

Shanghai )i Xiang
Properties Co., Ltd.

Shanghat Jin Ci Hou
Propertics Company
Limited

Place of
establishment/
operation

The Pecple’s Republic
of China
The People’s Republic

of China

The People’s Republic
of China

The People’s Republic
of China

The Peopie’s Republic
of China

The People’s Republic
of China

The People’s Republic
of China

The People’s Republic
of China

The People’s Republic
of China

~99 _

Percentage
holding in
the registered
capital by the
Group

50

38

45

30

23.75

23.75

24.75

49

49

Nature of business

Hotel ownership and
operation and
property investment

Hotel vwnership and
operation

Hotel ownership and
operation

Hotel ownership and
operation and
property tnvestment

Real estate
development and
operation

Hotel ownership and
operation

Real estate
development and
operation

Real estate
development and
operation

Real estate
development and
operation

Notes

L3~

251

[}

]
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(c}

Percentage
holding in

Place of the registered
establishment/ capital by the
Name operation Group Nature of business Notes
Shanghai Ming Cheng  The People’s Republic 49  Real estate 3
Real Estate of China development and
Development Co.. operation
Lid.
Shanghai Pudong The People’s Republic 23.20  Hotel ownership and 3
Kerry City of China operation and
Properties Co., Lid. property investment
Cuscaden Properties Singapore 40.75 Hotel ownership and
Pte Ltd operation and
property investment
Tanjong Aru Hotel Malaysia 40  Hotel ownership and
Sdn. Bhd. operation
PT Swadharma Kerry Indonesia 25  Hotel ownership and
Satya operation
Fine Winner Holdings  Hong Kong 30 Hotel ownership and 1
Limited operation
Nates:
1 Associates audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hong Kong.
2 Associates audited by other member firms of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hong Kong.
3 Associates which are under various siages of real estate and hotel development and have not yet

commenced business operations as at the balance sheet date.

The above tables list out the subsidiaries and associates of the Company as at 31 December 2006 which,
in the opinion of the Directors. principally affected the results for the year or form a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries and associates would. in the opinion
of the Directors. result in particulars of excessive length,

40 HOTEL PROPERTIES OF SUBSIDJARIES AND ASSOCIATES

{2)

Details of hotel properiies of the Company's subsidiaries are as follows:

Address

Kowloon Shangri-La. Heng Kong
64 Mody Road, Tsimshatsui East,

Kowloon,
Hong Kong

Island Shangri-La. Hong Kong
Pacific Place, 88 Queensway, Central,

Hong Kong

- 100 -

Existing use

Holel operaticn

Hotel operation

Lease term

Medium lease

Medium lease
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Address

Shangri-La Hotel, Shenzhen

East Side. Railway Station,

1002 Jianshe Road, Shenzhen 518001,
The People’s Republic of China

Shangri-La Hotel. Beihai

33 Chating Road. Beihai, Guangxi 536007,

The People’s Republic of China

Pudong Shangri-La, Shanghai
33 Fu Cheng Lu,

Pudong New Area.

Shanghai 200120,

The People’s Republic of China

Traders Hotel. Shenyang

68 Zhong Hua Road. He Ping District,
Shenyang 110001,

The People’s Republic of China

Shangri-La Hotel, Changchun

369 Xian Road, Changchun 130061,
The People’s Republic of China

Shangri-La Hotel. Qingdao

9 Xiang Gang Zhong Lu. Qingdao 266071,

The People’s Republic of China

Shangri-La Hotel, Dalian
66 Renmin Road. Dalian 116001,
The People’s Republic of China

Shangri-La Golden Flower Hotel, Xian
& Chang Le Road West,

Xian 710032, Shaanxi,

The People’s Republic of China

Shangri-La Hetel, Harbin

555 You Yi Road. Dao Li District,
Harbin 150018,

The People’s Republic of China

Shangri-La Hotel, Wuhan

No. 700. Jianshe Avenue. Hankou.
Wuhan 430015,

The People’s Republic of China

Shangri-La Hotel. Zhongshan
16 Qi Wan Road North,

Eastern Area,

Zhongshan 528403,

The People’s Republic of China
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Existing use

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

and commercial
and residentjal

rental

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Lease term

Medium lease

Medium lease

Medium lease

Long lcase

Medium lease

Medium lease

Medium lease

Medium lease

Medium lease

Medium jease

Long lease
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Address

Shangri-La Hotel. Fuzhou

No. 9 Xin Quan Nan Road.
Fuzhou 350005,

The People’s Republic of China

Makati Shangri-La. Manila

Ayala Avenue, corner Makati Avenue,
Makati City, Metro Manila 1200,
The Philippines

Edsa Shangri-La. Manila

1 Garden Way, Ortigas Center.
Mandaluyong City 1650,
Metro Manila,

The Philippines

Shangri-La’s Mactan Resort & Spa, Cebu
Punta Engano Road,

Mactan Island. Cebu,

The Philippines

Shangri-La’s Fijian Resort, Yanuca
Yanuca Island. Sigatoka. Nadroga.
Fiji

Shangri-La Hotel, Singapore
22 & 28 Orange Grove Road.
Singapore 258350

Rasa Sentosa Resorl, Singapore
101 Siloso Road, Sentosa,
Singapore 098970

Shangri-La Hotel, Kuala Lumpur
11 Jalan Sultan Tsmail,

50250 Kuala Lumpur,

Malaysia

Shangri-La's Rasa Sayung Resort, Penang
Batu Feringgi Beach,

11100} Penang,

Malaysia

Traders Hotel. Penang
Magazine Road.
10300 Penang,
Malaysia

Golden Sands Resort. Penang
Batu Feringgi Beach,

11100 Penang,

Malaysia

- 102 -

Existing use

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Lease term

Long lease

Medium lease

Medium lease

Medium lease

Long lease

Freehold

Long lease

Freehold

Freechold

Long lease

Frechold
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{b)

Address

Shangri-La’s Rasa Ria Resort,

Dalit Bay Golf Club & Spa, Sabah

Pantai Dalit, 89208 Tuaran,
Sabah,
Malaysia

Traders Hotel. Yangon
223 Sule Pagoda Road,
Yangon,

Myanmar

Shangri-La Hotel, Bangkok
89 Soi Wat Suan Plu,

New Road. Bangrak, Bangkok 10500,

Thailand

Details of hotel properties of the associates are as follows:

Address

China World Hotel, Beijing

I Jian Guo Men Wai Avenue,
Beijing 100004,

The People’s Republic of China

Traders Hotel, Beijing

1 Jian Guo Men Wai Avenue,
Beijing 100004,

The People’s Republic of China

The Kerry Centre Hotel, Beijing
I Guanghua Road,

Chaoyang District,

Beijing 100020,

The People's Republic of China

Shangri-La Hotel. Beijing

29 Zizhuyuan Road.

Beijing 100089,

The People's Republic of China

Shangri-La Hotel, Hangzhou

78 Beishan Road,

Hangzhou 310007,

The People’s Republic of China

Traders Hotel, Singapore
1A Cuscaden Road.
Singapore 249716

Shangri-La's Tanjung Aru Resort, Kota Kinabalu

88995 Kota Kinabalu, Sabah,
Malaysia

- 103 -

Existing use

Hotel and golf
club operation

Hotel operation

Ho1el eperation,
residential and
office rental

Existing use

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hotel operation

Hetel operation

L.ease term

Long lease

Medium lease

Freehold

Lease term

Medium lease

Medium lease

Medium lease

Medium lease

Medium lease

Long lease

Long lease
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Address Existing use Lease term

Shangri-La Hotel. Jakarta Hotel operation Medium lease
Kota BNI, Jalan Jend Sudirman Kav. 1,

Jakara 10220,

Indenesia

Novotel Century Harbourview, Hong Kong Hotel operation Medium lease
No. 508 Queen’'s Road West,

Western District,

Hong Kong

41 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES OF SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

(a)  Details of investment properties of the subsidiaries are as follows:
Address Existing use Lease term

Shangri-La Residences, Dalian Residential rental Medium lease
66 Renmin Road. Dalian 116001,
The People’s Republic of China

Shangri-La Apartments, Singapore Residential rental Freehold
I Anderson Road,
Singapore 259983

Shangri-La Residences, Singapore Residential rental Frechold
No. 1A Lady Hill Read.
Singapore 258685

UBN Tower, Kuala Lumpur Office and Frechold
UBN Complex. 10 Jalan P. Ramlee, commercial

50250 Kuala Lumpur, rental

Mualaysia

UBN Apartments, Kuala Lumpur Residential rental Frechold

UBN Complex. 10 Jalan P. Ramlee,
50250 Kuala Lumpur,
Malaysia

(b) Details of investment properties of the associates are as follows:

Address Existing use Lease term
China World Trade Center Hotel operation Medium lease
} Jian Guo Men Wai Avenue, and oftice,

Beijing 100004, commercial.

The People’s Republic of China residential and

exhibition hall
space rental

Shanghai Centre Hotel operation Medium lease
1376 Nanjing Xi Lu. and office,

Shanghai 200040, commercial,

The People’s Republic of China residential and

exhibition hall
space rental

~ 104 -
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42

43

Address Existing use Lease term
Beijing Kerry Centre Hotel operation Medium lease
| Guanghua Road, and office,

Chaoyang District, commercial and

Beijing 100020, residential rental

The People’s Republic of China

Shanghai Kerry Centre Office. commercial  Medium lease
No. 1515 Nanjing Road West, and residential
Jingan District, rental

Shanghai 200040,
The People’s Republic of China

Tanglin Mall. Singapore Commercial rental Long lease
163 Tanglin Road,
Singapore 247933

Tanglin Place. Singapore Office and Freehold
91 Tanglin Road. commercial
Singapore 247918 rental

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

(a}

(d)

In January 2007, the Company issued 4,216,216 new ordinary shares to a holder of convertible bonds
who has exercised the right of conversion at a conversion price of HK$9.25 per ordinary share before
31 December 2006.

The Company issued the following new ordinary shares to holders of convertible bonds who have
exercised the right of conversion at a conversion price of HK$9.25 per ordinary share subsequent to 31
December 2006 and up to the approval date of these financial statements:

Face value of Number of

convertible new ordinary

Issue date of ordinary shares bonds  shares issued
US3'000

February 2007 16.932 14.277.794

The Company issued a total of 1,090,362 new ordinary shares to share option holders who have
exercised their rights to subscribe for shares of the Company subsequent to 31 December 2006 and up
to the approval date of these financial statements,

In January 2007, the Company executed a HIBOR interest-rate swap contract for a principal amount of
HK$300 million for a period of 7 years at fixed intcrest rate of 4.28% per annum to reduce its interest
rate exposure.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved by the Board on 27 March 2007.
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3. MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE

As at the Latest Practicable Date, the Directors were not aware of any material adverse
change in the financial or trading position of the Group since 31 December 2006, the date to
which the latest published audited consolidated financial statements of the Group were made

up.
4, INDEBTEDNESS

As at the close of business on 30 June 2007, being the latest practicable date for the
purpose of this indebtedness statement, the Group had the following outstanding borrowings:

US$'000

Overdrafts - unsecured 2,290
Bank loans — unsecured 1,698,035
Convertible Bonds (principal amount of US$6 million) 6,293
Loans from minority interests (including equity loans) — unsecured 107,682
1,814,300

As at 30 June 2007, the Group executed proportionate guarantees for securing banking
facilities granted to certain associates. The utilised amount of such facilities covered by the
Group's guarantecs for these associates amounted to US$37,478,000, The guarantees are stated
at their respective contracted amounts. The Directors are of the opinion that it is not likely that
such guarantees will be called upon.

As at 30 June 2007, the contingent liabilities of the Group were as follows:

(i)  The Group executed a performance guarantee in favour of the owner of a hotel in
Sydney. Australia for the financial performance of the hotel under a management
contract, The maximum cumulative amount of liability under such guarantee is
A$3,133,600 (equivalent to US$2,710,000).

(ii) The Group executed a performance guarantee in favour of the Government of the
Republic of Maldives for the development of a resort in Maldives in accordance with
an agreed work plan. The guarantee is valid until 26 April 2008 and will be
discharged no later than 30 days following the date of completion of the resort in
accordance with the agreement. The maximum cumulative amount of liability under
such guarantee is US$4,375,000.

(iii) The Group executed a guarantee for securing a standby documentary credit granted
by a bank in favour of an associate of up to US$22.000,000. This facility is undrawn
as at 30 June 2007,
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Save as disclosed herein and apart from intra-group liabilities account, other balances
with minority interests, normal accounts payable and accruals, current income and deferred tax
liabilities and derivative financial instruments, as at the close of business on 30 June 2007, the
Group did not have any outstanding loan capital, bank overdrafts and liabilities under
acceptance or other similar indebtedness. debentures, mortgages, charges or leans or
acceptance credits or hire purchase commitments, material guarantees or other material
contingent liabilities.

5. WORKING CAPITAL

The Directors are satisfied after due and careful enquiry that taking into account the
present internal financial resources of the Group, the available banking facilities and the net
proceeds to be derived from the Rights Issue, the Group has sufficient working capital for its
present requirements, that is for at least the next twelve months from the date of publication
of this Prospectus.

6. SHARES

The authorised and issued share capital of the Company as at the Latest Practicable Date
and immediately following the completion of the Rights Issue (assuming none of the
outstanding Share Options or conversion rights under the Convertible Bonds have been
exercised on or after the Latest Practicable Date and on or before completion of the Rights
Issue) will be as follows:

Number of Shares Nominal value
in HK§

Authorised:
5,000,000,000 Shares of HK$1.00 each 5,000,000,000

Issued and fully-paid:

2.586,547,783 Shares in issue as at the Latest Practicable 2.586,547.783
Date

287,394,198 Rights Shares to be issued pursuant to the 287,394,198
Rights Issue (based on Shares in issue at
the Latest Practicable Date)*

2.873,941.981 Shares in issue upon completion of the 2.873.941,981
Rights Issuc (based on Shares in issue at
the Latest Practicable Date)*

*Note: I all of the subscription rights attaching to all outstanding vested Share Options have been exercised
and all the outstanding Convertible Bonds have been converted and Shares are allotted and issued
pursuant to such exercises and conversion on or before the Record Date, the number of issucd Shares
will be increased to 2,610,596.144 Shares and the number of Rights Shares which may be issued
pursuant to the Rights Issue will be increased to 290,066,238 Rights Shares.
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All the issued Shares rank pari passu in all respects as regards dividends, voting rights
and return of capital. The Rights Shares, when fully paid and allotted, will rank pari passu in
all respects with the Shares then in issue, including the right to receive all future dividends and
distributions which may be declared, made or paid on or after the date of allotment of the
Rights Shares.

Save as disclosed in this Prospectus, no part of the share capital of the Company has been
listed or dealt in on any stock exchange other than the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and
SGX-ST and no application is being made or is currently proposed for the Shares to be listed

or dealt in on any other stock exchange.
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA ADJUSTED CONSOLIDATED
NET TANGIBLE ASSETS OF THE GROUP

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA ADJUSTED CONSOLIDATED NET TANGIBLE
ASSETS OF THE GROUP

The following is an illustrative unaudited pro forma adjusted consolidated net tangible

assets of the Group which has been prepared on the basis of the notes set out below for the
purpose of illustrating the effect of the Rights Issue as if it had taken place on 31 December
2006.

The unaudited pro forma adjusted consolidated net tangible assets of the Group has been
prepared for illlustrative purposes only and. because of its hypothetical nature, tt may not give
a true picture of the consolidated net tangible assets of the Group following the Rights [ssue.

Unaudited Unaudited

Unaudited pro forma pro forma

pro forma adjusted adjusted

Andited adjusted consolidated consolidated
consolidated consolidated et tangible net tangible
net tangible net tangible assets of assets per
assets of assets of the Group Share
the Groop the Group attributable to  attributable to

attributable ta
the Company's

attributable to
the Company’s

the Company's
equity holders

the Company's
equity holders

equity holders equity holders Estimated after after

as at at the Latest net proceeds completion completion

31 December Subsequent Practicable from the of the of the

2006 Issue Date Rights Issue Rights Issue Rights Issue

US3'000 Lis§'600 US§'600 uss oo US§000 (/5%

(Note 1) (Note 2) {Naoie 3) {Noie 4}
Based on 287.394.198 Rights

Shares {Nore 3) to be

issued at subscription price

of HK$18 per Rights Share 2.611.470 32876 2,644,246 662.206 3.306.552 1.1505

Notes:

(1)  The audited consolidated net tangible assets of the Group as at 31 December 2006 is extracted from the
published annual report of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2006 as set out in Appendix
I to this Prospectus, which is based on the audited consolidated net assets of the Group attributable to
the Company’s equity holders as at 31 December 2006 of US$2.699,179.000 with an adjustment for the
intangible assets as at 31 December 2006 of US$87.709.000 and on 2.56(1.752.766 Shares in issue as at
31 December 2006.

(2) The adjustment represents:

- net proceeds of approximately US$6,544,000 from the issue of 4,602,630 new Shares to holders
of Share Options who have excrcised their rights to subscribe for Shares subscquent to 31
December 2006 and up to the Latest Practicable Date: and

- US$26.332,000 increase in capital and reserve of the Company from the issue of 21,192,387 new
Shares subsequent to 31 December 2006 and up to the Latest Practicable Date to holders of
Convertible Bonds who have exercised their rights of conversion.

(3)  The estimated net proceeds from the Rights Issue which are based on 287.394.198 Rights Shares to be
issued (in the proportion of 1 Rights Share for every 9 Shares held as at the Latest Practicable Date) at
the subscription price of HK$18 per Rights Share and after deduction of estimated related expenses of
approximately US$5,290,000 and take no account of any additional Rights Shares to be issued upon the
exercise of any outstanding Share Options and conversion of Convertible Bonds subsequent to the Latest
Practicable Date.

(4)  The unaudited pro forma adjusted censolidated net tangible assets per Share is arrived at after the
adjustments referred to in Notes 2 and 3 above and on the basis that 2,873,941.981 Shares were in issue
assuming the Rights Issue has been completed on the Latest Practicable Date but tukes no account of
any Shares which have been issued upon the exercise of Share Options and conversion of Convertible
Bonds subsequent to the Latest Practicable Date.

(3)  Other than those menticned in Note 2 above. no adjusiment has been made to reflect any trading result
or other transaction of the Group cntered into subsequent to 31 December 2006.
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(B} REPORT ON THE UNAUDITED PRO FORMA FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following is the text of a report received from PricewaterhouseCoopers, Certified
Public Accountants, Hong Kong, for the purpose of incorporation in this Prospectus.

PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

S PricewaterhouseCoopers
ERRAGEETH B 22nd Floor, Prince’s Building

Central, Hong Kong

REPORT FROM ACCOUNTANT ON UNAUDITED PRO FORMA FINANCIAL
INFORMATION TO THE DIRECTORS OF SHANGRI-LA ASIA LIMITED

We report on the unaudited pro forma financial information of Shangri-La Asia Limited
(the “Company™) and its subsidiaries (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Group™) set
out on page 109 under the heading of “Unaudited Pro Forma Adjusted Consolidated Net
Tangible Assets of the Group™ (the “Unaudited Pro Forma Financia! Information™) in Appendix
IT of the Company’s prospectus dated 15 August 2007 (the “Prospectus™), in connection with
the proposed rights issue of the Company. The Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information has
been prepared by the directors of the Company. for illustrative purposes only. to provide
information about how the proposed rights issue might have affected the relevant financial
information of the Group as at 31 December 2006. The basis of preparation of the Unaudited
Pro Forma Financial Information is set out on page 109 of the Prospectus.

Respective Responsibilities of Directors of the Company and Reporting Accountant

It is the responsibility solely of the directors of the Company to prepare the Unaudited Pro
Forma Financial Information in accordance with rule 4.29 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) and
Accounting Guideline 7 “Preparation of Pro Forma Financial Information for Inclusion in
Investment Circulars™ issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
“HKICPA™).

It is our responsibility to form an opinion, as required by rule 4.29(7) of the Listing Rules,
on the Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information and to report our opinion to you. We do not
accept any responsibility for any reports previously given by us on any financial information
used in the compilation of the Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information beyond that owed
to those 1o whom those reports were addressed by us at the dates of their issue.
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Basis of Opinion

We conducted our engagement in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Investment
Circular Reporting Engagements 300 “Accountants” Reports on Pro Forma Financial
Information in Investment Circulars” issued by the HKICPA. Our work, which involved no
independent examination of any of the underlying financial information, consisted primarily of
comparing the audited consolidated net tangible assets of the Group attributable to the
Company's equity holders as at 31 December 2006 with the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006, considering the evidence
supporting the adjustments and discussing the Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information with

the directors of the Company.

We planned and performed our work so as to obtain the information and explanations we
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give rcasonable
assurance that the Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information has been properly compiled by
the directors of the Company on the basis stated, that such basis is consistenl with the
accounting pelicies of the Group and that the adjustments are appropriate for the purposes of
the Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information as disclosed pursuant to rule 4.29(1) of the
Listing Rules.

The Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information is for illustrative purpose only, based on
the judgements and assumptions of the directors of the Company, and. because of its
hypothetical nature, does not provide any assurance or indication that any event will take place
in the future and may not be indicative of the financial position of the Group as at 31 December
2006 or any future date.

Opinion

In our opinion:

{a) the Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Information has been properly compiled by the

directors of the Company on the basis stated:

{b)} such basis is consistent with the accounting policies of the Group; and

{c) the adjustments are appropriate for the purposes of the Unaudited Pro Forma

Financial Information as disclosed pursuant to rule 4.29(1) of the Listing Rules.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 15 August 2007
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I. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

This Prospectus includes particulars given in compliance with the Listing Rules for the
purpose of giving information with regard to the Company. The Directors collectively and
individually accept full responsibility for the accuracy of the information contained in this
Prospectus and confirm, having made all reasonable enquiries, that to the best of their
knowledge and belief there are no other facts the omission of which would make any statement
herein misleading.

2. PARTICULARS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Name Address
Executive Directors

Mr. Kuok Khoon Loong, Edward 21st Floor, CITIC Tower,
No. | Tim Mei Avenue,
Central,
Hong Kong

Mr. Lui Man Shing 21st Floor, CITIC Tower,
No. | Tim Mei Avenue,
Central,
Hong Kong

Mr. Giovanni Angelini 21st Floor, CITIC Tower,
No. | Tim Mei Avenue,
Central,
Hong Kong

Mr. Ng Si Fong. Alan 21st Floor, CITIC Tower,
No. 1 Tim Mei Avenue,
Central,
Hong Kong

Non-Executive Directors

Madam Kuok Oon Kwong | Kim Seng Promenade,
Great World City,
#07-01 Singapore 237994

Mr. Ho Kian Guan Unit 2902, 29th Floor, West Tower,
Shun Tak Centre,
168-200 Connaught Road Central,
Hong Kong
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Name

Mr. Lee Yong Sun

Mr. Roberto V. Ongpin

Mr. Ho Kian Hock {Alternate to
Mr. Ho Kian Guan)

Independent Non-Executive
Directors

Mr. Alexander Reid Hamilton

Mr, Wong Kai Man

Mr. Timothy David Dattels

Mr. Michae! Wing-Nin Chiu

Address

20th Floor, CITIC Tower,
No. 1 Tim Mei Avenue,
Central,

Hong Kong

17th Floor, Tower 1,
The Enterprise Centre,
6766 Ayala Avenue,
Makati City,
Philippines

Unit 2902, 29th Floor, West Tower,
Shun Tak Centre,

168-200 Connaught Road Central,
Hong Kong

Flat 5B, Broadview Terrace.
40 Cloudview Road.
Hong Kong

Level 28, Three Pacific Place,
| Queen’s Road East,
Hong Kong

345 California Street,
Suite 3300,

San Francisco,
CA94104,

U.S.A.

373 First Street,
Suite 100,

Los Altos,
California 94022,
U.S.A.
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Executive Directors

Mr. Kuok Khoon Loong, Edward, aged 54, is the Chairman of the Company. He was
appointed as an Exccutive Director of the Company in March 2003 and was appointed as the
Chairman of the Company in August 2003. He was previously the Chairman of Kerry
Properties Limited (a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange) and a Director of
Allgreen Properties Limited (a company listed on the SGX-ST). He is the Chairman and
Managing Director of Shangri-La International Hotels (Pacific Place) Limited and Shangri-La
Hotel (Kowloon) Limited, a Vice Chairman of KHL and the Chairman of Shangri-La
International Hotel Management Limited. Mr. Kuok is also the Chairman of the Board of Shang
Properties, Inc. (a listed company in the Philippines). He has been with the Kuok Group since
1978. Mr. Kuok is a brother of Madam Kuok Oon Kwong.

Mr. Lui Man Shing, aged 63, was elected as the Deputy Chairman of the Company in
March 2007. He was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company in March 2002. Mr.
Lui joined the Kuok Group in 1977. He was previously Managing Director of Kerry (Thailand)
Co. Ltd., a company incorporated in Thailand. In 1992, Mr. Lui returned to Hong Kong to
oversee the planning and development of the Kuok Group’s investments and hotel projects in
China. At present. he is the Vice Chairman and Managing Director of Shangri-La Hotel Public
Company Limited. a company listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand (“Thai-SE™) and a
Director of a number of companies within the Group and the Kuok Group (including KHL and
Kerry Trading Co. Limited).

Mr. Giovanni Angelini, aged 61, was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company
in June 1999. He joined the Group in August 1993 and at present, is the Managing Director and
Chiel Executive Officer of Shangri-La International Hotel Management Limited, a position
that he has held since 1999, a Director of KHL and a Director of a number of companies within
the Group. Previously, he was the Vice President, Operations of Shangri-La Hotels and Resorts
and the General Manager of Island Shangri-L.a, Hong Kong. Mr. Angelini is an experienced
hotel/hospitality industry operator and during his past 42 years in the industry, he has managed
quality hotels in Hong Kong. Singapore, Korea, Mexico, Bermuda and in his native country,
[taly.

Mr. Ng Si Fong, Alan, aged 53, was appointed as an Executive Director of the Company
in August 2002. Mr. Ng is currently the Senior Group Director of Projects of Shangri-La
International Hotel Management Limited, overseeing the Group’s new hotels developments and
the refurbishment of existing hotels. Prior to taking up the current position in March 2002, Mr.
Ng was the Project Director of Kerry Properties (H.K.) Limited and a Director of Kerry Project
Management (H.K.) Limited, both wholly-owned subsidiaries of Kerry Properties Limited. He
joined the Kerry Group in 1990 and has since handled over thirty project developments, many
of which have been the Kerry Group's signature projects, including hotels, top-end luxury
residential developments and grade A commercial properties. Mr. Ng is a chartered engineer by
profession and has over 29 years of experience in design, construction and project management

of various types of building and civil engineering projects.
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Non-Executive Directors

Madam Kuok Oon Kwong, aged 61, was appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the
Company in November 1999. She is an Advocate & Solicitor (Barrister-at-Law) from Gray's
Inn, London. In 1986, she was appointed Company Secretary of Shangri-La Hotel Limited,
Singapore (“SHL”) and held such position until July 1988, This appointment enabled her to
gain experience in handling the corporate and legal affairs of a listed company and also in hotel
operations. In 1988, she joined the Board of SHL and is currently its Executive Chairman. She
was appointed as a Director of Allgreen Properties Limited (a company listed on the SGX-5T)
in 1986. Madam Kuok is also a Director of a number of companies within the Group including
Shangri-La Hotel Public Company Limited, Thailand (a company listed on the Thai-SE) and
Shangri-la Hotels (Malaysia) Berhad, Malaysia (a company listed on the Bursa Malaysia
Securities Berhad (“BMSB”) in which she currently holds the position of Managing Director)
and certain subsidiaries of SHL. Madam Kuok is a sister of Mr. Kuok Khoon Loong, Edward.

Mr. Ho Kian Guan, aged 62, was appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the Company
in May 1993. He is the Executive Chairman of the Keck Seng Group of companies including
Keck Seng (Malaysia) Berhad (a company listed on the BMSB) and Keck Seng Investments
(Hong Kong) Limited (a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange). Mr. Ho is a
Director of Parkway Holdings Limited (a company listed on the SGX-ST). He also serves on
the boards of Shangri-La Hotel (Kowloon) Limited. Shangri-La International Hotels
(Hangzhou) Limited, SHL und Shangri-La Hotel Public Company Limited, Thailand (a
company listed on the Thai-SE). He was previously a Director of Petaling Garden Berhad and
Pelangi Berhad (both companies listed on the BMSB) and resigned from the posts in May and
August 2006 respectively. He is a brother of Mr. Ho Kian Hock.

Mr. Lee Yong Sun, aged 62, was appointed as a Non-Execcutive Director of the Company
in December 2001, He is the Vice Chairman of KHL., a Director of Kerry Group Limited and
a Director of China World Trade Center Company Limited (a company listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange). He has been with the Kuok Group since 1971, He is a Fellow of the Institute
of Certified Public Accountants of Singapore, Certified Public Accountants of Australia and
The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants.

Mr. Roberto V. Ongpin, aged 70, was appointed as a Non-Executive Director of the
Company in August 2003. He is the Deputy Chairman of SCMP Group Limited and Director
of E2-Capital (Holdings) Limited. both listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. He is also
the Chairman of PhilWeb Corporation and ISM Communications Corporation and a Director of
Philex Mining Corporation, all of which arc listed companies on the Philippine Stock
Exchange. Inc. Prior to 1979, Mr. Ongpin was the Chairman and Managing Partner of the SGV
Group, the largest accounting and consulting firm in Asia. He was the Minister of Trade and
Industry of the Republic of the Philippines from 1979 to 1986.

Mr. Ho Kian Hock, aged 60. was appointed as an Aliernate Director to Mr. Ho Kian Guan
in November 2004. He is a Director and Deputy Chairman of Keck Seng Investments (Hong
Kong) Limited (a company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange) and a Director of Keck
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Seng (Malaysia) Berhad (a company listed on the BMSB). He is an Alternate Director of
Parkway Holdings Limited (a company listed on the SGX-ST). He is also an Alternate Director
of Shangri-La Hotel (Kowloon) Limited, Shangri-La International Hotels (Hangzhou) Limited
and SHL (all are subsidiaries of the Company). He was previously an Alternate Director of
Petaling Garden Berhad and Pelangi Berhad (both companies listed on the BMSB) and ceased
to act in such capacity in May and August 2006 respectively. He is a brother of Mr. Ho Kian
Guan.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Alexander Reid Hamilton, aged 65, was appointed as an Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company in November 2001. He was previously an Independent Non-Executive
Director of Imagi International Holdings Limited, COSCO International Holdings Limited and
Man Sang International Limited, all listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. He is a Director
of a number of companies including CITIC Pacific Limited, China COSCO Holdings Company
Limited and Esprit Holdings Limited. all lisied on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, a Director
of JF China Region Fund, Inc. (a USA registered closed end fund quoted on the New York
Stock Exchange) and was appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of China
Central Properties Limited {a company listed on the AIM of London Stock Exchange) in April
2007. He is a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland, a fellow member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a fellow member of the
Institute of Directors. He was a partner in Price Waterhouse for 16 years and has more than 20
years of audit and accounting experience. Mr. Hamilton is the Chairman of the Board’s Audit
Committee.

Mr. Wong Kai Man, BBS, JP. aged 57, was appointed as an Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company in July 2006. He is an accountant with 32 years of audit, initial public
offer and computer audit experience. He was a member of the Growth Enterprise Market
Listing Committee of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange from 1999 to 2003. He retired as an audit

partner from PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hong Kong on 30 June 2005 and is currently the Chief

Executive Officer of Li & Fung (1906) Foundation Limited, a charity, and a senior advisor to
Tricor Services Limited, a provider of business services. He is an Independent Non-Executive
Director of SUNeVision Holdings Ltd.. a company listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of
Hong Kong Stock Exchange. He is also an Independent Non-Executive Director of SCMP
Group Limited. a company listed on the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. In
addition. he serves in a number of government committees and the board of certain
non-government organisations. Mr. Wong is a fellow of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, United Kingdom and a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He obtained his Bachelor of Science degree in Physics from the University of
Hong Kong and Master of Business Administration degree from the Chinese University of
Hong Kong.

Mr. Timothy David Dattels, aged 49, was appointed as an Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company in February 2004. Mr. Dattels is currently a Partner for TPG Capital,
L.P.. based in San Francisco with a focus on Asian investing. He serves as a Director of
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Parkway Holdings Limited, a company listed on the SGX-ST, and Sing Tao News Corporation
Limited. a Hong Kong based media company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. He was
previously a director of Shenzhen Development Bank Co., Lid. (a company listed on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange) and resigned from the post in June 2006. He is a trustee of the
Asian Art Museum of San Francisco and also serves on the Dean’s Advisory Board of the
Rotman School of Business at the University of Toronto as well as 1 member of the Asia Pacific
Council of The Nature Conservatory. He has held various management positions at Goldman
Sachs and was elected Partner in 1996. He was Head of Investment Banking for all Asian
countries outside of Japan from 1996 to 2000 where he advised several of Asia’s leading
entreprencurs and governments.

Mr. Michael Wing-Nin Chiu, aged 63, was appointed as an Independent Non-Executive
Director of the Company in June 2007. Mr. Chiu is currently the owner. president and chairman
of Prima Donna Development Corporation, Prima Hotels Corporation and several wholly-
owned companies focused on the development, ownership and management of hotels and other
real estate assets and interests in California, Oregon and Texas. He has extensive experience
in the hotel and the real estate industries. Prior to settling in the US in 1975, Mr. Chiu held
various management positions in a number of hotels in London. Scattle, Singapore, Penang.
Fiji, Las Vegas, San Francisco. some of which were owned by members of the group of
companies of which the Company forms part. He has amassed a prodigious record of service
on university committees, councils and fund-raising campaigns. He is a trustee emeritus and
presidential councillor of Cornell University, and has received several awards and honours in
recognition of his contributions to the future of higher education and to the hospitality industry.
Active in a number of organizations. he is a life-time trustee of the Cornell Hotel Society
Foundation, Inc. and a member of the Dean’s Advisory Board for the School of Hotel
Administration of Cornell University. In addition, he also serves as the Vice Chairman of the
Joint Advisory Board of Cornell Nanyang Institute of Hospitality Management, the Chairman
of the Advisory Board of Banfi Vintners, Inc.. Previously, Mr. Chiu was a member of the
National Advisory Board of the Citizen’s Scholarship Foundation of America, a Paul Harris
Fellow of Rotary International, a member of the Corporation of the Culinary Institute of
America, and is an active member of La Chaine des Rétisseurs, San Francisco Chapter. Mr.
Chiu has not held any directorship in listed public companies in the last three years. He
obtained his Bachelor of Science in Hotel Administration in 1966 from Cornell University in
the US.

Senior management of the Company
Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Madhu Rao, aged 55, joined Shangri-La International Hotel Management Limited in
May 1988 as group financial controller. He was appointed chief financial officer of the
Company in 1997. He is a director of a number of companies within the Group including
Shangri-La Hotel Public Company Limited, Thailand. He was previously with a leading
chartered accountancy practice in Mumbai, India for 17 years, including 12 years as partner.
Mr. Rao is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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Chief Operating Officer

Mr. Symon Bridle, aged 48, was Vice President prior to assuming the role of Chief
Operating Officer. Previously, he has also held the positions of group director of operations as
well as general manager posts at Island Shangri-La, Hong Kong and Shangri-La’s Far Eastern
Plaza Hotel, Taipei. Before joining the Group in 1990, Mr. Bridle worked with luxury hotel
groups in South Africa, including Southern Sun at the Johannesburg Sun & Towers and Westin
Hotels at the Carlton Hotel, Johannesburg.

Chief Marketing Officer

Mr. Martin F. Waechter, aged 50, rejoined the Group in 2004, returning from a post on
the board of managing directors of Frankfurt-based Steigenberger Hotels AG. Previously, he
was with the Group for seven years as vice president, sales and marketing, responsible for
global sales and distribution, and vice president marketing, responsible for 11 properties in
Southeast Asia and China. He has more than 25 years hotel marketing experience in Hong
Kong, Singapore. Shanghai. Korea. Philippines, and his native country. Germany.

Executive Vice Presidem

Mr. Jin Jian Ping, aged 51, has been promoted to executive vice president from March
2007 supervising all the hotels in China. He was previously the Group’s China specialist vice
president, based in Shanghai. He ensures that his assigned hotels meet their financial
performance targets and comply with corporate operational standards, as well as represents the
management company to the owners and shareholders. He also sources new hotel development
opportunities for the Group. Mr. Jin joined the Group in 2002, as deputy director of operations
(China) and was promoted the same year to group director of operations supervising nine hotels
in China. Previously, he was general manager and owner’s representative of Nanjing Dingshan
Garden Hotel from 1987 to 2000. There. he led the repositioning of Shangri-La Dingshan,
Nanjing to a five-star hotel from concept and design to construction.

Vice President

Mr. Greg Dogan, aged 42, joined the Group in 1997 as executive assistant manager of
Mactan Island Resort, Cebu and resident manager at Shangri-La Hotel, Jakarta. Previously, he
held positions as area general manager based in Dalian and regional vice president based in
Shanghai. He is currently vice president for the Philippines, Sabah, Indonesia and Maldives.
Mr. Dogan has held senior managerial positions at luxury hotels in Spain, Dubai and China
before he joined the Group.

Vice President

Mr. Cetin Sekercioglu, aged 46, since joining the Group in 1994, he has held general
manager posts in Singapore, Bangkok {where he was also area manager), China, Malaysia and
Indonesia. He began his 25-year hospitality industry career in food and beverage, with posts
in his native country, Turkey, Hong Kong, the US, Switzerland, France and the United
Kingdom.
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Vice President

Mr. Lothar Nessmann, aged 47, was formerly general manager of Shangri-La’s Far
Eastern Plaza Hotel. Taipei from 2001 to 2004. Previously. he was general manager/area
director of operations for Rotana Hotels, Suites & Resorts. based in Abu Dhabi. for three years.
From 1993 to 1998, he held general manager/resident manager positions with Traders Hotel.
Singapore. Shangri-La’s Far Eastern Plaza Hotel, Taipei and Shangri-La Hotel, Kuala Lumpur,
His previous operations and food and beverage management experience included posts in
Malaysia, China. Kuwait and the United Kingdom.

Vice President

Mr. Kent Zhu, aged 43, was formerly vice president — marketing for the Group based in
Shanghai. Previously, he was area director of marketing based at Shangri-La Hotel, Singapore.
He began his career with the Group in 1998 as director of marketing at Shangri-La Hotel,
Singapore. Past experience includes director of sales and marketing posts at Mandarin Oriental,
Kuala Lumpur and The Pan Pacific Hotel Singapore.

Vice President

Mr. Robert Bormes, aged 53, was previously area manager and general manager of
Shangri-La Hotel, Guangzhou and general manager of Shangri-La Hotel, Fuzhou. Mr. Bormes
Joined the Group in 2003 as hotel manager of Kowloon Shangri-La, Hong Kang. Previously.
he spent 24 years with Westin Hotels and Resorts in senior positions in the Philippines. Korea,
Taiwan and the US.

Vice President

Mr. Stephen Darling, aged 52, is responsible for the development and expansion of the
Shangri-La brand in North America, including the opening of Shangri-La’s first property in
Vancouver, Canada in 2008, where he will also assume the post of general manager. Mr.
Darling previously held general manager positions at The Westin Grand, Vancouver from 1999
to 2004 and the formerly Shangri-La-managed Pacific Palisades Hotel from 1989 to 1999. Mr.
Darling received the Pinnacle Award for Canadian Hotelier of the Year in 2001, was past chair
of Tourism Vancouver and co-chair of Vancouver’s winning Yes! 2010 Olympic team.

Company Secretary

Ms. Ko Sau Lai, aged 46, joined the Kuok Group in 1986. She is an associate member
of both The Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and The Hong Kong Institute

of Chartered Secretaries.
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3. CORPORATE INFORMATION AND PARTIES INVOLVED IN THE RIGHTS

ISSUE

Registered office

Head office and principal place of

business in Hong Kong

Authorised representatives in
Hong Kong and Singapore

Qualified accountant

Company secretary

Underwriters of the Rights Issue

Canon’s Court

22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12
Bermuda

21st Floor, CITIC Tower
No. | Tim Mei Avenue
Central

Hong Kong

Mr. Kuok Khoon Loong, Edward

Mr. Lui Man Shing

Ms. Ko Sau Lai (Alternate to Mr. Kuok
Khoon Loong. Edward)

Mr. Madhu Rama Chandra Rao (Alternate
to Mr. Lui Man Shing)

Mr. Leung Wai Ki, a Certified Public
Accountant in Hong Kong and a Fellow
of The Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants

Ms. Ko Sau Lai, an associate member of
both The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators and The
Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries

Each of the Underwriters is a member of
the Kuok Group:

Ban Thong Company Limited
20th Floor, CITIC Tower

No. 1 Tim Mei Avenue
Central

Hong Kong
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Baylite Company Limited

the offices of Arias, Fabrega &
Fabrega Trust Co. BVI Limited

Wickham’s Cay

Road Town, Tortola

British Virgin Islands

Trendfield Inc.

P.O. Box 3151

Road Town, Tortola
British Virgin Islands

Legal advisers to the Company As to Bermuda law:

Appleby

5511 The Center

99 Queen’s Road Central
Central

Hong Kong

As to Hong Kong law:

Clifford Chance

28th Floor. Jardine House
One Connaught Place
Central

Hong Kong

As to Singapore law:

Allen & Gledhill LLP
One Marina Boulevard #28-00
Singapore 018989

Auditors PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
22nd Floor, Prince’s Building
Central
Hong Kong
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Principal share registrar in Bermuda

Hong Kong branch share registrar

Principal banker
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Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda)
Limited

Rosebank Centre

1} Bermudiana Road

Pembroke

Bermuda

Tricor Abacus Limited
26th Floor, Tesbury Centre
28 Queen’s Road East
Wanchai

Hong Kong

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong

1 Queen’s Road Central

Hong Kong
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4. DISCLOSURE OF DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

As at the Latest Practicable Date, the interests and short positions of the Directors and
chief executive of the Company in the Shares, underlying Shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFQO)
which were required (a) to be notified to the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions
which they were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); (b} to be recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO: or (¢)
to be notified to the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
were as follows:

4.1 Long positions in the Shares of the Company

Percentage
of total
issued
share
capital as
Number of Shares held at the
Latest
Name of Personal Family Corporate Other Practicable
Director interests interests interests interests Total Date
(Note 1)
Mr. Kuok Khoon 830.000 - - - 830,000 0.032%
Loong, Edward
Mr. Lui Man 660,000 - - - 660.000 0.026%
Shing
Mr. Giovanni 100,000 - - - 100,000 0.004%
Angelini
Muadam Kuok 151,379 192,08 108,673 - 452,063 0.017%
Con Kwong (Note 2) {Note 3)
Mr. Ho Kian 497,475 - 105.451,160 - 105.948.635 4.096%
Guan {Nore 4)
Mr. Ho Kian - - 105.451.160 - 105,451,160 4.077%
Hock (Alternate (Noie 4)
1o Mr. Ho Kian
Guan)
Notes:

(1)  These Shares were held by the relevant Directors as beneficial owners,
(2)  These Shares were held by the spouse of the relevant Director.

(3) These Shares were held through a company which was controlled as to 50% by Madam Kuck Oon
Kwong.

(4)  68.850,329 Shares were held through companies which were controlled as to 50% by each of Mr. Ho
Kian Guan und Mr. Ho Kian Hock.

4.165.848 Shares were held through a company which was controlled as to 25% by each of Mr. Ho Kian
Guan and Mr. Ho Kian Hock.

3,890,942 Shares were held through a company which was controlled as to 13.33% and 7.08% by Mr.
Ho Kian Guan and Mr. Ho Kian Hock respectively.

28,544,041 Shares were held through companies which were controlled as to 6.64% and 6.80% by Mr.
Ho Kian Guan and Mr. Ho Kian Hock respectively.
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4.2 Long positions in the shares of associated corporations of the Company (Note 1)

Percentage of total
issued share

Number of capital of the
issued relevant company  Capacily in which
Name of Associated ordinary as at the Latest such interests
Corporation Name of Director shares Practicable Date  were held
Shangri-La Hotels Madam Kuok Qon 10,000 0.002  Corporate interest
(Malaysia} Berhad Kwong {Note 2}
Shangri-La Hotel Public ~ Mr. Lui Man Shing 10.000 0.008  Personal interest

Company Limited
Notes:
(1) Certain Directors are holding qualifying shares in certain subsidiaries of the Company.

(2)  These shares were held through a company which was controlled as to 50% by Madam Kuok Ocn
Kwong.

4.3 Long positions in the underlying Shares of the Company

As at the Latest Practicable Date, the Directors had personal interests in the following
underlying Shares of the Company through Share Options granted under the share option
scheme adopted by the Company on 24 May 2002:

Percentage

of total

issved share

Number Exercise capital as at

of  price per the Latest

underlying underlying Practicable

Name of Director Date of grant Shares Share Exercisable period Date

HKS

Mr. Kuok Khoon 16 June 2006 100,000 14.60 16 June 2008 ~ 15 June 2016
Loeng, Edward

Mr. Lui Man Shing 16 June 2006 60.000 16 Junc 2008 - 15 June 2016

Mr. Giovanni 28 April 2005 500.000 28 April 2006 — 27 April 2015
Angelini 28 April 2005 500.000 28 April 2007 - 27 April 2015
16 June 2006 100.000 16 June 2007 - 15 June 2016

16 June 2006 100,000 16 June 2008 - 15 June 2016

1,200,000
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Name of Director

Mr, Ng Si Fong. Alan

Madam Kuok Oon
Kwong

Mr. He Kian Guan

Mr. Lee Yeng Sun

Mr. Roberto V.
Ongpin

Mr. Alexander

Reid Hamiiton

Mr. Timothy David
Dattels

Date of grant

29 May 2002
29 May 2002
28 April 2005
28 April 2005
16 June 2006
16 June 2006

28 April 2005
28 April 2005
16 June 2006
16 June 2006

16 June 2006

28 April 2005
16 June 2006
16 June 2046

28 April 2005
28 April 2005
16 June 2006
16 June 2006

16 June 2006
16 June 2006

28 April 20035
28 April 2005
16 June 2006
16 June 2006

Number

of
underlying
Shares

60,000
60,060
150,000
150,000
50,000
50,000

520,000

150,000
150,000
60,000
60,000

420,000
30,000

75.000
30,000
30,000

135,000

75.000
75,000
30.000
30,000

210.000

30,000
30,000

60,000

75.000
75,000
30.000
30.000

210,000

Exercise
price per
underlying
Share

HK3

6.81
6.81
11.60
11.60
14.60
14.60

11.60
11.60
14.60
14.60

14.60

11.60
14.60
14.60

11.60
11.60
14.60
14.60

14.60
14.60

11.60
11.60
14.60
14.60
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Percentage
of total
issued share
capital as at
the Latest
Practicable

Exercisable peried Date

29 May 2003 - 28 May 2012 0.002%
29 May 2004 - 28 May 2012 0.002%
28 April 2006 - 27 April 2015 0.006%
28 April 2007 — 27 April 2015 0.0060%
16 June 20077 — 15 June 2016 0.002%
16 June 2008 - 15 June 2016 0.002%
3.02%

28 April 2006 — 27 April 2015 L.H6%
28 April 2007 - 27 April 2015 G006 %
16 June 2007 - 15 June 2016 0.002%
16 June 2008 — 15 June 2016 0.002%
0.016%

16 June 2008 — 15 June 2016 0.001%
28 April 2007 - 27 April 2015 0.003%%
16 Jure 2007 - 15 June 2016 0.001%
16 June 2008 — 15 Junc 2016 0.001%
0.005%

28 April 2006 — 27 April 2015 0.003%
28 Apri! 2007 — 27 April 2015 0.003%
16 June 2007 — 15 June 2016 0.001%
I6 June 2008 — 15 June 2016 0.001%
0.008%

16 June 2007 — 15 June 2016 0.001%
16 June 2008 — 15 June 2016 0.001%
0.002%

28 April 2006 — 27 April 2015 0.003%
28 April 2007 - 27 April 2015 0.003%
16 June 2007 - 15 June 2016 0.001%
16 June 2008 — 15 June 2016 0.001%
(0.008%
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Save as disclosed above, as at the Latest Practicable Date, none of the Directors or the
chief executive of the Company had any interests or short positions in any Shares, underlying
Shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the SFO) which would be required (a) to be notified to the Company and the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which they would be taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO): (b) to be recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO: or (c) to be notified to the Company and the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

5. DISCLOSURE OF SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS

As at the Latest Practicable Date, so far as the Directors or chief executive of the
Company were aware or could ascertain after reasonable enquiry, the following persons, not
being a Director or chief executive of the Company. had interests or short positions in the
Shares and underlying Shares which would fail to be disclosed to the Company under the
provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO and as recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO or. who were, directly or indirectly,
interested in 10% or more of the nominal value of any class of share capital carrying rights to
vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any member of the Group or had any options
in respect of such capital:

5.1 TInterests in the Shares of the Company

Long positions in Shares and underlying Shares of the Company

Percentage of
total issued
share capital
of the
Company as
at the Latest

Capacity in which Number of Practicable
Name Shares were held Shares held Date
Substantial Shareholders
Kerry Group Limited Interest of controlled 1,267,757,372 49.01%
(“KGL™) (Note 1) corporations
KHL (Nores 2 and 3) Beneficial owner 63,414,628 49.01%

Interest of controlled 1,204.342.744
corporations
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Name

Caninco Investments
Limited
(Notes 3 and 4)

Paruni Limited
(Notes 3 and 4)

Person other than
Substantial
Shareholders

Darmex Holdings Limited

{Notes 3 and 4)

Notes:

Capacity in which
Shares were held

Beneficial owner
Interest of a controlled
corporation

Beneficial owner

Interest of a controlled
corporation

Beneficial owner

Percentage of
total issued
share capital
of the
Company as
at the Latest

Number of Practicable
Shares held Date
479,424,818 22.26%

96,330,633
276,610,554 10.71%

420,665
239.302.975 9.25%

(1 The total interests include the derivative interests in 1,500,000 underlying Shares.

(2)  Out of KHL's corporate interest in 1,204,342,744 Shares. 1,181,708,166 Shares were held through its
wholly-owned subsidiaries, 11,767,523 Shares were held through companies in which KHL controls
more than one third of the voting power (other than those wholly-owned subsidiaries as aforementioned)
and 10.867.055 Shares were held through a wholly-owned subsidiary of Shangri-La Hotel Public
Company Limited, Thailand, a 73.61% owned subsidiary of the Company.

(3) These companies are wholly-owned subsidiaries of KGL. and their interests in the Shares of the
Company are included in the interests held by KGL,

{4)  These companies are wholly-owned subsidiaries of KHL. and their interests in the Shares of the
Company are included in the interests held by KHL.
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5.2 Interests in other members of the Group

Companies incorporated in British Virgin Islands

Percentage of
the relevant

Name of non-wholly Name of substantial subsidiary’s issued
subsidiary of the Company shareholder share capital
Shangri-La Mongolia Limited MCS Tower LLC 40

Companies incorporated in Hong Kong

Percentage of
the relevant

Name of non-wholly Name of substantial subsidiary’s issued
subsidiary of the Company shareholder share capital
Eternal Treasure Investment P.T. Bogasari Flour Mills 25
Limited
Shangri-La International Hotels Swire Properties Limited 20
{Pacific Place) Limited
Shangri-La Hotels (Shenzhen) Tellon Development 20
Limited Limited
Promptwell Limited 23

Companies incorporated in Malaysia

Percentage of
the relevant

Name of non-wholly Name of substantial subsidiary’s issued

subsidiary of the Company shareholder share capital

Komtar Hotel Sdn Bhd Petaling Garden Berhad 40

Shangri-La Hotels (Malaysia) Landmarks Berhad {Note) 26.62
Berhad

Nore: Landmarks Berhad's equity interest in Shangri-La Hotels (Malaysia} Berhad is held through its
wholly-owned subsidiaries.
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Companies incorporated in Maldives

Name of non-wholly
subsidiary of the Company

Addu Investments Private Limited

Companies incorporated in the PRC

Name of non-wholly
subsidiary of the Company

Changchun Shangri-La Hotel Co.,
Ltd.

Jilin Province Kerry Real Estate
Development Lid

Shenzhen Shangri-La Hotel
Limited

Zhongshan Shangri-La Hetel Co.,
Lid.

Companies incorporated in Samoa

Name of non-wholly
subsidiary of the Company

Shangri-La International Hotels
{Chengdu) Ltd

Shangri-La International Hotels
(Wenzhou) Ltd

Name of substantial
shareholder

The Government of the
Republic of Maldives

Name of substantial

Percentage of

the relevant
subsidiary’s issued
share capital

30

Percentage of
the relevant
subsidiary’s

shareholder registered capital
oA R A AT R 4 ) 10
b R I A8 I A7 R 10
% 91 I o 10 2 AR A R R 10
L K B TR A PR 4 49

Name of substantial
shareholder

Fast Action Associates

Limited
Best Speed Limited
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subsidiary’s issued
share capital

20

25
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Companies incorporated in Singapore

Name of non-wholly Name of substantial

subsidiary of the Company shareholder

Central Laundry Pte Lid Cuscaden Properties Pte
Ltd

Companies incorporated in Thailand

Name of non-wholly Name of substantial
subsidiary of the Company shareholder

TRR-Kerry Development Co., Ltd  Top Glory Holding Co.

Ltd.
Companies incorporated in Yangon
Name of non-wholly Name of substantial
subsidiary of the Company shareholder
Shangri-La Yangon Company KSL
Limited Jenko Properties Limited

Traders Square Company Limited KSL

Jenko Properties Limited
Traders Yangon Company Limited  KSL

Jenko Properties Limited
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Percentage of

the relevant
subsidiary’s issued
share capital

25

Percentage of

the relevant
subsidiary’s issued
share capital

42.67

Percentage of

the relevant
subsidiary’s issued
share capital

13.8%
13.89
11.69
11.69
11.76
11.76
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Save as disclosed above and so far as the Directors or chief executive of the Company
were aware, as at the Latest Practicable Date, there were no other persons who had interests
or short positions in the Shares or underlying Shares which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO and as recorded in
the register required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO, or who were,
directly or indirectly, interested in 10% or more of the nominal value of any class of share
capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings of any member of the

Group or had any option in respect of such capital.

6. DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN ASSETS AND CONTRACTS OF THE GROUP

None of the Directors, has or has had any direct or indirect interest in any assets acquired
or disposed of by or leased to or proposed to be acquired or disposed of by or teased to any
member of the Group since 31 December 2006, the date to which the latest published audited
financial statements of the Group were made up. save that Mr. Kuok Khoon Loong. Edward.
through an associate, leased a residential premise in Hong Kong to the Company for a term of
2 years commencing from I August 2007 at a monthly rental of HK$150,000 (inclusive of rates

and management fees) with no option 10 renew,

None of the Directors is materially interested in any contract or arrangement entered into
by any member of the Group subsisting as at the Latest Practicable Date which was significant

in relation to the business of the Group taken as a whole.

7.  SERVICE CONTRACTS

As at the Latest Practicable Date, none of the Directors entered, or proposed to enter, into
a service contract with any member of the Group. excluding contracts expiring or determinable
by the Group within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory

compensation).
8. MATERIAL CONTRACTS

The Underwriting Agreement is the only contract that has been entered into by members
of the Group within two years preceding the date of this Prospectus not in the ordinary course
of business of the Group and is or may be material.

9. LITIGATION

As at the Latest Practicable Date, there is no litigation or claims of material importance

pending or threatened against any member of the Group.
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10. CONSENT OF EXPERT

PricewaterhouseCoopers. as the Company’s reporting accountant, has given and has not
withdrawn its written consent to the issue of this Prospectus with the inclusion of its opinions
and/or references to its name included herein in the form and context in which they are
included.

As at the Latest Practicable Date, PricewaterhouseCoopers did not have any shareholding
in any member of the Group or the right (whether legally enforceable or not) to subscribe for
or to nominate persons to subscribe for securities in any member of the Group.

11. DOCUMENTS DELIVERED TO THE REGISTRARS OF COMPANIES

A copy of this Prospectus, together with copies of the provisional allotment letter and the
form of application for excess Rights Shares and the written consent of
PricewaterhouseCoopers referred to in section 10 above, have been registered by the Registrar
of Companies in Hong Kong pursuant to Section 342C of the Companies Ordinance. A copy
of this Prospectus has been, or will as soon as reasonably practicable be. delivered to the
Registrar of Companies in Bermuda for filing in accordance with the requirements of the
Bermuda Companies Act. A copy of this Prospectus will also be deposited with the Securities
Commission of Malaysia within seven days after the issue of this Prospectus.

12. EXPENSES

The expenses in connection with the Rights Issue, including underwriting commission,
documentation, printing, translation, legal and accountancy fees and expenses, and the fees for
the application for listing of the Rights Shares are estimated to amount to approximately
HK$41 million and arc payable by the Company.

13. LEGAL EFFECT

The Prospectus Documents and all acceptances of any offer or application contained in
such documents, are governed by and will be construed in accordance with the laws of Hong
Kong. Where an application is made in pursuance of any such documents, the relevant
documents shall have the effect of rendering all persons concerned bound by all the provisions
(other than the penal provisions) of Sections 44A and 44B of the Companies Ordinance so far
as applicable.

14. DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION
Copies of the following documents will be available for inspection at 21st Floor, CITIC
Tower. No. | Tim Mei Avenue, Central, Hong Kong during normal business hours up to and

including the 14th day following the date hereof:

(a) the Mcmorandum of Association and Bye-Laws of the Company:
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(b) the annual reports of the Company for the two years ended 31 December 2005 and
31 December 2006;

(c) the interim report of the Company for the six months ended 30 June 2005 and the
six months ended 30 June 2006;

(d) the written consent given by PricewaterhouseCoopers referred 1o in section 10 of
this Appendix and the report from PricewaterhouseCoopers set out in section B of
Appendix II to this Prospectus; and

(e) the material contract referred to in section 8 of this Appendix.
15. PROCEDURES TO DEMAND A POLL

Pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the Company, subject to the Listing Rules, at any general
meeting. a resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall be decided on a show of hands unless
a poll is (before or on the declaration of the result of the show of hands or on the withdrawal
of any other demand for a poll) demanded:

(a) by the chairman of the general meeting of the Company; or

(b} by at least three Shareholders present in person or by duly authorised corporate
representative or by proxy for the time being entitled to vote at the general meeting
of the Company; or

(c) by any Sharcholder or Shareholders present in person or by duly authorised
corporate representative or by proxy and representing not less than one-tenth of the
total voting rights of all the Shareholders having the right to vote at the general
meeting of the Company; or

(d) by any Shareholder or Shareholders present in person or by duly authorised
corporate representative or by proxy and holding shares in the Company conferring
a right to vote at the general meeting being shares on which an aggregate sum has
been paid up equal to not less than one-tenth of the totul sum paid up on all the
shares conferring that right.

In addition, if the aggregate proxies held by (i) the chairman of a particular general
meeting. and (ii) the Directors, account for 5% or more of the total voting rights at that general
meeting. and if on a show of hands in respect of any resolution, the general meeting votes in
the opposite manner to that instructed in the proxies referred to above, the chairman of the
general meeting and/or any Director holding proxies as aforesaid shall demand a poll, unless
it is apparent from the total proxies held by those persons that a vote taken on a poll will not
reverse the vote taken on a show of hands.

16. MISCELLANEOUS

The English text of the Prospectus Documents shall prevail over the Chinese text.
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1. EXPECTED TIMETABLE APPLICABLE TO QUALIFYING SHAREHOLDERS
WHO ARE CDP DEPOSITORS

The following timetable is applicable to Qualifying Shareholders who are CDP
Depositors. CDP Depositors should also refer to the letter from CDP, together with the ARE
and/or ARS relating to the Rights Issue for the procedures for application through CDP or
by way of electronic application through an Automatic Teller Machine (ATM) of any of the
Participating Banks (namely DBS Bank Ltd (including POSB), United Overseas Bank
Limited and its subsidiary, Far Eastern Bank Limited) for the Rights Shares and (if
applicable) the excess Rights Shares.

(All times in this timetable refer to Singapore time)

Last day of dealings in Shares on a cum-rights
basis on the SGX-ST . .. e e e Monday, 6 August 2007

First day of dealings in Shares on an ex-rights

basis on the SGX-ST ... . e Tuesday, 7 August 2007
5:00 p.m. on
Record Date . .. ... ot e Friday, 10 August 2007

Despatch of the Prospectus and its accompanying
documents by ordinary post ... ... i Wednesday, 15 August 2007

First day of dealings in nil-paid Rights Shares on the SGX-ST . .Thursday, 16 August 2007
Last day of dealings in nil-paid Rights Shares on the SGX-ST ... .. Friday, 24 August 2007

Latest time and date for acceptance of the Rights Shares

as well as application for excess Rights Shares and 5:00 p.m. on
payment of consideration therefor. .. ................... Wednesday, 29 August 2007
Latest time and date for Rights Issue and Underwriting 4:00 p.m. on
Agreement to become unconditional .. ... .. oo oL Monday, 10 September 2007

Announcement of results of acceptance and
excess applications of the Rights Issue ... . ... ... ... Wednesday, 12 September 2007

Crediting of fully-paid Rights Shares into
the respective securities account with CDP ... ... .. Monday, 17 September 2007

Despatch of refund cheques in respect of wholly
or partially unsuccessful excess applications
by ordinary post. . ... ... ... e Tuesday, 18 September 2007

Commencement of dealings in fully-paid
Rights Shares on the SGX-8T . ....................... Tuesday, 18 September 2007
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WHO ARE CDP DEPOSITORS

Investors should be aware that only nil-paid Rights Shares deposited with CDP may
be accepted for dealings on the SGX-ST. Nil-paid Rights Shares deposited with CDP
cannot be traded on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and nil-paid Rights Shares registered

on the Hong Kong Register cannot be traded on the SGX-ST. CDP Depositors who apply
for the Rights Shares through CDP will have the Rights Shares credited into their
respective Securities Accounts with CDP.

2.1

2.2

DEALINGS AND SETTLEMENT IN SHARES ON THE SGX-ST

Dealings, brokerage and fees on the SGX-ST

{(a)

(b)

(c)

Dealings in the Shares on the SGX-ST will be conducted in HKS$. The Shares are
traded in board lots of 2,000 Shares or any other board lot sizes as the SGX-ST may

require.

The brokerage commission in respect of trades of the Shares on the SGX-ST is
negoetiable,

A Singapore clearing fee is payable at the rate of 0.04% of the transaction value (up
to a maximum of $$600 per transaction). Clearing fees may be subject to the Goods
and Services Tax in Singapore.

Settlement of dealings on the SGX-ST

(W)

(b)

(c)

In accordance with the bye-laws of the SGX-ST relating to settlement of dealings on
the SGX-ST, it is mandatory for dealings on the SGX-ST to be effected through CDP
on a scripless basis. The settlement will take place on the third Market Day
following the date of transaction (“Due Date™) or in the event that the Due Date falls
on a public holiday in Singapore, the settlement will take place on the next “Market
Day” (as defined in the bye-laws of the SGX-8T) immediately after the Due Date.

CDP holds securities on behalf of investors in “Securities Accounts™. An investor
may open a “Securities Account” with CDP or a sub-account with any “Depository
Agent”. A Depository Agent may be a member company of the SGX-ST, a bank,
merchant bank or trust company.

Investors should ensure that the Shares to be dealt in on the SGX-ST are credited to
their Securities Accounts or sub-accounts with the Depository Agents before dealing
in the Shares since no assurance can be given that the Shares can be transferred to
CDP in time for settlement if the transfer is effected following a dealing. If
settlement cannot be effected on the Due Date following a dealing having been
effected on the SGX-ST, the buy-in procedures of the SGX-ST will be implemented.
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(d) Shareholders and potential shareholders of the Company are recommended to
consult their professional advisers if they are in any doubt as to the taxation
implications of subscribing for, purchasing. holding, or disposing of the nil-paid or
fully-paid Rights Shares or Shares (as the case may be). It is emphasised that the
Company, the Directors and all other persons involved in the Rights Issue accept no
responsibility for any tax effects on, or liabilities of, Shareholders and potential
shareholders of the Company resulting from the subscription, purchase, holding or
disposal of the nil-paid or fully-paid Rights Shares or Shares (as the case may be).

3. PROCEDURES FOR ACCEPTANCE, PAYMENT AND TRANSFER

Persons holding Shares through CDP as at the Record Date should receive a letter from
CDP relating to the Rights Issue and should refer to the letter and the enclosed ARE for, among
other things, the procedures for application for the Rights Shares and (if applicable) the excess
Rights Shares.
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B BMASHLZ WTE® » HASHLZ BT EW - R—JLANE > WEBERILS
Allgreen Properties Limited (— REF M HEAA T L2z 48 ZHH « B Ll h
AIEFEM T £ FAB 2 WA > & 15 %8 B Shangri-La Hotel Public Company Limited
(—RAELRBEZES T LW 22 %) &M% Y RE Shangri-La Hotels (Malaysia) Berhad (—
Z 7€ Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad ((E 3887 ]) EiZ A w) (R AEZ AR Z
WA IH) R SHLAE THEAE - MBI FLined 2 Muph -

RE.E > BER - MW N=ZFERAEEZLEALFAEMITED - 1
BEREEBTARTZATER  BFEA (BREEDR) ARALFA (—HESELH L
Mz AR REAERE Rl AROF (— HEFERBZH L2 A7) » k45
Parkway Holdings Limited (— R AEM MFE LT LT 2 48] 2 W - IR EF B
B KWIE OLEE) ARAW - HHEEEBEIE WM FRAE - SHLEHE R
Shangri-La Hotel Public Company Limited (— K ERBHZE L L2 A7) 2T HE o
i SC I & Petaling Garden Berhad 5 Pelangi Berhad (MEHRIEZ W 207 2
WA > WHRIRZFEENRFRLA LNHBLEE WA - t BTl LE 2 st -

FHEHFAELE BREQR  WoEE-E 4+ ABEEAES LR ERITICN -
WHFERERZEEF - Kerry Group LimitedZ 3 F o o B B M 1 5 b0 B 0 A [R
AF(—FERELEEHREGHEHZAF ZER - B—L-t—4 » #—HBRER
SEEC AR EN o 18 % 00 3% Institute of Certified Public Accountants ¥ I € £ -+ i il 3L 3%
IR ARG AGEEGR -

Roberto V. Ongpin 56 £ > HET0® - W _FEF=FNAELZELALHZ¥E
WMATHEH - ASCMPEMER G ZHER - WASERE M FRAG 2

W RMAANB YR FHE LN LT o 7 % PhilWeb Corporation X ISM
Communications Corporation.Z. 3 & % Philex Mining Corporation if ¥ (= & /) 6] %
BIFEREABHLEMZ LR - B—JL-CIVEEZHT » Ongpinfod: 5 52 Bl — K ik
K2 Gt R M AESGY GroupZ TR ML EFHBA - YR —-NELNLEE—AAN
RSN IEAT SE R AL ME E 5 X LR -

fZEEEE > BLFE60M » N EFWNEF — AMEE BB AL Z H{EH

Yo WHBMRE (BB ARIB(—FZAEFERTH LN 2 A 24 REl %
o WA (SREE) HFRAA (—HKEBZH LHZ AT ZHH o 7 Parkway
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Holdings Limited (— 500§ 10 46 B 20 BF b1 2 A4 7) Z BRI o IR i 300
KHE LT A IR 24 2 SR BRIRE (BUM) 4 IR 7 B SHL (e 89 A 44
7l 2 MBS 2 ) 2 AL UMEER o §SETi % Petaling Garden Berhad X Pelangi Berhad (i
R R BRPT ET 2 AT ZHIETE » AR ZBEAERABA A BEH W
Wl o T 6L Sk A 2 B -

RYIFUTES

Alexander Reid Hamilton 5 4% - AE65 » M XL —F+—ABEEAK
NRZWIEFBATHER « Bz EBERRBEBERERAA - PEERERAR
A R A B R AR (A F B B Z B ERATHHE - AL RLT
ZIWEN BT EEEARAT o B R O R E R BB R AL A R
) (AR TEF R 2E B 1 17) » 3 2 JF China Region Fund, Inc. (¥E 4t £ 38 3% 7¢
5y B i W R BRB TR P AU &) 2 TS0 i F L Y A 1% 25 1T % China Central
Properties Limited (— HAEMBEBH L HMAHEBLE NG L2 4w Z B FERwiT
Wik - WEHAMBRIEFOMNAGOR  SEOM L AGHETERMTBAG T H
FER WOARLEHGHMEEIZABRARETAE MR FHES
M T T FR5 - Hamiton’EE B B EGFLZAGZEH -

HEEEEBs APt BASTH > MZZEAFLAMELTAELFZH
SEFFRATH S « WOEE B R ES - LTERRTIKEET FHEEZ + 485
ZEEH e BN NEZHEE=ZFH HAFBHLSHNERLETEREGKRA -
WHEANR ZHEERAFENAZTHRIFER SR KB GEMEE M ZHITEBA -
WA~ HEESREAYI0)EEREAERAFTZITHAHE I —F R ER
B Mt fE W B RA AW ERMN - W EESl s R Lz
SRR A RS W B ST FESAT R A o R IR A W 2E B AR BT 4 B SCMPE Bl
RN B Z BWILEBMATHEE - BB N L WEBATEITZE R & M BUT & 2 3
GG - WA BRERTA LRGN AGEHEOANFEGVMAOGHE TR - &
Bl 7 kA B 5 t SE A  B A R 1 T HE P SO B A L TR A B A -

Timothy David Dattels 5E £ - BLAE495E - b " AWE - HHEHRT AA LT

Z W FEMATHEL - Datels’E4: Bl B TPG Capital, LP.Z B A - WARIUZ=#ET
BBk - BUEFY SEINAR PESEHS o I & Parkway Holdings Limited (— 5 76 3 I 35 38 72
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W EWZ awl) —REFRBE T LW LIFESIE 2 @ AR 24
HRAFRIZIESF - HAMATFINERBITROGHRLOA (—FREFINESHLHF L
WMzaw) 28y - BN ZFFNRERABT o 45 =3 Asian Art Museum2 %%
sC A R/ & £ K B Rotman School of Businessft [ ¥ # & 8 & R % - I & Nature
Conservatoryin KBIRIZE B € i & - B0 A B DU 5 5% o 11 2 {47 Bk 7 Je it —
WA EGEB SN o« R—ILNANESRE ZFEFFHHE 5T B3 A LSBT A 52
MERZHERTEYE AERUNEE B2 EXEREHFRMREER -

BAKFEE  HEFERE > M_EFLEAABET LA LR Z B ERITE
I o i St 4 B A& Prima Donna Development Corporation » Prima Hotels Corporation &
L HRTLERER - BEE BAEIRALR M~ (ROl BTSN T S B A S b AE e HE A
ZERANVZEAN - BEHELE - WNEE KB HETEREAYEER - -
A LA E T SRR o B RS e M VAR - RPN - REHE - BRI - T AE N
Wi =@M Z 2 NWERTARE R - HbhETREDALR B — 28
MAGBETZEE HELAEREZAKEZAS  HFERERERLIERIEDY -
T8 A B 2 T R Bl BT S AC TR B - Sl ORI 2 M AR U R AR B LI R L e 4
RBEZARBEREEELEZ T - HASERMZ MASEM - % 5 Cornell Hote!
Society Foundation, Inc.Z # 4 HH A RBREH KB NEHHAKKERMZEZR &
8 e WAk > i IR £ Cornell Nanyang Institute of Hospitality Managementl I8 K
M & & € B 3 /& X Banfi Vintners, Inc. AR ZE B & 8 - HAedtMWBEIEBE LSRR
RERTOGERRXBMZETEL - BERGHERER BRI Z - HEEEERRA
For R EREERGEG =i o B NG & o #BAaS R E & S e EH 4
e =3 DACIE 9 e WAVANG o = 5 S5 )2 i iy NE B R B DA il L R VAR

FLRBREEAR
BB

Madhu Rao 5% > BUAESSHE » WY — JUNJNE T A A T 48 B 57 B B 55 & M
ARAFMATRIE MM TR « BRI FEEEEBANT L ER ML EE -
B 25 A SR WA RS T 2 % /2 @) (6145 %5 B Shangri-La Hotel Public Company Limited} 2
s o EMZH - WA EN KA e BB IEZES L Hpt
ZHEMESEA c RaoFEAESHNIERFFEFMMAoTHETA -
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B

Symon Bridle 564 - F4F4A8H » MR E WA M EE W RIBAE - €201
15 W U3 A0 S B S SR AR S - 0F A R R B A R ORI I & AU TR S R R B
RERJEZ AR o A —JLILEEMAAS LB Z AT - Bridlest 4 76 1 JF B 583
WAL B - H o B4E (7 #* Johannesburg Sun & TowersZ Southern Sunf& {3 it #1 81 JE
W & Cariton HotelZ Westin Hotels °

CRiE ES

Martin F. Waechter 5£ &£ - TS0 - 1 1€ LA B W AR /3 2 i 2 Steigenberger
Hotels AGZ WS B il {E % - MZFZXWFEREIMALRLERE - 2T - #HR
A 45 W AR BS -G AE S I IS A & 8 R T B A0 S0 » S R ek RBAT - AR B TS
PRENARE - RITM M RAEEEPREZIIEYZE - AT - Imi - BE - @E -
FHREA AR EH ZWET IR A EEA S -+ I FER -

17 5 44

ERVPELE  BESIH > R_FEF-LEZAFNABHITHBIELE - AT HEK
ARRTPRZENE - GEMAAREME i PRBEEMNAK - IREHLTARY
R ER M RB AR S ASOERENE fIN AR A E A A RK
ZR - WEAAERMYENEEERRE - £ EER - EF - FIMAREBEEE
EERE (PR > WRFEFEHBEN AEMEERE > RREEERTBRZ LEN
JE o FEMZHT > R — LA -EEE AL EMB BT LR E 2 S K
AR - EWEAT - BT IR R R AR RS R S T T
AL A B -

Y 4

Greg Dogan 554 - Bl 425K - i — WIL-CEMAA LML EEBEHEES
2% T G AT I A EE R O R A B R K I B S AR o O 2 THT o A A B K [ AR
RBRECBEEE AR BN - RS AEEHR - PO - HERBHARZANA
# o DoganfCAETEMAREEE - HAVEHT - MR RPEZ FHEEEE T ERE
BREWAL

Al A

Cetin Sekercioglu 5t % - 4658 » F B — LA EM A KL EE - GAEFM
oo B E (R IMEELRE) - PE - BARWE R T AR Z B - k4
ﬁk?‘“ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁ‘ﬁ TREZRBRBYE . REEXARLEEH - Fi - 20 &
B R AT .
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B 2

Lothar Nessmann £ % - B 4758 » R _FF—FF ZELZNEWRMEIE AL
T A H 40 TR PR AR N AR o FE M 2T > T AR A FL HE Z Rotana Hotels. Suites
& ResortsTH T QB M /@ SH F4H - (T =4 - R~ N=ZF 52— LI AEH
M - DR AEF S R ORUE - & A6 R S R RS K M s B K )E
{TREH BEESIMER »- AN BHAEREARBOEEEREE - PR -
B4 S B AL 2 B -

RIEHEE - BIEA3E > B A S WATAESE & 77 5 1 e B AR o TE It 2 BT
T80 S 0 35 A S R B KT T B HE O b IR AR B o (Y- JLIL AN A SE [ T
M FR BRI REE TG RAAE - B £ LR R i R s SO R Ty
8 J5 K ¥ i YE The Pan Pacific Hotel 8 8 K i 85 #: If S 5k

Robert Bormes 5% - BUAE 535K - £ WIAT 0T & A8 B2 43 KO0 B Kb 6 48 09 R 3 48
R o S A A A AR TN A2 48 o Bormes AR Y A S AR A A AR B F 5 4E
FUREFE A B AR Z B E B o fEMLZ 0T - T SRR - Wl - &\ AEKHZ
Westin Hotels and Resorts{ {1 & i i » R+ 04 -

Al A8

Stephen Darling 5t £ - B 525 » B IT 8 8 MW A0 7t b 26 2 75 48 B2 AL 0 i
ELIE R B F VA G KRB R B A R AR R (M4 3 - R YW R A
B o Darling® £ £ M — MW AN FE L FWFIE (LR # The Westin Grand #
B R R — JUNLEE 2 — LI U I AT B 00 Hh 7 4% B 4 % 38 Z Pacific Palisades Hotel
BAEH o Darling BB R ZFF —AF M HENE KBTS EE L A8 - AR
Fi i J& Al 3 5 B Vancouver's winning Yes! 2010 Olympic teamfif i £ 7% ©

2 AR

BEBLT  HEAH - B—ILARFMARCER o 5855I RITH
ANRALGZGHRFESFRTLCGZRL -
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3. QRERNRSHEMERAL

EMBRER

BRBRARBERTEEXNME

REEBRFNE 2 ZEALR

SEREE

DEHE

HEREHE

Canon’s Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM12

Bermuda

T ik
o [
o E A1k
PN
2144

8L & S A=

iy Rt

BEM L (WILREA 2 BHEH)
Madhu Rama Chandra Raost 4 (35 & W
T ZBALE)

RARHEEAE > TG AT RS
REAMATRETR

AL FFRERTERARL®
ZEARFEEFRTAGZE L

BEEHENARKEBZ KB LA -

W B A R4 A
T it

Hh &
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SN
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—RER

ELRZERER

% B an

Baylite Company Limited

the offices of Arias, Fabrega &
Fabrega Trust Co. BVI Limited

Wickham’s Cay

Road Town, Tortola

British Virgin Islands

Trendfield Inc.

P.O. Box 3151

Road Town, Tortola
British Virgin Islands

RIFTREELY

Appleby

il

Gil:

2 )5 KE F995k
PR L5558

WRIGT LD

Clifford Chance
il

o IR

JiE 4 R a5 1 R
B K
284

TR 15 3 55 5

Allen & Gledhill LLP
One Marina Boulevard #28-00
Singapore (18989

R £l Kk B S B 0
F I

ik

IR

KFKE

2248
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Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda)
Limited

Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke

Bermuda

HAERER B A R A A&
i

A

B KR 285

4 &R L

2644

Tk L EENBITHRBRAAR
T
BERAMEA I
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4. EBEREE

Wl R BT TIAT B > AR 2% Al 2 T EE R B R AT B B AR 2 R BT {07 A B
B W R385 M L R S XVER Z iR 38 2 Bty - H AR £ B AL R AT (a) IR IR
B 5 BB 0 5 XV A 7R B 840 TR B A A 4 W) B M 2 B 2 M a R iR AT (2
SRR E 5 R 0 B MR B SO T R R B T 2 A SR (D ARTE
B 5 T I 0 100 B 3520 JH I A GE R T B RS R 2 HEAR RR AE s mR(oMR R R SF A
S A A R B HE I AL B 2 flf s IR AR

41 REQRTAZR@BZHE

REEER
BEER:
FikkRHBEAR ERRE BT
ka8
j: g 82 BABE REEZE L98E Httg# #3 2BSE
(WfaE1}
Fil@mrst 830,000 - - - 830.000 0.032%
HRREE 660,000 - - - 660.000 0.026%
Giovanai Angelini 100,000 - - - 100,000 0.004%
e
FEALL 151,379 192,011 108.673 - 452,063 0.017%
(Bfat2) (B 5£3)
iR s 497 475 - 105.451.160 —  105.948.635 4.096%
(K iE4)
g - - 105.451.160 - 105.451.160 4.077%
(fRRxEEZ (i)
B
M

(1) BCEE R 0 el A7 BRI IF LUTE 35 0 N B AT -

(2) MRS A BT g AL ST -

(3) WERGEE— Fd P E N L E i S0% Wi 2 LR R -

(4) 68,850,320/ BE 153 5% M R fA] 2 9R S 4k R 1 AR S E B BRI S0% HE R 2 o R HRAT
4,165 BARHE B 15 465 0 — 2 gy T At 0 S Ak B AT AR Ak F B IR 25 M 4 2 22 FEAT

3.890,942 /8 B¢ i B — F e (R MBS R AR EAE N BIEH13.33%R7.08% R Z 4
GRS E I

28.544.04 1 B 1% 5 455 160 v {7 28 90 4 28 TR 4] T4 S0 2 40 B 1 6.64% B 6.80% i 42 2 70 B 4%
o
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42 REQFEBRZBZROZEE (Hit)

RE®RER
DE=E:
HEBAR  BURS
CRITESR ERTRE ZESHR

EREEERE HEfS REE REzBIHE MEH

Shangri-La Hotels BESNLLL 10,000 0.002  AFMfELE
(Malaysia) Berhad (Fffi32)

Shangri-La Hotel Public Wl WA 10,000 0.008 (AA#E#

Company Limited
Bzt
(ly 45 FI80 A 2v 0 25 F BB 2% &1 ob 55 A7 45 X2 B AR 6
(2)  BLAFROHE R — A0 PRI S o HE W SoR il 2 2 40 T AT -
43 RIRFAZHEBROZHER

RERITHRATTEY TEEREEALAARZEE FHA =+ H KR
AR 22 Bl B HE R ) 452 ¢ 22 B A RE E A 20 TR B M B AR O b BT IR AR 2R

REKER

AFAMBE

SRER RLGE%

il i kzx8g

EEfS BLRH KiBEA TER AT ERE LB

iy

FExst TEERERATAE 100,000 14.60 ZEEAEAATANE 0.004%
ZE-AEARTEN

FF s ZEEREAATAH 60.000 14.60 CTEEAERRTAAE 0.002%
ZF-AEARTIH

Giovanni Angelini ZETEEMEITAH 500,000 160 —FERFNAZFARE 0.018%
T4 ZE-LENAC+LH

ZXERERACZTAR 500.000 160 ZFELFWAZFARE 0.019%
O S L B of o

ZEZRESATAR 100,000 14.60 TEREEARTAAE 0.004%
“E-AFARTEA

“ETRERATAA 100.000 14.60 TEEAERATABE 0.004%
ZF-AEAATERA

1,200,000 0.046%
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RBERR

EBEE T

gBRER ERFAERY

HE BS ) BARH

X BHER HRHEE h%@ ATERE 2

& T

Stk “ETEEAZTAA 60,000 681  Z“ZE=FRAZTHHEE 0.002%
ZE-ZEEATAR

CEECERAAZEAR 60,000 681  “FEZWERAZLAAZ 0.002%
ZE-ZERAZTAR

TETHEMACZTAH 150,000 160 ZEEAENAZtARE 0.006%
ZE-HENA_+LA

ZEEEEMAZTAH 150,000 et  ZFZLENAZTARE 0.006%
“E-H¥EME - TA

ZETREARTAN 50.000 14.60 CEZLERATARE 0.002%
_ “E-REAATRE

ZETAEAATAR 50.000 14.60 CEEAESATANE 0.002%
TE-AEAATLA

520,000 0.02%

BEkit ZHERENASHAR 150.000 160 —EEAEMA-tTARE 0.006%
_ “E-REMAC+N

ZETHENE ZTAR 150,000 g0 ZEZLENATARE 0.006%
“E-nENA-TEA

ZEFREAATAR 60,000 1460 ZETHERETARE 0.002%
_ E~RERATEH

ZELREAHTAR £0.000 14.60 ZECAERATARE 4.002%
ZEZ-REARTLA

40,000 0.016%

CRed P ZEEAESATAE 30.000 14.60 CEEAFRATARHE 0.001%
CE-REAATHE

FREEE “ZTHEMECTAHR 75.000 160 ZZELEMAZTARE 0.003%
) CZ-EEMAZYLA

ZEEREARAAA 30,000 14.60 CEELERATARE 0.001%
CE-RERBTER

CEEREANTAH 30.000 14.60 ZEEAERRTARE 0.00!%
ZE-RENRATEA

135.000 0.005%

Roberto V. Ongpin ZEELEMAZTAM 75.000 1160 ZEEREWAZTANE 0.003¢%
%k . ZF-IENA LR

CEERENAZTAR 75.000 40 ZFEFLERA-TAHE 0.003%
ZE-RENAZLA

ZELAEAE TR 30.000 14.60 ZZELEAATAEE 0.001%
ZE-AEAATEA

“EFEAFAATAA 30.000 14.60 CRTAEARATAAE 0.001%
“E-nEAETEA

210.000 0.008%

Alexander Reid TEZRERATAH 30,000 460  ZFFLESATAOE 0.001%
Hamilton &4 “E-mEANHTHE

ZEEAESATAH 30,000 1460 ZEEZAERFTARE 0.001%
TE-~ERETIHA

60.000 0.002%

Timothy David CEEREMAZTAR 75.000 1160 ZEZAEMHA-_TAHE 0.003%
Dattels £ 4 ZE-HEMAZ+LE

ZEEAFEEATTAH 75.000 1160 Z“ZZLEMA-—FTADE (0.003%
ZE-RAFMAALH

ZEEZAERATAH 30,000 1460  ZEFLLEAATABE 0.001%
ZE-AERATHA

ZEERERATAHR 30,000 1460 THLAFSATSAHE 0.001%
_$—/\{F/\ﬂ I‘fLE

210,000 0.008%
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BR ECRTiR @ B S RIREERAIT AN > BMEAATTFERESITRAR
J A 2 ) BCHL AT fa] AR OB i3k I R R 9 RO R BB X VIR Z 0 3%) P 2 (EfT R 4 - 4
] M 03 BUAE 25 P B AT (a) AR BB 38 5 R 0 B Wk S X VIR S T R8T A MG A N 7l B &
i B 2 T 27 R R R (R R R R o B 0 R O 0 SO W U R B A
ZHERL TR A 5 (o)MAR R I B M0 B A0 0 55 35200 2R B A 8% ok BTk BT M 2 A fal
mBORE  RORBEEFA MG AL R RF BB 2 AT MRk E -

5. BRESHEE

JR B AR PR AT AT B4 - RREE A Bl AR 20 A B v AT B B BT 0 ER A0 A TR 5 4%
WS - A ORELEEAS 23 ) T8 08 5 o 47 BUA B)) W A 4 W1 B% 155 B2 4 A IR 403 g
RIRRE 77 R B R GISE X VIR 2535 B0 TR B 3 v Sk i A5 20 R AR BB 35 5 b 91 I
e W 55 336 0k A7 B 22 B AT A0 2 HE 2 EUR Y o w4 D A I A AR T AT
1o 1 351 A A 8 AT ] A0 R 2 ) 22 JROW R € b 48 30 2 A ] 28 ) it A T (B 109 3% 1A |
2 I B AT AR M A 2 AT fo] B R

51 FQTAIRMOER

EOTIROREBROAZHA
RE#%
BEETTAM
& QA
ERITRE
B FERGZEH FIERABE BEZAESK
TERR
Kerry Group Limited FEMAFZ 1,267,757.372 49.01%
(IKGL]) (Bfat1) i £3
HRER (2R3 TiHERA 63,414,628 49.01%
TR NEZ 1,204,342,744
i
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RE#&
BEROTHE
5324
ERITRE
&8 FERGZHESG FFERGOEE fEzASt
Caninco Investments HHREA A 479,424,818 22.26%
Limited TR A E 2 96,330,633
(M 5t3 q) Hi %2
Paruni Limited HR#BEA A 276,610,554 10.71%
(3235 4) =Rl E 2 420,665
i
FERRUSMZAL
Darmex Holdings Hia A A 239,302,975 9.25%
Limited
(Bff 53 24)
B2t

(1) HERBE 1,500,000 HI B AR {3 2 GT 4 H{E 25 -

()  TEFMERR RS 21,204,342 744 RE AT 02 A7 5 Ho 1,181,708, 166 A I 435 375 38 L & V5 64 8 4
RIEEAT 5 1767523 R iA M BERARMER= 02 — R ¥z A6 (Ll 2%
HFRYIM B AT £33 5 110,867,055 1 1 RE 4 2 S 8847 73,6194 &t 2 Bf B 2%
) 4% B Shangri-La Hotel Public Company LimitedZ £ ¥ B BB 2 71456 -

(3) WHFAFABKGLZ 2B AR - MESMRALFRB 2 #HEE GEEKGLKFTZ
HESE A o

4y WHEARADEEERZEVMELE MESRELFRETZHEE GFEFREMN
Brfe iz fida ik o
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52 REEBEAMREARZEE

TG RE LG ML 2 4 A

b N B d EERMELQ T

FKEEMBATEHE FERREB CRITREEI®

Shangri-La Mongolia Limited MCS Tower LLC 40

FEEHEFE W 5L 2 43

EQTZ IR D A

XEEMEATER TERKER BRTBRETEIHE

BREEARALE P.T. Bogasari 25

Flour Mills

Wk G h BB R R Swire Properties 20
A7 R 2% ] Limited

s B4 (R I EMBRARLA 20
N r /N Promptwell Limited 23

B MG A T 5 A B 17 2 2 Al

N e d b HE B B R 2 &

FEEMBARER FERREEH ERITREED

Komtar Hotel Sdn Bhd Petaling Garden 40

Berhad

Shangri-La Hotels Landmarks 26.62

(Malaysia) Berhad Berhad (i %)

Fffit © Landmarks Berhadf? Shangri-La Hotels (Malaysia) Berhad 2 i 23 7935 8 H 2 YT B RS 22 7]

AT -
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HEFAXFEMELZ 2 A

PN Pl
HK2AMBLRER

Addu Investments

Private Limited

B 5T R 5 2 2 A

>N ed
FEEMBLAERR

TR e B K
A B2 7
AR B
BB B4 7

7 91| 7 s K o
A7 IR 2 7

fh 1L A 430K I
A7 R4

WML Z o]

ERpwEZ
FEEMBLRAEE

7 A% by B R AR
(% #0) 45 PR 22 #]
Fr hs B h R P R
(7 ) A R 2 #]

TERRER

LY RS
S5 B

TRRAEBR

T b e A

£ R 2w
MR B 4 F
IR A

PRI a7 2

A% 63 A BR 2 w1
b FEEE
R RA A

TRRRER

Fast Action

Associates Limited

IR A R
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ARFZ EHEBME QA
AEEMBLARE FERRER ERTRIBES®
Central Laundry Pte Ltd Cuscaden Properties 25
Pte Ltd
FFE R T W i 5r 2 2 A
XRFZ HHEBHERA
RETEMBAREM TERREH ERITREES
TRR-Kerry Development Top Glory Holding 42.67
Co.. Lud Co. Ltd.
FEMISE it M S 2 4 A
E N d RN PN
HKETEMBLRES FERRER ERITRFBESH®
Shangri-L.a Yangon KSL 13.89
Company Limited Jenko Properties 13.89
Limited
Traders Square KSL 11.69
Company Limited Jenko Properties 11.69
Limited
Traders Yangon KSL 11.76
Company Limited Jenko Properties 11.76
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B b 00 4 % AT > NIRRT IRETAT H > A B T el i AT BUA /LB
Ao B AL T OF 48 A4 79 30 B8ORS AT BON B B AR 2 B 5 ORI AR ) 48
AR S B B 00 £ 5 XV A 2 B 343 TS 2 T 4B R I R BR P AR 2% AR A A 2 W
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